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01.09.2025

The Executive Director & Secretary
The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
Corporate Relationship Department,
1 Floor, New Trading Ring,
Rotunda Building, P.J. Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001

Company Code: 523007

Sub: Submission of Annual Report 2024-2025 alongwith Notice of 41%' Annual General
Meeting.

Dear Sir,

We would like to inform you that the 415" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be
held on Friday, the 26" September, 2025 at 11.00 A.M. through Video Conferencing
(VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM). A copy of the Annual Report for the year 2024-
2025 with Notice of above AGM are enclosed herewith for your kind reference.

Please acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Ansal Buildwell Limited

o

Sr. VP & Company Secretary
FCS No.2328
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NOTICE OFANNUALGENERALMEETING

Motice 18 herebiy given that the Forty first Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on
Friday.the 26th September, 2025 at 1100 AM. through video conferencing { VO )/Other Audio Visual
Means (OAVM) 1o transact the followiog business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements and Audited
Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 3 1st March, 2025 together
with the Directors' Report and Independent Auditors” Report thereon,

Todeclare dividend forthe Financial Year 2024-2025 on Equity Shares of the Company.

To appoint a Director in place of Smt, Ritu Ansal (DIN: 00667 175) who retires by rotation
and betng eligible offers hersel{ for reappointment,

To ratify the appointment of M/s LP, Pasricha & Co, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi
(FRMN 0001208} the Independent Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year
2025-2026 and to fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought
fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuamt to the provisions of Section 139, 142, and other applicable
provistons, if any, of the Companies Act. 2001 3 (“the Act”) read with the Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 including any Statutory Modification{s) or re-enactmentis) thereof for
the time being in force and as recommended by Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the
Compuny m their meeting held on 29th May, 2023, the appomtment of, Mis LP. Pasnchu &
Co. Chartered Accountants, A-314, 1st Floor. Ring Road, Rojoun Garden, Mew Delli-1110
027 (Firm Registration No, (0120M), the Independent Auditors of the Company whe holds
office until the conclusion of 43rd Annual General Meeting of the Company, be and is hereby
rutificd  for the Finuwocial Year 2025-2026 at such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board
of Directors of the Company™,

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5,

Appointement of M/s Mahesh Gupta & Co. Practising Company Sceretary, Now Delhi,
(FCS: 287 the  Secretarial Auditors of the Company lor the five Financial Years and to
fix their remuneration and in this regord to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or
without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions,

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) read with the Companies (Appoiniment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing
oblhgations pod Disclosure Reguirements) Regulation, 2015 including  any Stattory
Modification(s) or re-enactmentis) thereol” for the time being in force and  as amended, and as
recommended by Aodit Committee and Board of Dircctors of the Company in their
respective meeting held on 2%th May, 2025, M/s Mahesh Guptn & Co., Practicing
Company Secretaries (FOS No, 2870)Wadhwa Complex, Smte Mo, 110, D289/ 10, Laxmi
MNapar, Delhi - T2 for which they have conlirmed their eligibility for appointinent as
Secretarial Auditors of the Company, be nnd are hereby appointed as Seerctarial Anditors ofthe
Company for the term of 5 (fve) consecutive vears from the conclusion of 41t Annual General
Mecting till the conelosion of 46th Annoal Geéneral Mectimg at such remuneration as may be
fixed by the Board of Directors of the Compuany for every lnancial vear™.

~\
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6. Appointment and fixation of Remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2025-2026

and in this regard, to consider and ifthought fir, to pass with or without modification{s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, ifany,
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and  Auwdit) Rules, 2014, including
any statutory modificaionts) or engetment{s) thereof, forthe time  belng in foree, M's Gauray
Kumar & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No, 101428), appointed a5 the Cost Auditors of
the Company by the Board of Directors for the conduet of audit ofthe cost records of the Company for
the hinanctal vear 2025-2026, be pmd a remuneration of Bs, 73000/ excluding service tax, travelling
and other out of pocket expenses incurred by them o connection with the aforesaid andit,

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
118, Upper First Floor, For Ansal Buildwell Lid.
Prakashdeep Building,

7. Tolstoy Murg, New Delhi-1 10 00| ASHOK BABU

SrVI & Company Secretary
FCS Ne. 232
Date: 29" May, 2025
Place: New Delhd
NOTES

4} Inview of the contmumg Covid- 19 pandemie the Ministry of Corporate A ffairs (“MCA™) has vide
its eireular dated May, 5, 2020 read with circulars dated April 8 2020, April 13, 2020, 13th January,
2021, 8th December, 2021, 14th December, 2021, Sth May, 2022 and 28th Degember, 2022 and 25th
September, 2023 and 19th September, 2024 (¢ ollectively refermed to as “MCA Cireulars™) permitted
the holding of the “AGM™ through Video Conferencing (VO VOther Audio Visual Means (DAVM)
without the phvsical presence of the Members at a cornmon venue. Accordingly in compliance with
the provisions of the Act SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2013 (*SEBI Listing Regulations™) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being
conducted through VC/OAVM, facility which does not require physical presence of members at o
common venue. The deemed venue for the dist AGM shall be at the Registered Office of the
Companyi.e. 118, UFF, Prakashdeep Butlding, 7, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001.

by The AGM 1= being held pursuant to the MCA Cireubars through VCOAVM, physical attendunce of
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility {or appointment of proxies will not be
available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

¢) Theexplanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out relating
to Special Business as item No, 3 & disannexed hereto

d) Details under Regulation 36{(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure, Reguiremenis)
Regulanion 2015 “Listing Regulations” in respect of Director seeking appomtment/Reappoiniment at
the Annual General Meeting i annexed hereto as Annexure-1.

¢} Corporate Members are required 1o send ascanned copy (PRF/IPG Format) of s Board or governing
body ResolutonAuthorization ete. anthorizing s representative o attend the AGM through
VC/OAYM onits behalf and e vote through remote e=voting 1o the M/s MUFG Intime India Privace
Lid. (Formerly Link Intime {fndian) Pyvt. Lid.) the Registrar and Transfer Apents by enail through its
registered emuil address w enotices i@ linkintime.co.in.
3
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k)

In Complianee with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated May 5, 2020, April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020,
January 13, 2021, December 8, 2021, December [4, 2021 and May 5, 2022, 28th December. 2022,
25th September, 2023 and 19th S¢ptember, 2024 the Notice of AJG.M,, Audited Finaneial Statements,
Dircetors” Report and Auditors’ Report ete. are being sent only through electronic form o the
shareholders at their email 1D registered with Company’s RTA (in ease of physical shares) or at their
cinail [D registered with their respective Depasitory Participant (in ease of Demat shares),

Sharehalders are requesied o register their [ with their Depository Participant (in case of Demat
shares) and in case of physical shares by sending an email to gogreeniaansalabl.com o register at our
website www ansalableom by giving details hke Mame and Folio No., DPID, e-notices i
linkintime.co,in or Above documents Notice, Balance sheet eic, are also available on the Company's
website wwwansalabl gom

The Register of Beneficiul Owners, Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the
Company shall remain closed from 2tth September, 2025 1o 26thSeptember, 2025 (bath days
inclusive), and 19th September, 2025 shall be the record date cut off date for dividend and e- voting
entitlement

Members holding shares m physieal form are to notfy change i address, if any, 10 the Company's
Registrar and Share Transter Agents (RTA) M/s MUFG Intime India Pyvt, Ltd.. (Formerly Link Intime
(India) Pvt. Lid.) Noble Heights, st Floor, Plot NH-2, C-1, Block LSC, MNear Saviiri Market,
Janakpuri, New Delhi-110 (158 guoting cotrect Folw Number(s) and in case of shares held in
dematerialized form to the concerned Depository Participant,

Menbers having multiple accounts i identical names or joint aeeounts in same order are requested 1o
mtimate the Company/RTA the ledzer folios of such aceounts to enable the Company o consolidate
all sueh share holdings into one aeeount.

(1) Adividend e Re 10% e Rs. 1/~ per cquity shares of Rs, 10/- gach as recornmended by the Board,
If declared at the forthecoming Annual General Meeting, will be paid to those members whose names
appear in the Register of Members and statement of Beneficial owners on cut ofV date of dividend i.e.
the | 9th September. 2025,

{11} Pursuant to income [mx Act, 1961, as amended, dividend income is taxable in the hands of members
and the company is required to deduct tax at sourve from such dividend at the presenibed raves,

(i) Mo tax shadl be deducted on the dividend payvable to o Resident members { Individual ), il the wotal
dividend to be received by them during Fmancial Year 2024-23 does not exceed Rs. 5.000 and also in
case where members provide the Form 156G / 15H (as may be applicable) to the RTA / Company
subjeut to conditions specified i the I'T Act. PAMN 18 mandutory for members providing Form 153G /
15H.
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m) The Company has already transferred all unclaimed dividend declared upto the financial year ended

n}

al

{1} Pursuant to SEBI Circular No, SEBUVHO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-UPACIR/2023/37 dated March L6,

P

Members Attending AGM through VC/OAVYM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quoram under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

31st March, 1995 1o the General Revenue Account of the Central Government as required by the
Compuanies Unpaid Dividend ( Transter to the General Revenue Aceount of the Central Government )
Fules, 1978, Any claim for pavment of such unclaimed dividend should be made by an application in
the prescribed form to the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhiand Haryana, New Delhi

Pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the dividend for the financial year ended 315t
Mareh, 1990, 19597, 1998, 19949, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 20062010, 2001, 20012, 2013,2014, 2015
and 2016 which remained unclumed unpaid fora period of seven yeuars, have been ransferned to the
lnvestor Education nnd Protection Fund established by the Central Government pursuant o Section
125 of the Companics Act, 2013, The Company had accordingly, ransferred Bs. 3,531,885/~ being the
unpaid & unelatmed dividend amount pertaining o dividend of the financial vear2015-2016, 1o the
Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Government. No dividend was declared during
thevear 201 6-2017,

Further, the shareholders who have not en-cashed their dividend warrant{s) for the year ended 3 1st
March, 2008, 31st March, 202 land 31st Mareh, 2024 are requested to surrender the un-en-cashed
dividend warrunts to the Company und obtam payment by writing to the Company or its Registrar und
Share Troansfer Agent immediately.

Once the unelmimed dividend 1s transterred 1o the Investor Education & Protection Fond as stated
abowve, no claimagainst the Company shall lic in respect thereof.

Unelaimed/Unpaid dividend for the Finaneial Year ended on March 21, 2018 is due for transfer to the
Investor Educationand Protection Funds this vear 2025, in the month of Octaber 2025,

(i) The Securities ond Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therelore, requested 1o submitl the PAN (o their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaming their demat accounts. Members holding shares i physical form can
submittheir PAN details to the Company/RTA,

2023, it shall be manditory for all sharcholders of physical securities in the Company to furmish PAN
{linked with Aadhar), Nomination, Contact details, Bank Ade details and specimen signalure for their
correspanding folio numbers. The folio wherein any one of the abowve cited documents/details are not
avpilable shall be frozen by the RTA.

Members/Shareholders nre advised 10 complete KYC provess with RTA M/s MUFG litime (India)
Pvt. Lid. (Formerly Linkintime India Pvt, Ltd,)

THE SECURTTIES AND EXCHANGE BOAREDR QF INDIA (5EBI) VIDE ITS CIRCULAR NQ,
SEBIHOMIRSIVDOP VACIRP2 ST DATED 20T HAPRIL, 2018 HAS DIRECTED ALL LISTED
COMPANIES TO ENSURE THAT ANY PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 15
MADE THROUGH ELECTRONIC CHANNELS SLUICH AS NECS/NEFT/RTGS. THE COMPANIES
THROUGH THEIR REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS(RTA) ARE FURTHER
DIRECTEDR: TO COLLECT COPY OF PAN AND BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS OF ALL
SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SHARES [N PHYSICAL FORM, IN VIEW OF THE SAME,

5
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tA) Members who hold shares in physical farm are requested to:

(1) Furmish their PAN (linked with Aadhar) and Bank Account details to the Company or Company’s
Fegistrar and Share Transfer Agent namely, MUFG Inume India Pyt Lad, (Formerly Link Intime
India Pyt Lid). along with self-attested copy of PAN card and cancelled “Name printed Chegue™ in
original or copy of Bank Passbook/Bank Statement duly attested by the Bank.

(1) Convert their kolding imte Demat Form,
{1ii) Prowvide/opdate their c-mail 1D for communication purpose.
(B) Members who hold shares in demat Torm are reguested to:

(i} Update their Bank Account details with the Depository Parlicipant{DP) to avoid any Kind of rejection
by the banker! and

{ii) Provide/update their e-mail 1D with the Depositary Participant{ DP) for communication purpose,

Wiz wish to highlight the following benchits of neceiving payments through the Electronic mode rather
than receiving drafis/warrunts in physical mode,

- Ensure imely credit of funds to the specified accounts,

- Ensure credits are done seamlessly without muanual intervention,

- Eliminates postal/mamling deloys,

= Saves vouretfort of safekeeping and depositing of physical drafts/warrants ata bank.
- Helps track receipt of Payment from the bank statement,

q) Trading i the shares of the Company has been made compulsory in dematerialized form wee. £, 26th
March, 20001, The Company has-already joined the Depository system and the I1SIN for the shares of
the Company 15 INEOIOCO1013, Members, who desire to have their holding of shares in
dematerialized form are requested to approach the Company ‘s RTA through a Deposttory Participant.

r)  As mundated by SEBI effective from April 1, 2019 the securities of Listed Company shall be
tramsferred only in dematerialized form. In view of the above and to avail benefits of demateriolization
members areadvised to dematerialize share(s) eld by them in Physical Form.

8)  Any documents and papers as referred o in this notice and 85 required by the Companies Act, 2013
shall be available at the registered office of the Company for inspection on any working day excluding
Saturdays and Public Holidays during business hours upto the date of ensuing Annual General
Meeting to be held on 26thSeptember, 20235 for the period as required under the provisions of the Act.

1) The Annual Final Accounts of the Subsidiary companics will also be available for inspection af the
Registered Office of the Company on any working day excluding Saturday and Public Holidays upto
the dmte of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The said accounts alse be available at Company's
website www.ansalabl.com
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u} The Members desirous of appointing their nominee tor the shares held by them. may apply in the
revised Nomination Form (Form SH-13) as amended by the Central Government vide Secetion 72 of
the Companies Act, 201 3.

v] Members holding shares in electronic form are herebv informed that bank particulars registered
agamst ther respective depository accoums will be wsed by the Company for payment of dividend,
The Company or it Registrars cannot act on any request received directly from the Members holding
shares in electronic form forany change of bank pariculars or bank mandaies. Such changes are to be
advised to be sent only 1o the Depository Participant by the Members. Meinbers holding shares in
physical form and desitons of either registering bank particulars or changing bank particulars already
registered apainst their réspective flios for pavment of dividend are requested to write to the
Compinv/ITA.

w) Eleetronic eopy of the Annual Report for the vear 2024-2025 s being sent to all the members whose
erhail IDs are répistersd with the Company/Depository Participants(s) through email [or
communication purposes, unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members
who have nol registered their email nddress, phiysical copies of the Annual Beport lor the vear 2024-
2025 are being sént in the permitted mode.

x) Electronic copy of the Notice of the 41 stAnnual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating
the process and manner ol e-voling is being sent to all the members whose email 1Ds are registered
with the Company/Depository Participant(s) through email for communication purposes, Notice of
the 4istAnnual General Meeting of the Company inter alin indicating the process and manner for
attending the Annual General Meetng through InstaMeet and remote ¢-yoling nsizuctions for
sharcholders 13 available on Company™s website www ansalabl.com.

v) Members may also note that the Motice of the 41 stAnnual Geoeral Meeting and the Anoual Report for
the year 2024-2025 will also be available on the Company's website www,onsalabl.com for their
download. The physical copies of the aforesaid docoments will also be available at the Company’s
Registered Office ot New Delhi for inspection during normal business howrs on working days, except
Saturday and Public Holidays.

2} Sinee the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM the Route Map is notannexed in this Notice,

71} Attention of the members is drawn to the provisions of Section 124(6) of the Act which require a
Compuany to transfer in the name of IEPF Authority all Shares in respeet of which dividend has not
been paid orelommed for Tiseven) conseculive yeirs or mote.

zii) In aecordance with the aforesaid provision of the Act read with the Investor Edueation and Protection
fund Authority {Accounting, Audil, Transler and relund) Rules, 2016, as amended | the Company has
transferred all shares in respect afwhich the dividend declared for the financial vear 201 6-1 7 and later
financial years has not been paid or claimed by the members for 7 {seven) conseeutive years or more
and Members are advised to visil the website of the Company www.ansalableom 1o ascertam details
ofshares transferred in the name of TEPF Authormy




—
EE dNSdl BUILDWELL LTD.

C1% 5 LASIN DL ISHAPLODIT22E

(M)

LINKntime InStaMeet

PROCESSAND MANNER FORATTENDING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING THROUGH
INSTAMEET

INSTAMEET VC INSTRUCTIONSTOR SHAREHOLDERS

In terms of Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA ) General Ciccular No. 09/2024 dated 19.09.2024, the
Companies can conduct thelr AGMs/ EGMs on o before 30 September 2025 by means of Video
Conference (VC) or othor sudio-visual means (D AVM).

Sharefrolders are advised o npdate their mebife number and email 1d correcily fn their demar
accounts fo access Insta Meer facility,

Login method for share holders to att end the General Meceting through Tnsta Meet:
a) VistlURL hitpe://instameel.in, mpmes.mufy com&elickon" Login™.
b) Selectihe “Company™and' Event Date and register with your following details:

. Demaot Account No.or Folio No:

Shareholders holding shares in NSDLdemat account shall provide § Characier DPID followed by &
Dyigit Client 1D,

Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat aceount shall providelt Digit Beneficiary ID, Shave
holders holding shares in phyzical form— shall provide Folio Numbet.

B. TAN:
Enter yourlO-digil Permanenl Accounl Number (PAN )
{ Shareholders who have not updated fheir PAN with the Depositery Pardicipant {(DF)/Conpany shall
use the sequence number provided o vou, ifapp licable.
C. Muobile No: Enter vour Mobile No.
D, E-mail TD: Enter your email Id asrecorded with vour DY Company.
€ Click"Go toMeeting”
Youare now registerad for Instabest, and your attendance 12 marked for the mesting,
Instructions for sharcholders to Speak during the General Mecting threngh InstaMect:
8) Shareholders who would like lo speak during the meeting musi register their request with the
COTTPANY.
by Sharsholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by the
COMIPANY,
¢} Shareholders will receive “spealong serial number™ once they mark sttendance for the meeting,
Tlense remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by switching on
video mode and audio of vour device,
d) (dher share holder who has not registered as™Speaker Shareholder"may still ask guestions to the
panellist via active chat-board during the mesting,
*Sharenolders nre régucsied to speak onfy when moderator of the meeting’ memagement will announce
\ thename and serial number for speaking. y

8
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Instructions for Shareholders to Vote during the General Meeting through Insta Meet:

Omnee the electromc voling 18 avtivated dunng the mering, sharsholders who have not exeraiged their vois
through theremote e«~voting cancasl the vote as under:

a) Onthe Shareholders VO page, click on the link fore-Voling“Castyourvole”

b) Enter vour lé-digit Demat Acgount No. ¢ Felio No. and OTP (received on the registered
mobllenumber registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET

¢) Chckon'Subrait.

d} After successful login, you will see*Resoluiion Deseription™ and against the simo the option™Favour/
Against™ for voting,

g} Casl your votebyselecting appropriate option Le. “Favour/Against”™ asdesired. Enter thenumber of
ghares (which represents no. of votes jas on the cut-off date under ' Favour/Against',

fj After sclecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour /Against as desired and you have decided to vote,
click on “Save™ A confizmation box will be displayed. If you wish lo confirm your vole, click on
*Confirm", else lo change your vole, click on "Back™ and accordmgly modify your vote. Once you
confirm vour vole on the resplution, you will not be allowed ro meodify or change your vote
subsequentiv.

Mote:

Shareholders! Members who will be present in the Gerneral Meeping throwgh instaMesr faciliny and hove
rar casied their voie on the Resoluitons throwgh repaore e- Koiing and are otherwize noit bavred from doing
g0, shall be eligible tovote through e-Toting facilin during ihe meeiing,

Shareholders) Members who have vored through Remate e-Voring priov 1o the General Meeting will he
eligible to attend/participateintheGeneral Meeting through fnstateer. However, they willnotbe eligible o
vale againduring e mesling.

ShareholdersMMembers are encouraged (o join the Bieeting through Tablets Laptope cormected through
broad band for better experience.

Shmeholders! Members are required to use Intemet with 4 good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download
stream ) (o avoid any disturbance dormg the meeling.

lease note that SharcholdersMembers connecting from Mobile Devicesor Tablets or through Laptops
conngcling via Mobile Hotspot may sxperience Audio/ Visual loss due to fluchuation in their networle Itiz
ihere fore recommended tause stuble Wi-Flor LAN connection to miligste any kind ef aforesaid glilches,

Helpdesh:

Sharehoelders facing any technical issue in log in may contact INSTAMEET help desk by sending a
request al instamseti@in mpms. mufg.comor contact on: - Tel: 022 - 4918 6000/ 4918 6175,
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(B) REMOTE E-VOTING INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS

fntermsaf SEBlcivcularne SEBI/HQ/CFD/Pal 2/CTR/F/2023/1 20dareduly 1. 2023 Tndividual
sharetivlders holding securiiies in demal miode arve allowed to volz through their denal aocowni
maintained with Depositories amd Depository Pariicipanis.

Shareholders ave aidvised to update treir mobile nrmber qnd email Id corvectly intheir demataccolnis

Loginmethod for Individual sharebolders holding securities in demat mode is given below:
Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL
METHOD1-IndividualShareholders registeredwithNSDL TDeA Sfacility

Shareholdeérs who have registered lor NSDL IDeAS facility:

a) Visit URL:https://eservices.nadl.com and elick on "Beneficial Ovwner™ icon under “Login™

b) Enter Uset [Dand Password. Clickon *Login”™

z) Adter successful suthentization, vou will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services, Click on* Access to e-Voling " under e-Voling services,

d) Click on “MUFG InTime" or “evoting link displaved alongside Company’s Name™ and you will
be redirected to TnstaVote website {oc casting the vote during the remote s-voting period,

OR
Sharcholders who have not registered for NSDL IDeAS facility;

a) Taregister, visit URL: https:/Veservices.nsdl.comand select"Register (mline for IDeAS Portal” or
click on hitps://eservices.nzdl com'SeciureVWebi/IdeasDireciReg jsp

b) Procecd with up dabing the required fields,

) Post snccessful registration. userwill be provided with Login IT) and password.

d) Afier successiiul login, wou will be able to see e-Voting services under Valus added services. Click
on *Access Lo &-Voung " nnder £-Voling services.

e} Click on "MUFG InTime"” or “evotmg link displayed alongside Company's WMame™ and you will
be redirected to Insta Vote website for casting the vote during the remiote e-voting period.

METHOD2- Individual Shareholders directly visiting the e-voting website of NSDL

&) Vist URL:https:fwwow evoling nsdl.com

b Click on the*Login"tab available under® ShareholderMember "gection.

c) Enter User IID {i.e., your sixteen-digit demat sccount number held with MSDL), Password/OTP
and a Verilication Code sz shown on the goréen,

d) Post saccessful anthentication, you will be ve-directed to NSDL deposiiory website wherein you
will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Yoting”™
under ¢-Voling serviees.

) Clickon “*MUFG InTims"or"evoting linkdisplayedalongsideCompany s Name"andyou will be
redirecied to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remate e-voting period,
IndividualShareholdeisholdinggecuritiesindematmodewith CDSL

10
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METHOD]-Individual Shareholders registered with CDSLEasi/ Easiest facility Sharcholders

who have registered! opted for CDSL Easi/ Easiest facility:

Vit URL :hitps:/web.cdslindia.com/myeamitokenlomeLogin or www cdslindig.com,

Chick on Mew System My pasiTab

Login with existing my easi user name and password

Adter suecessful login, vaer will be able to gee -voting option. The evoting option will have links of
e-voling service providers 1o, MUFGInTinse, (or voting dusing ihe remole s-voling period.

Click on "“MUFG InTime” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name™ apd vou will
be redirected to InstaVote website fot casting the voie during the remote e-voling period,

OR

Sharcholders who have not registered for COSL Easi/Easicst fagility:

2)

b)
¢
d)
€)

Taregster, visit URL:
htips://web,cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration/
https:/fweb_cdslindia com/mayeaziloken/RegistrationFusicstBe fisiration

Proceed with up dating the required fields.

Postregisization, vser will be provided user name and password,

Adler sucveastul login, user able Lo see-volingmeni,

Click on "MUFG InTime" or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Nanie™ and you will
be tedirected to Insta Votewehsite for casting the vote durlng the remote e-vollng period.

METHOD2-Individual Shareholders directly visiting the e-voting website of CDSL

8)
b)
¢}

a)

b)

Y
b

¢}

Visil URL :https:fwww,cdslindia. gom
Gotoe-voling tab.
Enter Demat Account NMumber (BOID) and PAN No.and click on™Submit™.

System will authenticate the user by sendmg OTP on registered Mobile and Emsil ax recorded m
Demar Account

Afier successful authentication, click on “MUTFG InTime™ or “evoting lnk digplayed alongside
Company's Name" and you will be redizected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the
remotee-voting period.

Individual Shareholders holding secorities in demat mode with Depository Participant

Individual shereholders can #lgo login using the login ecredentials of your demat aceount through
vour depository participant registered with WSDL/ CDSL for e-voting facility.

Login to DP webszite

Adfier Successful log m, user shall navigate through"e-voling"option.

Clickon e-voting option, vser will be redirected to NSDL / CDSL Depository website after
successful authentication, whertin user can see ¢ -voling Rature.

~

>
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d) After successtul authentication. click on “MUFG InTime™ or “eveiing link displayed alongside
Company's Name™ and vou will be redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the
remnate e-voling peniod.

Login methed lor shareholders holding sccuritics in physical mode/ Non-Individual
Shareholders holding securities in demat mode

Shareholders holding shares in physical mode / Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in
dematmode g3 on the cut-off date for e-votin g may register for staVote a5 under:

a) Visit URL: hitps:Vinstavole. lnkiotime. co.in
Sharcholders who have not registered for INSTAVOTE facility:

b) Clickon*SignUp under' SHAREHOLDER "tab and register with your following details:

A, UserID:
NEDL demal aceount-User [D 15 & Character DPID followed by & Digil Client ID. CDSL demai
ageount— Wser [Tis 16 Digit Benefigiary TD,
Shareholders holding shares in physical form ~ User ID is Event No + Polio Momber registered
with the Company.

B.PAN:
Enteryour] 0-dipit Pertaanent Aceotint Nufber (PAN)
{Sharcholders who have not updated ther PAN with the Depository Participant (DPY Company
shall nse the sequence number provided to you. ifapplicable.”

C.DOE/POI:
Enterthe Date of Bitth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DO { As recorded with yewr DI
{Company-m DD/MMY YY'Y fomnat)

D. BankAccountNumber:

Erniervour Bank Account Number (Tast four digits), a2 recarded with vour DE/Company.
#Shareholders holding shares in NSDLform. shall provide D ahowve
#*Shareholders holding shares in physical form but have not recorded *C” and "1 zhall provide
therr Folio number m *D" above
# Setthe password of your choice
[ The password should contain mitimum 8 characiérs, at least one special Character (18#53&*), at |zast
ome numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter).
¥ Enter lmage Verification (CAPTCHA )Cade
% Click“Submit™{You have now registered on TnstaVate).

Shareholders who have registered for INSTAVOTE facility:

¢} Clickon"Login" under' SHAREIOI DER tab.
AL UserlD: Enter your UsesID

B. Password : Enter your Password

. EnfterImage Verification (CAPTCTHIA) Code
D. Click"Submit”

dj Castyour vote electronically:

12
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Al After successiul login, you will be able to see the “Notification for e-voting ™.

B. Select" View icon.

L. E-vyotimg pege will sppear.

D, Refer the Resolution description and cast wvour vote by selecting vour desired option “Favour /
Againg (Ifyon wish to view the entire Resolonon details, cheloon ihe *View Resolution’ file link).

E. After selecting the desired option i.e; Favour: Agamstelickon “Submil”.

A confirmation box will be displayed. If vou wish to confirm your vote. click on "Yes”. .else to
change vourvore, click on “No’ and accordingly modify your vote,

Guide lines for Institutional shareholders (*Custodian/CorporateBodv/MutualFand™)

STEPI-Custodian/ Corporate Budy/Mutual Fund Registration

a) Vizit URL:httpsinstavote. linkintirge. ¢o.in

b} Clickon"SignUp"under" Custodian/Corporale Body/Mulual Fund™

c) Fill vp your entity detall sand submit the form.

d) A declaration forr and organization [ is gensrated and sent fo he Primary contact person email
D {whichis filled at the time 6Fsign up). The said formis (o be signed by the Authorised Signatory,
Director, Company Secretary of the entity & stamped and sent to insta, vole@linkintime co.in,

&) There after, Login credentials (User [12: Organisation [D; Password) 15 sent to Primacy contact
pemsen’s emall D, (You have now registersd on LnstaVols )

STED 2-InvestorMapping

a) Wisit URL:hittpsc/Vmstavote. linkintime.co.in and login with Insta Vote L ogin credentials.
b} Click on' Investor Mapping™ tab under the Menu Section
c) bup the Invest or with the following details;

A “Investor[y-

I. NSDL dematl account-User [D 18 8 Character DPID followed by & Digit Chient [D 12,
TNODOO00 1 2345678

i, €DSLdemat account— Ueer 1D is16 Digit Beneficiary I,

“Investor's Name -Enter Investor s Mame as updated with DP.

“Investor PAN-Entery our | 0-digit PAN.

“Power of Attorney '-Attach Board resolution or Power of Attorney.

oo m

*File Wame for the Board resolulion/ Powerof Attormey shall be - DP ID and Client D or 16 Dhigit
Beneficiary ID. Forther, Custodians and Mutual Funds shall also uploads pecimen signatures

E. Click on Submit button. {The investor i2 now mapped with the Custodian [ Corporate Body/
bMutual Fund Entity). The same can be viewedunder the *Report Section™,

STEP3 - Vuting through remote e-voling
The corparate sharcholder can vote by torg methods, during the remote é-vnting period.
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METHOD 1-VOTES ENTRY
&) Wisit URL; hitps:/Vinstavoie linkintime.co.in and loginwith InsiaVote Login credentials,
by Chickon™Votes Entry™ tabunder the Menu section.
c) Enter the "Event No, " for which you want fo cast vote.
Event No. can be viewed on the home page of InstaVote undes"On-goingEvents”,
d) Enter” | 6-digit Demat Account Mo for which youwant o cast vote,
) Refer the Resolufion description and ccast your vote by selecting yowr desired option *
TFavour/Against*(If you wish to view the entire Resolution details. clickon the “View Resolution’
file link).
bl After selecting the desired option i-e. Favour/ Against. elickon®Submit”,
A conlirmation box will be displayed. [ you wish fo conlirm your vole, click on *Yes", else fo
change your vole, click on *No®and scoordingly modify vour vole

OR

METHOD 2-VOTESUPLOAD

a) Vigit LTRL: hitps://instavote linkintime, co.in and login with Insta Vote Login credentials,

k) After successful login, you will be able lo see the “Notificalion fore-voting™.

c) Select"View™icon for “Company’s Name/Event number™.

d} E-voting page will appear.

e) Dovwnload gample vole file from* Download SampleVoleFile"lab,

i Cast your voie by selecting vour desired option Favour / Against’ in the sample vote file and
upload the same under “Upload Yote File” option.

g) Clicken® Submit’, Trata uploaded sucessslul ly* message will be displayed.
(CUmce you cast your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change it
subsequently).

Helpdesk:

Shareholders holding secarities in physical mode/ Non-Individual Shareholders holding securifies
in demat mode:

Shareholders holding securilies in physical mode [ Won-Individual Shareholders holding securilies in
demat mode faemp any techmieal issoe 10 login may contact INSTAVOTE help desk by sending a request
at enotices@in.mpms.rufe com or coritact on! - Tel: 022 - 4218 6000,

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:
Individual Sharehalders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective help desk for any
technigal issves related ro login through Depository i.e., NSDL and CDEL,
Login T}fpe Help Desk Details

Individual Shareholders Menibers facing any technical issue In fogin can contact NSDL help desk
holding securities in demat | by sending a request at evoling@nsdl.co.in or call at: 022-4886 7000
made with NSDL
Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue In login can contact CDSL helpdask
holding securities In demat by sanding a request a thelp desk.evoting@ecdalindia.com or contact st
miode with CDSL toll free no.1800225533

ForpotPassword:
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Sharcholders holding securities in physical mode/Non-Individual Sharehalders holding securities
in demat mode:

Shareholders holding securilies in physical mode © Mon-lndividual Shareholders holding securifies
demal mode have forgotten the USER 1D [LoginlD] or Password or both then the sharsholder can nse the
"Forgot Password“ opiion available an: htips:/instavate linkintime.co.in

*  Clickon“Login“ander’ SHAREHOLDER "tab.

*  Click*forgot password?"”

= EnterUser [D, select Mode and Enter hnageVerilicationcode (CAPTCHA).
*  (hckon"SUBMIT™.

In cave shavehslders hove o valid email addvess, Password will be sent 1o hix / ker registeved e-mail
address. Shareholderscanzetthepasswordafhisherchoicebyprovidinginformationabouttheparticularsofi
heSscurity Questionanddnewer, PAN DOB DO BankAccowntNumberTasifourdigitziete, Thepasrwordsh
ouldcontain a minimum of § characters, af least owe special character (RE&™), af least one pumeral, at
legst owe alphaber avd at least one capital leirer

UserTD:
NSDL demal aceount-—User 1D is 8Characte: DPID followed byg Digit Client T, CDSL demar accouni -
UserTD is 16 Digit Beneficiary TD.

Sharehalders holding shares in physical form-User 11D is Event Not+FalisNumber registared with the
Corpany.

In gase Costodian / Corporate Body/! Mutoal Fond has forgotten the USER I [Login ID] of Password or
both then the shearebolder can use the “Forgel Password™ option available on:
https:/finstavota limkintime.coin

»  Clickon*Login’under “Custodian/Corporate Body/MutualFund'tab

= Click*foigotpassword ™

=  Enter User ID, Orgamzation ID-and Exnter ImageV enfication code (CAPTCHA).

»  Clickon"SUBMIT".

In case shareholders have s valid email address, Password will be sent to hiz / Ler remstered e-mail
sddress. Shareholders can sel the password of his/ her chotce by providing information dbout the
particulars of the Security Cluestion and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOT ete. The password should contain a
minimum of 8 characters, al least one special character ([#5&"), at lesst one numeral, at least one alphabet
and atleast one capital letter

Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/CDSLhas [orgotien the

password:

Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode hawve forpotten the USERID [LoginlDd] or

Fassword or both, then the Shareholders are advised (o use Forget User I and Torgei Password oplion

available st sbovementioned depozitory/ depository participants website.

¢ Tt iz strongly recommended not 1o share your password with any other person and take urmost care o
keep your password confidential.

#)» For sharehiolders! members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on
the rezolutions contained in this Motice,

L During the vating period, shareholders! members can login any number of time G11 they have voted on
the resalution{s) for o pacticulnr “Event™

. -
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(1)

(11

(i)

Y.

In compliante with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 sod Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from fime to time and
Regulaton44 of SEBI (Lisling Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsy, 2015, the Company is
pleased 1o provide members facility to exercise their rght to vote at the 41stAmmual General
Meeting (AGM) by glectronic mzans and the business may be transacted through e-Voting
Sarvices provided by Link Intime Indis Privace Limited {LITPL).

The voting peried begins on 23rd September, 2025 at .00 A M. and ends on 25th September, 2023
at 5.00 p.riw During this period shareholdecs” of the Company, holding shares either in phveical
form or in dematerialized fomm, as on the cut-off date (record date) e 19th September, 2025 may
cast their vote electronically, The e-voting module shall be disabled by M/s MUFG Intime India
Pvt. Lid.(Formerly Link Intime India Private Linited (LIIFL) for voiing thereafier,

Shareholders who hawve already voted prior to the meeting date may alsa atrend/participate i the
AGM through VC/OAV M bul would not be entitled to cast their vote again,

The Merbers present in the AGM through VCAOAVM facility and have not cast their voie on the
Resolution through remote e-voling and are olherwise not batred from doing g0, shall beeligible o
vote throuph e-voling system dusing the AGKL

The Voting Rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Compuny as on the culof date Le, 19thSeplember, 2025, In case of Joinl Holdess, the
Members whese named appear as the first holder in the order of names a5 per the Register of
Members ofthe Corapany shall be entitled to vore at the AGM,

A person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members ar in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remole e-voling.

Mt Sumpinder Bishore Kapahi, Practising Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 1407, CP No,
1118} has begen appoinled as the Scrutinizer 0 seiulmize the e-voling process in a fair and
ransparent manmmer.

The Chairmsn shall, at the Annual General Meeting allow voting, through electronic voting for all
those members who are present at the Annual General Mesting through VC/OAVM but have not
cast their vote by availing the remnote e-voting facility.

The Sciutinizer shall atter the conclusion of voting at the AGHM. will first count the votes cast at the
meefing through electronic e-voting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remate e-voting
in the presence of at least two witnesses, not o the emplovment of the Company and shall malke not
tater than three days of conclusion of the AGM, & conzolidated Serutinizer’s Report of the total
votes cast in favour oragainst, if any, to the Chairman or a pecson authorized by him inwriting who
shall countersipn the sameé and declars the result of volmg forthwith,
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VIL  The Results alongwith the Scrutinizer’s Beporl shall be plaged on the Company’s websile
www.ansalabl.com and on the website of LITPL, s-voting immediztely afler declaration of results
and communicated to the Stock Exchange.

VIIL. MEMBERS DESIRING ANY INFORMATION/CLARIFICATIONON THE ANNUAL
ACCOUNTS ARE REQUESTED TOWRITE TO THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED
OFFICE AT LEAST 10 DAYS BEFORE THE DATE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING SO
THAT THESAMEMAY BECOMPILED WELL INADVANCE.

Registered Ofice: By Order of the Board
113‘\ Upper First Flaor, For Ansal Buildwell Lid.
Prakashdesp Building,
7. Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-1 10 001 ASHOK BABU
St VIL & Company Secretary
FCS No. 2325
Dste: 29" May, 2025
Place: New Delhi
w,
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS

{(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)
Item No. 5

The Board of Divectors on the recommendation of Audit Commiites appointed M's Mahesh Gupta & Co.,
Practicing Company Secestary (FUS Mo, 28707 as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the period of a
term of fve consecutive years fom conclusion of 415t Ammual General Meeling till the conclusion ol 461k
Annnal Gengral Meeting,

All relevant documents in connection with above can be inspectad by the Members at its Registered Office
on any woildng day exchuding Saturday and Public Helidays, during business hours upto the date of the
ensuing Amoual General Mecting,

Mr. Mahesh Kumar Gupta, Proprictor, /s Mahesh Gupta & Co. a Delhi based Peer Roviewed Practicing
Company Secretaries registered with the Institute of Company Secretaries of India vide FCS No. 2570,
Further, M/ Mahesh Gupta & Co.. s the existing Secretarial Avditors and i8 familiac with the affairs of the
Company and servingas the Secretarizl Anditor of the Company.

Mc. Mzhesh Kumer Gupta is a fellow member of the Institute of Company Secrelaries of India having a
vast experience of over 32 vears. e has been serving as Secietarial Auditor of M's Ansal Buildwell
Limited, a5 a Secrelacial Auditor, be has buill & strong reputation with his integrnty, commitment lo
professional excellenge, confidentiality and client satisfection and consistently delivering quality servige,
Acknowledging the longevity ofhis services.

Mone of the Direetors, Key managerisl Personng| of the Company o their relalives is in any way.,
concerned or mnlerested financially or otherwise inthe said Ordinary Resalution.

The Board eccordingly recommends the passing of resolution as set out at Item Mo, 3 of the accompanymg
notice asan ordinary reselution,

Ltem No. 6

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of Audil Commities sppointed b/s Gaursv Kumar & C'o.,
Cost Accountants (Firm Registretion Mo, 101428}, a5 Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year
2025-2026. Az per Rule 14 of Companies (Auditand Anditors) Rules. 2014, the remuneration payable to
the CostAwditors is (o be appioved by the Shareholders. The Board accordingly recommends the Ordinary
Resolution set out at ttem No.6 of the accompanying notice for appomtment of Cost Anditors by members.

Allvelevant dacuments in gonnection with above can be inspected by the Members at its Registered Office
on any woiking day excluding Saturday and Public Hnlidays, during business hours upto the date of the
ensuing Anonal Geneval Mesting,

Mone of the Directors, Eey managerial Personne| of the Company or their refatives is in any way,
coneérned orinterested financially or otherwise in the said Ordinary Resolution.

The Board accordingly reconnmends the passing of resolution as set out at Ilem No.6 of the accompanying
pofice 82 anordinary resolution.
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DETAIL OF SHAREHOLDING/OTHER CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS OF
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
(Pursnant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015)
SLNo. | Name of Directors | No. of Equity Shares Other convertible
, Instruments
01. Smit. Ritu Ansal | 94771 Nil
02. Smi. Suman Dahiya | Nil Nil
03. Shri Vijay Talwar Nil Nil
J
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ANNEXURE-1{a)
DETAILS OF DTRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/REAFPFOINTMENT AT THE
FORTH COMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (Pursuant to Regulation 36({3) of SEBIL
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015)

Name of the Director Smt, Ritu Ansal

Designation Womin Director

Date of Birth 20/09/1956

Date of Appomtment 13/11/2014 .

Experience in Specific She 1s an educationist and was appointed as Woman

Functional Areas Director of the Company w.e.f. 13® November, 2014.
She 18 a Trustee in GyanBharati Trust which runs
renowned School of Delhi.  She also looks after
Interior and Horticulture activities of * Ansal Group’.

 Qualification - B.A.

Directorship in other Indian

Public Ltd.

Companies/excluding Private NIL

companies which are

subsidiary of Public

Company __ e

Chairman/Member of | As @ Member

Committee of (he Board of

Public Lid Companies on | |.Nomination and

which she is a Director Remuneration Committee
2. Stakeholders Relationship

Committee

Relationships of Directors’ Smt. Ritn Ansal, is wife of Shri Gopal Ansal, Promoter

infer-se of the Company, but Shri Gopal Ansal resigned from the
Directorship of the Company wef 30/08/2022. She is also
relaled to Mr. Shobhil Charla, Whele time Directon, as
M. Shobhit Charla is son-in-law of Smi. Ritu Ansal

Details of shareholding in the 94771

Company

. >
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BRIEF PARTICULARS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINEMENT
THROUGH POSTAL BALLOT BY REMOTE E-VOTING PROCESS (PURSUANT TO
REGULATION 36 (3) OF SEBI LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION-2015

ANNEXURE-1{b) )

Name of the Dirgetor

Shri Shobhit Charla

Designation Wholetime Director
Date of Birth 21/02/ 1980
Drate of Appomtment 29/03/2022

Experience in Specific
Functional Areas

He holds the degree of BA Honours in Economics
from Shri Ram College of Commerce. Delhi University
and SME Programme from [IM Ahmedabad. He is
associated with Ansal Group for the last g years. He
has to his credit vast, rich and varied experience in the
field of Real Estate.

Qualification

B.A. Honours in Economics

Directorship in other Indian
Public Lid,
Companies/excluding Private
companies which are
subsidiary of Public
Company

NIL

Chairman/Member of
Committee of the Board of
Public Lid. Companies on
which he is a Director

As a Member in M/s Ansal Buildwell Ltd.
l. Audit Commuttee
2, Stakeholders Relationship Committee
3. CSR Committee

Relationships of Directors’
mler-se

Details of shareholding in the
Conipany

Shri  Shobhit Charla is Son-in-Law  (daughter's
husband) of Smi. Riu Ansal, the Directors of the
Company. —

NIL
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ANNEXLRE-2

Statement referved in ¢lanse TV of Amended Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 for
Managerial Remuncration by Company having inadequate profit/Loss

L
1.

General Information:
Watwe of Industry

Diate of expected date of commencement

of conmercial production

In case of new companies, sxpecied date of
commencement of activities as per project
approved by financial ipstitutions appearing
ini the prospectus,

Financial performance based on given
enclosed indicators

Foreign invesrments or collaborations, if any |

[nformation about the sppointee:
Background details

Past rempuneration
Recognition o wwards

Job profile and his suitability

Remuneration peoposed

REeal Estate Promotion. Development &
Construction.

Aldready runnimg

Mot applicable,

Please refer Financial Statements
in Annual Reposl 2024-2025,

Mo

Shn Shobhit Charta (WTD) Holds the
degres of BA Honouss in Econonics
from Shri Ram Collegs of Commerce,
I2elhi University and SME Programme
from IIM Ahmedabad. 2007,

Please refer Corporate Governance
Beport 2024-2025
MIL

He has been working with Mz Ansal
Buildwell Lid. for last 8 years.
Directors recommended that hus
confinued association would be of
immense benelit of the Company,

Basic Salary of Ra. 440,000/~ { Rupees
Four Lakh forly thoasand only ) p2r
manth in the grade of Rs. 4,40 000-
40,000- 3,60,000, plos Perquisites such
as HRA, LTC e
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6, Comparative remuneration profils with
respect to industry, size of the Company,
profile of the positon and person {in case
ol expatriates the relevant delails would be
with respect to the country of his orgin)

7. Pecuningy relationghip divectly or indivectly
with the Company or relationship with the
managerial personnel, il any

I, Other Information:
I. Reasons of loss or inadequant profits

2. Steps taken or proposed 1o be taken for
impravemegnt,

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits
[n measurable ferms

[V Disclosures
{11 All elements of remuneration packags
such es sulary, benefits, bonuses, pension
etc. of all directors

{11} Details of fixed component and perfommance

(i) Service contracts, notige perod; severance fee;

{iv] Stock optlon details, if any, and whether the
same has been issued & a discount as well as

the period over which accrued and over which

exercisable.

i Proposed remunesaiion of pioposed appointes

¢ Shirn Shobhit Charla 15 son-in-taw (daughter's

‘NAL

¢ Management of the Company is taking high

: The management of the Company has

: Please refer Directors” Report 2024-2023

: Please refer Poslal Ballol Notice dated 29ih
Linked incentives along with the performance  May, 2025, regarding Ordinory Resclution of
Appointment of Shri Shibhit Charla as W.T.ID.

~,

15 equivalent ar lesser than the remunerabon
generally given to the person of similar profile
in similar size company in similar industoy in
India.

husband) of Smt. Brtu Ansal, Director of the
Company,

level efforts to improve prodoctivity and
financial position of the Company,

expecied that the twmover and profit may
Inerease m the next yeur

As per Company Rules

il
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DIRECTORS" REPORT

Diear Shareholdors,

The Direclors have pleasure in presenting the forty first Annual Report on the business and operations
of the Company together with Audited Financial Statements {or the year anded 3151 March, 2023

FINANCIAL SUMMARY/RESULTS

The warking Results of the Campany are hriefly given below:

Sales & Chher Income

Profit before Tnterest & Depreciation etc,

Less:

- Finance Cost 45857
- Depreciation and Amortization [98.46

Profit'{Loss) before Tax

Less: Tax Expenses:
Current Tax
Deterred Tax

Profit'{ Loss) after Tax

Add:  Other Comprehensive Income

Add:  Surplus Profit Brought
Forward from previous year

Profit available for Appropriation
Less: Payment of dividend on equity shares

Closing Balance of Surplus Profit

Corrent Year
(Rs. Im Lakh)

5304.73

1836.00

657.03
1178.97

6 10,00
479

37376
i 17.040)

205608

261284
7384

2539.00

Previons Year
(R, In Lakh)

4297407
2049.94

407.44
19311 60055

1449.39

525.00
| 3.03

Q11,36
{79.79)

122451

205608

205608

The Compuny has adopted Indinn Accounting Standarcs (“TND AS™) from April 1, 2017 and
secordingly the financial staternents have been prepared in accordance with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (IND AS) prepared under Section 133 of the Companies Act,

2013, The date of transition fo INIY AS is Aprill, 2016.
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DIVIDEND

Your Directars are pleased to recommend, for your approvel, paymeni of Dividend «i the rate of Rs,
1L.00 per ordinary equity share L.e. 10% for the vear ended 31st March, 2023 {previous yvear 10%:),

OTHER EQUITY
Cither Equity at the beginning of the vear was s 110,539 34 lakhs. Other Equity at the end of year L.
31st March. 2025, is Bs. 1141929 Lakhs:

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS / STATE OF COMPANY"S AFTAIR

Duning the yesr under review profil before Tax is a1 Rs. 1.178.97 lalkhs a5 agaimst last year's profil
before tax Rs. 144939 lakhs, The soles and other income is 3,304.73 lakhs a5 against previous vear
4,297.07 lakhs, Profit afier tax at the end of the current year is Rs. 573.76 lakhs, Other Equily stood al
Rs [1.419.29 lakhe as at 3]st march, 2023,

The operational performance of the Company has been cornprehensively discussed in the Mansgemenl
Dhscussion and Analysis Report and the same forms part of this Directors” Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corpocate governance refers to the accountability of the Board of directors to all stakeholders of the
Company 1.e. shareholders, emplovees, suppliers, custorsers and society al large towards grving the
Company a {air. efficient and tramsparent adriimistration. To accomplish this goal we constantly follaw
the principles of *Transparency’ the quality of disclosure which enables one to understand the troth
easily: "Accountability® metns the responsibility 1o explain the resulls of decisions laken in the intereal
of Company: Independence” on part of top management to take all corporaic decisions on business
prudsnce,

The requisite certificate from Independont Auditers Mis [, P Pasricha& Co.,Chartered Accountants,
confirming the compliance of the provisionz of the corporate govemance ag stipulated in SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Dizclosuce Beguiremenis) Regulation, 2015,1s attached to the reporl on Corporale
Govermnance along with Management”s Discussion and Analysis Reporl which forms an integral part of
the Anmual Report.

LISTING

The Exquity shares of the Company arelisted at Bombay Stock Exchangs Limited (BSE). The
Company has paid Listong Fee to the said exchange upto the financial year 2025-26.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

In compliance with the provisions of Section |33 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Direcrors
has constituted o Corporaie Social Responsibility (CSR) Commitiee headed by Shei Vijay Talwor as
Chairroan with Shn Shobhit Charla and Smat. Suman Dahiya as members, Shr Shobhit Charla,
Wholetime [Jirector. was appointed as a member of CSE committee on 14th November, 2022. Shn
Ajay Kumar Pandita, CSR Incharge, looks afier the day to day operation of CSR activities of the
Compeny as approved by CSR Commities,
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The Corporaie Social Responsibility Committes has formulated wnd recommended Lo the Board, a

Corpojate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the
Company, which haz been approved by the Board,

The CER Policy may be accessed on the Company’s website at the link:https://'www.ansalabl.com

feoramon/pdf=/Corpocate-Social-Rezpongibility-CSR-Committes-and-ite-Policy-12318.pdf

During the period under review the Company has identified two core areas of engagement: Bird and
Animal Hospital, health awareness and edocational programe. The Company would ! may also vndertake
otherneed based indtistives in compliance with schedule VIIto the Act.

The Company is supporting CSR programs e Bird and Animea] Hospita] throngh implementing agency
"SANSTIIANAM ABHAY DAANAM' baving Registered office 26, Second floor, Shakti Ehand-3,
Indrapurany, Ghaziabad, UP-31, UP-201014 Regsiered with ROC-Delhi vide Regisiralion Ne.
CSRO0D01492,

The average nel profit of the Company, vomputed as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, during
three immediately preceding finangial vears is Rs. 1098.32 lakhs. Prescribed CSR expenditore i.e. 2% of
above comesto Rs. 21,96,640, Therefore the Company is required to spend Rs. 21.97 lakhs on CSR forthe
financial year 2024-23,

Annual report on CSR i5 aftached as Annexure *A°,
SUBSIDIARY. JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company alteady has [00% sharcholding of 1ts s1x non listed Indian wholly owned subsidiary
companies i.e. Mis Ansal Real Estate Developers Pwt. Ltd,, Mi's Lancers Resorts & Tours P'vt, Ltd., M5
Potent Housing and Construction Pwi. Led., Mfs Sabing Park Resorts Madgeting Pvt. Lid. Mis Triven
Apertments Pvt. Ltd, and M/s Ansal Crown Infrabuild Pvt, Lid. (under CIRP), These subsidiary compantes
do not fall under the category of “Material subsidiary company’ under Regulation 16(1}c) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguolations, 20135,

One ol the operational creditor filed the petition against Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited company
before the Hon*ble WCLT. The Hon'ble NCLT has admitred application bearing C, I (TB}783/2022 under
section 9 of the IBBC eode 2016 agamst the M5 Ansal Crown Infrabuoild Private Limited on dated 215t
April, 2023 and asccordingly the Corporate Insolvency Reselution Proesss (CIRP) of IBC. 2016 was
mitiated.

Besides the above, the Company has four joint venture companies viz. M TED Peasrl Developers Pwt,
L., Mis Incredible Real Estate Pot, Lid. | Ms Southem Boildmirt P, Lid,, and M's Sunmoon Buildmart
Pvi. Ltd. The Company has also one Assaciate Company viz. Aadharshila Towert Pyt Lid,

The Annual Accounts of the subsidiaries and detailed information are kept-at the registered office of the
Company and avallable to investors sezking information during business hours of the Company, The
financial stalemeniz of the subsidiares companies are also vploaded al company’s web-gile
wwrw.ansaiabl.com.

Pursuant to first proviso to Section 1243) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule § of Companies
(Accounts) Ruales, 2014, g report on the performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries,
assoriates and joind venture companies is provided m Form AQC-1 attached to the Fmancial Statement of
the Company aad hence not repeated here for the salee of brevity,
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENT

The consolidated financial statement of the Company, itg subsidiaries, associates and joint venfure
companies, prepared in avcordance with accounling principles generally accepled m Indie, meluding
aceounting standards specified under Section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the
companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, form part of the Annval Report and are reflected in the consolidated
Finumuial staterment of the Company,

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

Pursuant to the directions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (3EBI) effective from 26th
March, 2001 irading In the Company™s shares in dernaterialization forra has been made compulsory for all
investors, Demateriahzation form of trading would facilitate quick fransfer and save slamp dury on
transfer of shares., Members are fiee to keep the shares in ghysical form ot to hold the shares with a
"DEPOSITORY PARTICTPANT™ in demat form. Haowever. from April 1, 2009, no shares in physical form
ein be lodged for transfer und only shares in dematerialized form will be transteored, For this puipose the
Company has appointed {Iv's Link Intime India Pvt. Lid). as Registrar and Shore Transfer Agent (RTA ) of
the Company. The name of BTA has now been changed to M/s MUPG [ntime India Pvt, Ltd. The specific
ISIN Mo, allotied tothe Company by NSDLand CDSL s INEQSGCOT013.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not aceepted any public deposit during the linancial year under review.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND/DEPOSIT TOTEPF

As per provision of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, dividend. deposit etc remaining
unelaimed for a period of seven years from the dats they bevorne due For payment bave 1o be translerred lo
Investor Education and Pratection Fund (TEI'F) established by the Central Government,

The Company had already transferred unclaimed dividend of Rs. 351,885/ being the unpaid &
unglaimed dividend amount for the vear 201 5-16 1o the Investar Education and Protection Fund, No
divvidend was declared during the financial year 2016-17, Unclaimed dividend for the finoncial vear ended
March 31, 2018 is due for transfer to the Iovestor EAucation and Protection Fund this vear i,e. 2025 in the
menth of October, 2025,

AUDTORSAND AUDITORS ' REPORT
Independent Anditors

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013
read with the Compames (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the Company has appointed bM's 1. V. Pasricha
& Company. Charlered Accountants (Firn Registration Ne. 000120N) as [ndependent Auditors of the
comparny in its Anmal General Meeting held on Friday the 30th September, 2022, (oheld office foraterm
of 3 consecutive vears from the conclusion of 38th Annual Creneral Meeting to the conciusion of 43rd
Annual General Meeting subject (o tatification of their sppomiment by the members sonuslly st &
rermmeration 1o be decided anmually by the Board of Divectors of the Company.
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The notes on finsneial stalerment referred (o in Audilore’ Report are sel{-explanaiory sand do not call for any

forther comments. The Auditors commented in their report that the Company has not delayed in
eepayment of dues to financial institutions as mentioned in para (ix) of Annexure "A' o the Auditors’
Reporl

Internal Auditors

The Board of Directors of yoor Company has appointed M/s Shailender K. Bajaj & Co. Chartered
Accountants, (Fum Registeation Mo, 12481N) as lmternal Auditors pursuant to the provisions of Section
138 ol'the Companizs Act, 2013, The Audit Cornmittes look 1nlo vonsiderelion obeervation and correclive
actions suggested by the Internal Audilars,

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant o provision of section 204 of the Compandes Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Rerauneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of directors of the Company had
appointed M's Mahesh Gupta & Company, a firm of Company Secretaries in Pragtice,{C.I Mo 192399, to
undertake the seeretarial audit of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2025, The Secretarial Audit
Report given by M/s Mahesh Gupls & Company 15 annexed herewdth a8 Anoexure —B’. There |5 no
ualification, reservation or significant adverse resnark except one day delay m submitting the related
party disclosure for the period ended 315t march 2024 o Bombay stock Exchange made by Secretarial
Auditors of the Compsnv in thewr report for the financial year 2024-2025. The Company m laking
appropriate action that there showld not be any delay as such in future.

During the year under review, the Conmpany has complied with all the applicable secretarial standaids
issued by Insittute of Company Sccretaries of ndia (1CST),

Cost Auditors. Cost Accounts and Cost Auditors” Report

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 20013, and Rule 6(2) of Companies {Cost Records and
Audit) Rules, the Board of Dizectors had appointed M/s Gauray Kumar & Co. (Regigtration No. 101428)
as gostAuditors of the Company.

Purguznt 1o the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 preseribed by the Central Governmen
under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, prescribed cost accounts and cost records have been
miaintained for the vear 2024-25,

DIRECTORS
{A) Change in Divectors and Key Managerial Personnel

The Board of Dirgctors in their meeting held on 30th May, 2024 has re-appointed Smt. Suman Dahiya
(DIN-0R408804) ss Independent Direclor for another temm of five consevutive years wie L st Apnl 2024
to 3 Ist March, 2025.The Board of I¥rectors has also appointed Shri Vijoy Talwar (DIN: 0264795%4) as
Additional director ([ndependent) for five consecutive years we.f 30th May 2024 10 204b Mavy, 2029,

The shareholders had also approved the appoiatment of above Directors by way of Special Resohidion
throngh Postal Ballot Process,
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In aecordince with provision of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 snd Articles of Associntion of the i
Company Smt. RituAnsal Director (DIN: 000563647 of the Company retires by rotation and heing eligible
offers herzelf for reappointment.

The Board of divectars in their meeting held on 25th May, 2025 hag re-appointed Shri Shobhit Charla as
Whaoietime Director for the another period of three years w.e £ 20th March, 2025 to 28th March, 2028
eubjecl Lo approval of shursholders by way of Postal Ballot,

(B} Declaration by Independent Dircetors

Smt, Suman Dahiyva and Shri Vijay Tabwar Independent directors of the Company have given a
Declagation that they meet the eriteria of Independencs a5 laid downundet sub Section (6) of Section 149
ofthe Companiss Act, 2013 and Regulation 161} by ol the listing regulation.

1C) Formal Annual Evaluation

Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 and SEBI (Listing Obhgations and Disclosure
Requiremenis) Begulation, 2015 the Board has carried oot an Anmoal Evaluation of its own perfosmance,
that of its Commiltee and the Directors individually. Nomination and Rerauneration Commitiee has
prescribed the criteria for performance evaluation of Board, 1tg committess and individual directors.

Dnreclors were evaluated on vanous aspects, meloding mier alia setive participation. specaahization on
subject and expressing views, dissemination of information and sxplenation or response on various
querics in the mesting.

The performance evaluation of Won-Independent Directors, Wholetime Director and the Board a2 a whole
was carried out by Independent Directors, The performance evaluation of Independent Divectors was
carried out by the entire Board, excluding Direclors being evaluated.

(1) Remuneration Policy

The Campany has adopied a Polioy for “Appointsent and Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel
and whols time Directors and Independznt Directors and other Senior Employses” pursusnt to provisions
ofthe Actand listing regulations os follows;

{a} Thelevel and compasition of remuneration is reasonabls and sufficiont to attract, retain end metivaie
directors of the quality required torun the Company successfully.

(b) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropeiate performance
benchmarles; and

¢) Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance
between fived and invenlive (o the working of the Company and iis goals.,

(E) Familiarization Programs of Independent Divectors

The details of programs for familisrizstion of Tadependent Directoss with the Company, their roles, dghts,
responsibilities in the Company. natere of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of
the Company and related matters are put up on the website of the Company nf the kink:
https:/fwww.enzalabl com/common/pdis/Familiarisation-Programme-{or-the-Independent-
Directors ABL pdf
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(FIDIRECTORS*RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Az stipulated in Section 134(3)(C) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors to the bestof
their knowledge sand ability, confirm that:

{1} m the preparation of the Armuas] Accounts, the applicable aggounting standards have been followed
and that there are no material departures;

(ii} ~ They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgmenis
and estimates that are reasanable and prudent so &5 to give a tue end feirview of the state of affair
ofthe Company atthe end of the financial vearand of the Profit & Loss of the Company for thar
period;

(11}  They have taken proper end sulficient care for the mamienance of adeguate aceouniing records n
accordance with the provisions of the Acgt for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv)  Thewhaveprepared the annual accounis on g going concern basis;

(v} They have laid down miemal Grancigl controls lo be followed by the Compuny and that such
intemnal financial controls are sdequate and are operating effectively,

{vi}  Theyhave devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such svslems are adequate and operating effectively,

DISCLOSURES UNDER COMPANIESACT, 2013
Composition of Andit Committes

O the retirernent of Shei Subhesh Verma fom the directorship of the Company and the appointment of
Shri Wijay Talwar as Independent Director, the Board has re-constituted the Audil Commitiee with Shri
Vijay Talwar a5 Chairman, Slm Shobhit Charla wheletime directar and Smi. Suman Dahiya, Independeni
Director as members. Thers have been no instances during the year when recommendations of the Audit
Comriittes were not accepled by the Board.

Vigil Mechanism for directors and emplovecs

The Company has established a vigl mechsnism for directors and employees 1o report their genuine
concemns and grievances, Under this mechanism a “Whistle Blower Policy™ has been formulated to
provide an opportunity to directors and emplovess an avenve 1o raise their concerns and grievatice, 1o
access in good failth the Audit cormmitiee to the highest possible standard of ethical, moral and legal
busipess conduct. The policy also provides adequate safeguards against victimization of diréctors and
smployses who avail the vigil mechanism. The "Whistle Blower policy™ as approved by the Board of
Directors was uploaded oo the Companvy’s websile www.ansalabl.com at
weblinkhittps:ferwrw.ansalabl.com/comman/pdfsWhistle-Blower-Policy.pdf

Board and Commiitee Meetings

Motes of Board and Commirtee Meetings held during the vear was circulated in advance to the Directors,
During the vear under review five Board Meetings gad four Audil Commilles Mertings were convened
and held. There have been no mstances during the year when recommendations of the Audit Comnatttes
were not accepied by the Board.
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Dietails of (he composition of the Board and its Commmilters and of the meetings held and altendance of the
Directors at such meetings ste provided in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap
between the meetings was within the petiod prescribed under the Act and the Listing Regularions.

Particolars of Loans, Guarantees and Tovestments

Dietails of loan, Guaraniees and Investiment covered under the Provisions of Section 186 of the Compamnies
Act. 2013, are given in the accompanying Financial Statermaent=. Your Directors draw your kind attention
to notes ofstandalone financial statements for details.

Annual Return

Pursuant to the provision of Section 134(3%a) and Secuon 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 12 of Companics (Mznagement and Admimstration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Retum is available an
the Company's website www.ansalabl.com,

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption nnd Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The particulacs as requited mnder claose (m) of sub-gection 3 of Section 134 of the companies Act, 2013
read withRule 8(3) of Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014, are set oul as under:

{A) Conservation of energy-

{i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; : il
{ii} the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate

sources of energy: i Nil
(iii)  the capital investment on energy conservation; ; il

(B}  Technology ahserption-

(L) the efforts made towards technology absorption; ; Nil

(i1} the benetits derived like product improvement, cost : Nil
reduction, product development or import substitution;

(iii)  In case of imported technology:

{a) The detils of technology imyported : NYA
(k) The year of import : N/A
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed : NiA
(d) it not fully absorbed, arcas where absorption has not : MA
taken place. and the reasons thereof; and
(iv)  the expenditure meurred on Research and Development. ’ Nil

{(C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo-

The particulars relating to Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo during the period are:
Foreign Exchange Eaming Nil
Foreign Exchange Outgo : Mil
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEESAND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Diizelosures tequired under the Provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
5{1) of the Compunies (Appointmenl and Remunzssation of Managerial Pessonnel) Rules, 2014 e
annexed a5 Annexure—C’

Digclosures pertaming to remuneration and other detaile ag requirsd wnder Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3{2) and 3(3 ) of the Companies { Appointment and Eemuneration of
Managerial Pessonnel) Rules, 2014 are annexed as Annexure—* 1"

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

In order to imely anticipate, identify, analyse and then manage threats that could zeverely impact or bring
down the organization, Company has developed a “Risk Management Policy ™, The Policy has beenplaced
before the Board and approved by the Board of Directors, Dring the vear under review, no element of risk
excepl volatle market condiion all over the wotld and its afier effect has been identified which in the
opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the company in the long run. The policy has been
uploaded on Company's web-site www.ansalabl.com at weblink: hitp://warw.ansalabl.com/pdisHisk-
Mansgement-policy.pdfs

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Board of directors of the Company had discuszed in their meeting shout {he effectiveness and
appropriateness of o sound Internal Financial Control System already established in the Company. They
also discussed the strength and weakness of the syslem. They also discussed the various suggesiions
recommended by the audit committee with the internzl andiiors. Internzl andit department provide an
annual gverall assessment ofthe robustness of the Infernal Financial control System in the Company,

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All Related Party Transactions that were entered inlo during the financial vear were on an anm's lenglh
basis, m the ordinary course of business and weres in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act
and the Listing Regulations. There were no material significant Related Party Transactions made by the
Company during the year that would have required Shareholder s approval,

Shri Gopal Ansal had been appointed as Senior President of the company an office of place of profit in the
company. ITiz remuneration iz within the limitg specified under Companies (Meeting of Board and ity
powersimles 2014,

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval, Omnaibus approval of
the Audit Committes 15 obtained for the transaciions which are repetitive in nature. A statement of all
Related Party Transactions iz placed before the Audit Committee for its review on a quarterly basis,

Dhsclosure as reqoired by the Indian Accounting Stundard (IND AS-24) has been made in notes to the
financial statement. Your Directors draw attention of the members to Note 38 1o the standalone financial

statement which sets oul related party disclosures,
\ .
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MATERIAL CHANGE AND COMMITMENTS

Mo changes, affecting the financial position of the Company, have ocourred befiveen the end of financial
wear on 318t March, 2025 andd the dale ofthis tepont,

GENERAL

Your Directors stale that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following fems a3 there
were no incidence ! transaciions on these iterns durln g the vear under review:

I Essue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, vating oratherwise.

2 Issue of shares (ncluding sweat equity shares) to employees ofthe Company under any scheme,

3 Meither the Managing Director nor the whole-ime Diveclor of the Company receives any
remuneration or gommission fromany of its subsidiaries,

4, Mo significant material orders have been passed by the Regulators or Courts o7 Tribunals which
would impact the going convemn status of the Company and ils fulure operations.

> That the Company has gcomphed with provisions relating to the constitution of mternal complaints
committes under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Provision, Prohibition and
Rediessal) Act, 2013, Dunng the vear undesr review, theve were no caees filed pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women atworkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressalp Act, 2013,

f. Thereis nochange inthe paire ofbosiness ofthe Company during the vear nnder review,

v, The Company had taken necessary steps for Harvana Stale Pollution control Board.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
We wish to convey our sincere thanks to various agencies of the Central Government, State Governments,

Banks and Business Associotions Tor their co-operation to the Company. We also wish to place on record
our deep sense of sppreciation for the commilled services by the Company™s executives, siaffand waorkeéss,

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi VIJAY TALWAR SHOBHIT CHARLA
Date: 29th May, 2025 DIRECTOR WIHOLETIME DIRECTOR
{DIM:026475504) (DIN:00036364)
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Annegure "4

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTVITIES
For the financial year 2024-25

1 Briefoutline on C5R Policy of the Company
The Company has formed a CSR Pelicy in compliance with the provisions of Comipanies Act, 2013

and the same |s placed on the Company's web-site www.ansalabl.eom and the web link for the
same Is httpy//www.ansalabl.com/pdfs/Corporate-Social-Responsibility-CSR-Committee-and-its-

Palicy. pdf.
2  Compaosition of CSR Committes
SL |Mame of Directors Designation / Nature of Mumber of meetings
Mo, Directorship Mumber of meetings  |of C5R Commitioe
of C5R Committen attendad during the
held du rng the year |year
1 |ShriVijay Talwar Independent Director 4 2
Shri Shabhit Charia Whaletime Director 1 2
3 |Smt Suman Dshiya  |Independent Director 2 2
3 Pravide the web-link where composidon of C5R  http://www.ansalabl com/pdfs/Corporat

committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved  eSocial-Responsibility-CSR-Committee-
by the board are disclosed on the waobsite of the  and-itsPoliey12318.pdf
company

4 Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR N/A
projects carrled out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Soclal
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014; if applicable.
{Attach the Report)

5 Detalis of the amount avallable for set off in NIL
pursuance of sub-rule (3} of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Soclal Responsibility
Palicy) Rules, 2014, and amountrequired for set
off for thie financial year, ifany

SL. |Financial Year Amount available for set-off Amount required to be sat-
No. from preceding financial off for the financial year, if
years (in Rs.) any (in Rs.)
A
TOTAL

24
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6 Average nel profir of the company as per Bz, 10598.32 Lakhs
Section 135(5)
7 (a)Two percent of aversge net profit of the Rs. 21.97 Lakhs
company as per section 135(3)
(b) Surplug arising ouf of the CSR projects or NIL
programmes or activities of the previoys financial
year
¢} Amonnt required o be ser-off for the financial year, it any NIL
(d) Total CSR Obligation for the financial year (Ta+7h-Tc) Rs. 21.97 Lakhs
2 (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year
Amount Unspent {in Rs.}
Total Amournt Total Amount transferred to
spent for the unspent CSR Account as per Anaunt transfarred to any fund specified undar
Financial year  |(in section 135(6) schedule Vil as per second proviso to section 135(5)
(Rs.) Amount  [Date of transfer | Name of the Arigunt Dats of transfer
fund
Rs. 21, 97,000/ HIL N/A N/A NIL N/
(b} Details of CSR amount spent againgl ongoing projects for the financial year 200425
{1} {2 131 4 (5] (8} {7} (8) {9) (10) {11}
s} [Nameafthe | item [Local |Lecaton of  [Projec]Amou [Amount Armourit Madse af Mede af
project from jarea |the projects |t nt spent inthe [transferred  |implementat |Impiemeniation
tha Jlyes! durati fallocs |rurrant tounspent  on through
kst of | No)| o ted financial year [C5R Account impiementing
activit for  |linRs) ior the ARERCY
le=in State |Distric tha praject as pary
sched 5 prajec |sention Oiirect MamiEe CSH
ula Wl L4in 135(6] lin s
of the Rs.§ Rs.) FhENe :eg h
o um
ar
1
2 S it Nttt e
3 [ [ 1 I
TOTAL T ——w—
v,
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{0} Details of CSR amound spent against other than ongoging projects for the financial vear 2024-23
(1) [2) {3) (4} [5) 16} (7 {&)
5l M |Mame ofthe [tam from Local |[bocationof  [Amount Moda of hode of impiementation through
project ihe fist of pred  |theproject, |spent forthe |implementation Implamentating agency.
activitiesin [y project fin
schedule VIl | No) Rz}
of the Act
State (Distric Diract Mamz CSR registration
3 {vas o) numker
1 Birds and i Yes |Delnl |Noidal21,97,000,/ Mo sancthanam | CSANQ0D1492
_ e o Abfiey Dalmam
Animal | el
Hospital
Total 21,597,000/
(d) Amounl spent in Admimisirative Overbead NIL
(e} Amount spent on Impact Assessment, 1f applicable MIL

(f) Total amount spent for the financial year (8b+8c+8dt8e) p. 1) 07000/
(g) Excessampnnt for set off, ifany )

51, Particular Arnount {in Rs.)
(i) 21,96,640/-
Twe percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)
i} |Total amount for the Financial year 21,397,000/~
(i)} |Ecsess amount spent for the financial year [{ii)-{i)] 360/
(v} JSurplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the MIL
previous financial years, if any
v} |Amount avallable forset off in succeeding financial years [{iii)-{iv)] 360/-
9 (a) Details of unspent CSK. amount for the preceding three finacial years: NIL

&l Precading Amount spant in the [Amount transferred to any fund speclfied
financlal year | Amount transferred [reporting Financial (under Schedule VIl as per section 135[6;, I

to unspent C5R year {in Rs:) any Amaunt remzlning
Account under {0 be sgent In
section 135(6) {in Amount in |Date of succeading financial
Rz Mamea of fund As.) transfar vears, linRs:)

1

2 MIL

3

TOTAL
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f' By
(b} Details of TSR smount spent in the fipancial wear for ongoing projects of the precedmg NIL
finzmeial year
(1) (2) {3) (4) {5} (6] 7] 8) 19
i Project 1D Mame of tha |Financial year|Project Total amount|Amount Status of the
prijject In which the |duration alleeated for [spent on the praject -
project was the project  feroject in the |Cumulative amoeunt | Completad /
cammenced firy Rs: reEporting spent at the end of Cngoing
financial year | resarting financial
{in Rs.} yoar {in As.|
1
2 NIL
3 | | |
total N ||
10 [ncase of creation of acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relaning to the
asset so created or acquited through TSR spent in the financial year
(asset-wise details)
{a}  Dateof creation or acquisition of the capital assai(s) NA
by Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition ot MA
capital nazet,
{c)  Detzils of the entry or public authority or bensficiary MA
onder whose name such capilal asset 18 registiered, address
ehe,
(d} Provide details of ths capital assei(s) created ot MA
acquired (including complete address ond location of
the capital asset)
11 Specify the reason(s), if the company has fagled to spend BA
two pereent of the aversge net profit as per section135(5)
FOR ANSAL BUILDWELL LTD.
Shobhit Charla Vijay Talwar
Dale : 29h May, 2025 Wholetime Director Chairman CSR Conumitiee
Place : New Delhi DTN 00056364 DIN: 02647954
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Annexure - B
FORM NO, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED 315T MARCH. 2025

[Pursuamni o section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2003 and rule No @ of the Companies (Appofatment
and Remmmevation of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To

The Members

ANSAL BUTLDWELLLIMITED
(CIN:L45201 DLI1983PLC017225)
118, Upper First Floor,
Prakashdecp Building,

7, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable slatulory provizions and the
adherence lo gond corporate practices by ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED (hereiafter called the
Company). Secretarial Avudit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaloating
the corpoca e conducts/statulory compliances and expressing our opinion therean,

Based on our verification ofthe Company ‘s bisols, papers, minuie books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and slso the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretanial audit; we hereby report thel m our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 3 1st March, 2023
complied with the statulory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
progesses and complisncesmechanizm in place to the extent, in the marmer énd subject to the Teporting
made hereinafier,

We have examimed the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records mamtained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 318t March, 20235 according to the provisions off

(I} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
{ii}) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRAY) and the rules muds thereunder;
{iii} The Depostories Act, | 986 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thersunder;

{1v} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the roles and regulationsmade thereonder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investraent. Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings,

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescrbed under the Scourities and Exchange Baard of
India Act, 1992 ("SEB[Act”)

~,
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#) The Securities snd Exchange Boued of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011

b} TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India {(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2013,

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issus of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulationz, 2018- Mot Applicable sz the Compaoy did not (ssue any securities during the financial
vear underreview.

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Bazed Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regufations, 2021 -Nol Applicable as the Company hag not granted any Oplions (o 118 employees
during the financial yearunderreview:

e} The Securities and Exchange Boord of India (1ssue and Listing of Debl Securilies) Regulations,
2008 -Not applicable 25 the Company haz not issued any debt secorities during the financial yearunder
review,

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clieni- Not Applicable as the
Company s not registered as Registra {o an Essue and Shars Transler Ageats during the financial
year under review,

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Delisting of Equily Sharss) Regulations, 2009- Mot
Appligable as the Company has not delisted its squity shares firom any stock exchangs during the
financial year under review,

h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy bagk of Securities) Regulations, 2018- Not
Applicable as the Company has not bought back any of its securities during the financial year under
IEVIEW.

vi) The management has identified and informed the following laws as being specifically applicable 1o the
Compeny:

1. Transferof Property Act, 1882

2. RealEstate (Regolation and Development) Rules, 2017

3. Indian Contract Act. 1872

4. Haryana Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Rules, 2017

5. Indian Stgmp Act, 1899

. Haryane Development and Regolation of urban areas Act. 1975

7. Land AcquisitionAct, 1354

8. Eavironmen! Proteclion Acl, 1988

9. Fire Safety Rulesand Regulations

w,
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WWe have alsp examined complisnce with the applicable clavses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issusdby The Institnte of Company Scorctaries of India
{if} ~ The Listing Agreement entered infp by the Company with BSE Limited and SEBI (Listing
Obligatione and Disclozure Requiraments] Regulations, 2015

During the pericd under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acgt, Rules,
Regulalions, Guidelines, Slandards elc, mentioned above. excepl the obzervalion that the company had
delayed in submitiing the related party disclosure for the period ended on 3 1st March, 2024 pursuant to
Regulation 23(9) of the LODR. by one day and paid Fine of Rs.3900/-,

We further report that

The Boaed of Directors and the Committess of the Company are duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
compasition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were camied out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Mestings, agends and detailed notes on
agencla were sent ai ieast seven days in advance, and a sysiem exisis for seeking and obfaining further
imformation and clarificutions on the agends items before the meeting and for meaningful participstion al
themeeting.

Al decigion ul Besrd Meeling and Commillse mestings are carried out unanimously and the views of
dissenting members, if any, are captured and recorded as part of the mimates of Board of Directors or
Committees of the Board, as the caze may be,

We furtherreport that based on the compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis of
the Ceptificates issued by the Whole Time Director & CEO and CFO and taken on récord by the Board of
Directors al their mesting(s), we ars of the opinion that the management has adequals syslems and
progesses in the Company commensurate wilh the size and operations of the Company to menitor and
ensute compliance with all applicable laws, rules., regulations and guidelines,

We further report thaet during the sudit period no major action having a bearing om the Company ‘s affairs in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. above taleen place,

For Mahesh Gupta and Co.
Company Scerelarics

Mahesh Kumar Gupta

Proprictor

Place : Delhi FCS Mo, 2870 C P No.: 1993
Date : 29th May, 2025 Peer review cerificate no. 647020235
UL NOFMG2 8706000483545

This repoil i3 1o be read with our letier of even date which is ammexed as “Annéxure —B1" and forms an
integral part of this report.

>
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Annexture-B1

To

The Members
ANSALBUTLDWELLLIMITED
(CIN: L45201DL1#83PLCO17225)
118, Upper First Floor,
Prakashdecp Building,

7, Tolstoy Mave, New Delhi-110001

Onie report of even date is to be read along with this letter.,

I} Muintenange of secreterial records 15 the respongibility of the managemeni of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these Sectetarial records based on our audit.

2 We have followed the audit practices and processes as were dappropriate {o obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records, The verifications were
done on lesl basis (o ensuze thal correet facts are reflected in secretarial records, We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3) We have not verified the comeciness end approprizteness ol financial recoids and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

43 The compliance of the provisions of Corporste and other applicable laws, rules, regulstions,
standards 15 the responsibility of the management, Our examanation was linuted to the verification
of procedures on test basis,

3) Wherever requited, we have obtamed the management’s representation about the compliance of
lws, rules and regulations and happening of events etg.

i) The secretarial Audit report 1% neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficiency or effectivensss with which the maragement has conducted the affaivs of the
Company,

For Mahesh Gupta and Co.
Company Secretaries

Miahesh Kumiir Gupia

Propriefer

FCS No. 2870 C P No.: 1999

Place : Delhi Peer review certificate no. 6470/2025
Drate : 29th May, 2025 UDMIN NO_FO2370GH00483843
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Annexture-C

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 1%7(12) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5{(1) OF THE COMPANIES
{APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIALPERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

(1) The percentage increase/decrease in remunsration of each Dirscior, Chief Financial Officer and
Compatry Seerelury during the fnancial year 2024-25, ratio of the remuneration of sach Director to
the median remuneration of the emplovees of the Company for the financial year 2024-23 and the
comparison of temuneration ofzach Key Managerial Perzonnel (KMP) againat the performance of the

.

Company arsas unders:
ae B 7a INCrEase | Ratio Camparisan of the
5 e s = m:;::qﬁﬁ:f:r I dF.:I:I'E‘B-EE in rem un_eratlun ofl Remuneration of t?jE
3 emunearation in they each Director) to KMP againzt the
Na esignation the financial year fisariial wazr adizn|]  performance of the
024-25 207425 remuneration o Company
Rs. In Lakhs employees
1 shobhit Charda 7488 21.68:1 As pr Paink (vi)
Whatetime Director
2 Ritu Ansat* ® — - A Mo
Nom-executive Direclor
3 |Vijay Tahaar** - - A M.
Nom-executive Independent
Director
4 {5uman Dahlya™* -~ - M.A M.A
MNan-exicutive Independent
Director
5 Ravinder Kumar Jain*** 34.35 5.58% WA As per Polnt (vi)
Chief Financial Officer
g Astok Babu B.77 -1.29% A A per Palng (vl
Company Secratary

* *The Mon-Eaecutive Directors ol the Company are entitled for siting feesas per the sialuiory provisions
and withinthe limits approved by the shaveholders. The ratio of remuneration and percentage increase for
the Non-Executive Directors rervuneration is therefore not considered for the above purposs.

=¥ M. Ravinder Kumar Jam had jomed the Company as Chief Financial Otficer woe £ April 13,2020

i) The median remuneration ol employess (execluding KMPs) of the Company during the financial vear
was Rs. 3,10.400/-
The median remuneration of employees (including KMPs) of the Company during the financial year

was Bs, 3,16,600/-

ifi) In the financial year, there is decrease of 3.538% in the median remuneration of emplovess
{excludingtIMPE) ascompared to previous financial year,

iv) The Company has 162 Permanent employesson the rolls of Company as onMarch 31, 2023;

~,
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v} Relationship between pvernge increase in remuneration and Company performance:-
The Revenue from operations for the financial year 2024-25 15 mncreased by 21.27% snd Net Profit s
decreased by 37,04% az compared to financial wear 2023-24 while average decrease in remuneration
ofemplovees iz G.42%,,

vi) Comparizon of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel{s) againgt the performance of the
Company: '

The Revenue from operations for the financial wear 2024-23 s inereased by 21 .27% and Net Profitis
decreased by 37.04% ag compared to financial year 2023-24 while the average increase in the
remuneration of Key Manageiial Persommels is 76%.

vii) The markst capitalisanon of the Company as on 31at March, 2023 was Rs. 75.04.74,715.40 as
compared to Rs. 107,06,57.235 45 on 3 Lst Maich, 2024, Price eaming rulio of the Company was 13,19
as at March 31, 2025 and was |1.73 a5 at March 31, 2024. The closing share price of the Company at
BSELimited azon 31 et March. 2025 being Rs. 102.45 per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each has
incressed by 353.35% since the last public offer made in the year 1993, (offer price was Rs. 22.50/-per
equity share of the face value of Rs. 1 0/- each),

Vil Average peroeniage decroase made in the salunes of employees other than the managenal personnel
in the finamgcial year ie; 2024-23 was 6:24% whereas the average increase in the managerial
remuneration for the same financial year was 10%.

ix] The key parameters for ihe variable component of remuneration wvailed by the divectors ars considered
by the Board of Directors based on the reconumendations of the Human resources, Nomination and
Remuneration comunitiee as per the Remuneralion Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and otheremployeas

¥} The ratio of remrauneration of the highest paid direcior to that of the employees wha are not directors
buireceive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director dutring the yearis 1:1.14

a1} It ig hereby alfirmed that the remuneration paid during the veas is as per the Remuneration Policy of
the Company for directors, Key Managerial personnel and other Employees.

For & on Behalf of the Board

Place: New Delhi SHOBHIT CHARLA
Date: 289ih May. 2025 Wholetime Director
DIN:00056364
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Disclosure under Seetion 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rulé 5(2) and 5(3) of the  noxmreD
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Roles, 2014
A, [EMPLOYED FOR THE WHOLE YEAR [2023-24) and was in receipt of Remuneration in aggregate not less than Rs 1,02,00,000/- {One crore and twa lakhs| per annum
Hone
B. [EMPLOYED FOR PART OF THE YEAR [2023-24) and was in receipl of Remuneration at a rate which in the aggrezate was not bess than Rs. 850,000/ [Eight kakhs and
fiffty thousand) per manth.
Mo
(. |EMPLOYEES RECEIVING REMUNERATION IN EXCESS OF MD OR WTD AND HOLDING 2% OR MORE EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
S, [Mame of the Desgaticn Remureration)  Matweof  (Ousification|  |Date of AEE |Last employment | % af aguity
No| Emaloyee recesed)  employment  |eaparierce Commencement Field share  |Whether ralative of
of employment capital | Direchor or Manager
1 ) ) ) B. 5% Engg, Chel by . i
ShriGopat Ansal | Sr. President 78 Lakfis Permanent 29th May, 2013 fsal Buddwen Lid|  206% Yes
51 yeats yErs
Registered Office:
118, Upper First Facr, Prakashdeep Building For & on Behalf of the Boand
7, Tolstey Marg, Kew Defhi - 110001
Shobhit Charla
Wioletime Director
Place: New Delhi DIN: D005R3E4
Date: 3tth May, 2025 )
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

We have pleasure in submitiing hereunder the Manzgerent Discussion & Analysiz Repori on busmess of
the Company. We have attempted to include discussions on the matters to the extent relevant.

OVERVIEW - INDIAN ECONOMYANDREAL ESTATE SECTOR

The urban growth drives high demend for hovsing, commercial spaces, and infrastruclure, Dug to
mereased urban migration for improved jobs and imcreased qualily of life, nuclear households are on the
rise. The increase in need is changing the real estate sector in India, causing developets and investors to
priod ize crealive, eco-tiendly, and cosl-efediive oplions. Demand for residential propesties in the lop
ten Indian Cities surged. Over the years, the Indisn government has introduced many iniliatives 1o
strengthen the National Economy, which lave developed policies and programimes that are not anly
beneficial for ciizens to improve their financial stability but also for the overall growth of the economy.
Orver recent decades, India™s rapid econamic growth has led to a substantial merease in its demand in Real
Estate Sector, Besides this, a number of the government's flagship programmes. including Make in India.
Starl-up India, Digital India, the Smart City Mission and the Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban
Transformation, are aimed at creating immense opportunitics in Tndia,

InIndia, the real estate sector is the 2econd highest emplovment genarator, after the agricolore sector, Ttis
also expocted that this sector will inewr more Non-Resident Indian (WRI) mvestment, both in the short
tapm and the long term, Gurugram izexpectad ta be the most favoured praperty mvestment destination for
NEIz, followsd by Bangalore. Ahmedabad, Pune, Chennai, Gos, Delhi and Dehracun. The demand tor
new houses with better ambience, has been on the nse snd is expected 1o grow more nvibe coming monihs,
The latest projections have forecasted the growth in doubls digits in the real estate sector. Something
which is reflected in the latest trends, The rapid growth highlights the sector’s increasing demand,
investment potential, and evalving opportumties. Government efforis to improve milrastructure huve 8
notable effect on the growth of the real estate secror. Initiatives such as expanding metrs rail systems,
upgrading road infrastructire, and developing smart cities increase connectivity and accessibility, making
regions more appeuling for veal estile investment.

The real egtate Industry significantly influences India's economic development by contributing to job
¢reation and the national GDP, However, real estads prowth in India fuees sevieral challenpges alao that
affect its progress and stability. Economic instability and rearket fluctoations can dinvinish property needs
and halt propeity prices. Divetse regulations in different areas. along with comiplex zoning laws, property
righizissues, and environmental rules, creste s challenging process.

PERFORMANCE (2024-2025)

Real estate market in 2024-25 was projecied to continue s growth trajectory with strong demand for
Iitury properties and integrared townzhips, Ongoing Infrastructure development in the couniry iz also
expected o fuither boost the markel, While luxury housing is gaming popularity, affordability challenges
remain a gongern, pariigularly for mid-segment buyers where there are opporiumties and challenges for
both boilders and buyers.
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An ppward trend in the real estate sector is continuing and National Capital Region is still one of the most

preferved residential destinations offering significant invesiment opporianities (o the investors and end
users who want to buy these properties for self use or for investment purpose. The capital value is also
expected 1o rise in the next few years, which is going to bring new growth outlook and redefine the real
estale map in this entire Mationsl Capilal Region, whers development of infrastructure has also takenplace
considerably. Gurugram’s real estate markeat forecast is constantly evolving as per the positive economic
frends, government policies and shifting consumer preference, Gurugram has emerged as a vibrant hub
owver Lhe years, atiracting businesses, professionals, and familiss with iz promise of modern living and
endless oppartumiics,

In the coming years, the real estale indusiry will undergo a significant Uansformation Builders &
Developers will adopt green building practices, such as Solar Pancls snd Water harvesting and this
practice comserves water resources and reduces urility costs.

Our Commercial complex-“Boom Plaza®™ situated in Sushant Lol-10, Sector-37, Guragram is already
running successfully with many established cutlets and branded shops doing brisk business. It is very near
o new developing seciors and commercial Projecis of south Gurugram where end users and Tnvesioms arg
satisfied with the good rental values they are getting now. Well known brands are already there and many
more are interested to start theirnew Ventures in the commercial building,

Residents are showing keen interest to be part of our prestigious Club “Club Florence™ Situated in Sector-
56 Gumgram as it is already a branded name in Hospitality Sector now., It is mnning well with more Social,
Community snd bangueting -activities. Participstion from corporate houses has also considerably
mereased. Wot only the residents who are conhinususly migrating to this parl of Gurugram stunted in
Sushant Lok-ILTIH, bt the mvestors, who have invested in nearby properties are very eager to be part of
this prestigious Club, Members actively participate in the Sports and social activities, which are regulacly
held there, Cur chubawimming poal remams an attreetive destinabion for the children and elderly bath.

Projects inadvance slage of construction are nearing corapletion but Construction of commercial complex
m °F* Block, Sushant Lok-11, *Florence Triangle” has nol progressed during thiz year as well
Constroction of Premium Floors, which are high-end four Bed Room independent flants have been
completed and Clients are regularhy taking pessession and moving to this part of Gurogram now which lias
beeome the most sought destination in the nullennium City.

We have timely completed and handed over the possession 1o the clisnts of newly constructed Group
Housing Project “Florence Heights™ 1n Ansal City, Kovhi, All the residents who have moved Lo Florence
Heights, Ansal City complex are enjoving the serene atmosphere of the gated Complex. Up-lifiment and
development of the area from the enirance gate of the colony is continuing and it has come-up vary well.
Dievelopment works in the Assa Beyond Thodu (river lel) at the rzar side of the main Township Project has
staried and warting for some clesrances which are primarily change in basic Tax register{BTR} far the
updating the Revenue records. Repair works for the Random Rubble boundary wallz along the Thodu end
the adjoining river 12 going on, Construction worlk in second phase of “City Homes™ Project has also been
completed. Chents who had purchased the plots earlier are now construgting thetr own Houses and Villas.
Many owners have moved to their newly constrocted houses. Sale of balance unsold plots is also poised to
piek-up afler clearance fom Revenne/™Municipal suthorilies where the process for change o data bank in
the revenue records is alrepdy gomg on across the State, The concerned authorities have lot ofbacklog ag

\ w,
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the progess is taking little ume-to fully accomplish. Measures for procurement of balance land pockets §
within the Anzal City had been initiated bui not geiting fnalized due (o some tegal matters invelved in ihis
regard. The siructure of Club building is under construction where works of pile taps has already been
completed and givil works for plinth beams is in progress. This proposed Club Building in Ansal City is
situsted at the entrance williesgy sccess for outside members and itz construction activily 15 going Lo pick-
up in coming months,

For the existing Club facilities at *Ansal Riverdale™ we are proposing (o upgtade the facilities with
mbroduction of some professional vendor. Swimming and other recreational facilifes can be betler
utilized where the overall memberghip can also be increased considerably. Proposal has bieen sent to the
RWA where we have proposed (o have oulside members, which can definutely help in increasing the fool
fiall for the Social gatherings and other recreational activibies in the Club. This will increase the revenue
and profitability ef Riverdale Club situared in Eroor, Kochi,

Development works in Project tilled “Ansal City- Amritsar”, Punjab, which is spread over an area of
about 64 acres has been completed, Construction activities by Individual plot owners havealse pickedup
and many houses are being consltugted now, This fully developed integrated Township has lush green
landscape where large open spaces are available, which makes it & pood destination for sevene living in the
holy City of Amritsar. After the re-launch the overall response from the market is overwhelming. where
the end users ure very happy with the quality of life while as the iovestors ace satisfied with the
appreciation of their investment, For the Independent residendinl Boyal Villas m Ansal City, Amritsar
construction has been completed for some willaz and completion certificates obtained for Eight units,

For residential project namely “Florence Estate™ in Amritsar, constiruction of Site office and Sample flat
has already been cormapleted, This project 1s spread over an area of 16 Acres{Approx.) of land and
development works for a plotted township are expected to commence now,

In *Florence City” Project Pathankot. Construetion of ten(02) Sample villas have been completed.
Revised Zoning Plans lrave been approved. External public health services like sewerage, electrification,
drainage, road :and horticuliure works are in Progress. The consiruction of bridge over the Khaddi Khad is
completed and its Black top for the approach road has alzo been completed.

“Florence Town™ Project in Jaipur, Rugasthan, which has a totid site wrea of approximately one hundied
fiftw( 1 30) acres revised Layout plan of the scheme has been approved. Substation ond elecirical scheme
hag been handed over to JUNNL, Roads have bigen laid, Kerb stone works are in progress: Main park has
bean developed while the Toe/boumdary wall for other parks is in Progress. Foe the sale of Plots Ansal JKD
Pear] Developers executed an agreement with M/s Sapjeenmi Group, who have got a good response from
the market. Part completion certificats has beenreveived for the Project.

“Ansal Basera City”, Thansi, UP iz a Township praject spread over an area of Approximately 80 acres of
fand, for which development worles are going on at site and revised scheme for External Electyification for
the enhanced elecineal load has been approved by UPPCL. Necessary supervision and Feeder estimation
charges have been deposited with UPPCL. Construgtion of undergroumd water (UJGW) and vain water
Harvesting(RWI) tanks have also commenced. Vendors for design & supply of other developmental
wiorks are wunder finalization. ELA approval of environmental clearance has alse been obtaimed and the
Project isalse registered with T - RER A, (Real Estate Regulation Ack).
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[ A Collaboration project namely “Ansal Aditya Avyan Vatika”, Gwalior had been planned for b
development of Farm Houses and is spread over an area of approx. 150 acres. Regulsr maintenance works
forhorticulture and landscape works is going onat zite. Work iz held-up due to some legal issues regarding
the purchase ofsome pockets o[ T'atta land, which are being locally resolved.

A Group Housing residential project in SADA, Gwalior, MP had been allotted to the company through
competitive bidding and the matter 15 sub judice, where the reply has been filed by the state after our writ
petition for the concellation order by Special Aren Development Area{SADA), Gwalior, MLP Cage will be
listed for fmal hearing now.

“Ansal Crown Helghts™, was a Joint Venture Group Housing residential Project in Sec-80, Faridabad
with M/s Crown Group Fardabad, which was taken over by our company. Due to legal iszues fled by the
clients the Project is under NCLT proceedings.

“Royal Heritage™ the PMC project with M/s Pivotal Group. Faridabad is @ Group Housing Project in
sector-70, Faridabad, which has been completed in all respects and handed overto clients,

INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEMAND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company ig poiting in place standard opeiating procedures specific 1o the various processes of
business. The effectiveness of mternal control mech anism i3 reviewed by independent Internal Auditors at

regularmrervals,

The Company has formulated 8 Policy framework on internal contrel for identifying and rectifying
intemnal control weaknesses and fo monitor the same and report to corporate management. The Company
has Audil Commiitee consizling of independent direclors having expert knowledge and vast experience in
the field of their ares of operations. They do periodic review accounting records end various
staternents/Accounts prepared by the accounting department, They advise time to nime to the senior
management of the Cornpany and interact with ther.

During the year under review, four meetings of Audit Committee were held to review, inter alia, the
internial sudit/controls alongwith management comments and follow up actions thereon,

Tt reviewed. inter-alia the adequacy and effzctiveness of the internal control systewns and monitored
implementation ol Internal Audil recommendslions.

Your Company has in place adeguate Internal Control systems and procedures commgnsurate with the size
and nature of business, These procedurezare designed to ensure that;

¥ Effective & Adequate [nterna] Contro! epvironment is maintained across the Company.

. Al asgets und resources are aequired economically, ussd efficiently and are adegquately protected,

. Significant financizl, managerial and operating informelion is accurate, reliable and s provided
timely; and

. All internal policies and statutory guidelinss are complied with, The Company has a proper and

adequile system of intemal contrals 1o ensuie thal all assels are safeguarded and protecled against
lass from unauthorised wse or disposition and that frapsactions are authorised, recorded and
reported vorrectiy.
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The Beard of Directors had appointed M/s Shailender K. Bajaj & Co,, Chartered Accountants, ZE/45, Y
Connaught Place. New Dielhi-110 001 represented by My Shailender Bajaj a2 internal audsiors of the
Company to effective internal control/audit (o cover varous risks as they will identify in the process of
internal audit, monitor and advize Audit Committes,Board of Directors from time to time 1o take sirategic
Steps o conirol them.

The Campany’s internal control systemg are further supplemented by an extensive programme of internal
audit by an independent depariment of competent exdcutives snd periodic review by Mansgement.

The Company has cigarly Taid down policies, guidslines and procedures which form part of its internal
control syeiem,

FROSPECTS & FUTURE OUTLOOK

The cngoing trend of growth n Delhi NCR 15 expected to continug finther and the geographical advantage
of the region makes it a rmagnst for businesses whers corporate busingss houses arg enjoying the lower
operating costs. Thiz allure has led (o the proliferution of mulinational corporations, commersial
complexes and residential high-rises that dominate its skylime, Gurugram, affectionstely dubbed as the
Millenninm City, is a testament to India’s boonving real estate landscape. Due to its location which is close
te the national capital, this adveaniage has helped it gain significant attention and has played a key role in
bogsting its iwmportance. Fuelled by rapid urbamsation and an expanding corporate presence, Gurugram
har metamorphosed from a sarellite town 1nto a vikrant economic hub which haz beconre a bench mark of
growih and development m the country. City’s cosmopolitan ambience and modemn infrasiruciire 1s
continuously atiraciing professionalz and expairistes which moking a beelne for luxwy gated
conumunitiesin the region.

Besides (he national capriul vegion, our company 12 hopeful and likelyio contnibute fn other crfies as well,
where the connectivity through an axtensive network of highways and metro lines is appealmg to end
vzers & invesiors both for prized residential and commercial destinations in near foture. We are hopeful
und oplimistic in this regard.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The long term view on the Indian Real Estate Indusiry 15 positve, as fundamental demand drivers such as
increasing urbanization, favourable dernographics, growth of the service secior, and rising incomes are
ghill imtact,

Demand-supply gap o affordable housing exists, with demand fielled by tax incentive and growing
middlz clags with highsr savings. Inereasing demand For commercial and office space especially from the
rapidly growing Retuil, TT and Hospitality Sectors etc. also exists.

Poiential Tirnirations on the supply of land could reduce revenues of the Company or negatively impact the
results of its operations. The busimess is subject to extensive stattory or governmental regulations.

Change [n the business policies ofthe Government, may have effect on the prospects of the business.

Work stoppages and other labour problems could adversely affect the business.
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Sanctioning progess through the-avthorities is slow and fime copsuming. Floctuations in market

conditions may affect our ability 1o sell 0w projecis at expecied prices, which could adversely affect owr
revenue and sarmings. Potential limutations on the supply of land could reduce our Tevenue or negatively
impact the results of Company s operations.

RISK AND CONCERNS

Abig risk which the developers are facing 1= price tisk. Real sstate price cveles have the maximum impacl
on the margms of the devélopers. becsuse land costs account for a large porlion of the construcied
property. The other risk to which the developers are exposed is demand risk which indicates the ability to
sell properties based on localion, brand, rack record, qualily and timelines of complelion. Most real éstale
developers try to address this dsk by underteking market surveys in order to assess the demand for ther
proparties. There is Finance Risk also. Low availability of funds is alse 2 major risk for real estate industry.
Uncertain interest rates lead o uncestainty in the real eziate macket Demonetisation may dampen the
growih mate of demand for housing units, Change in Government Policies including change in Tax
structure will also affect the Progress of the Real Estate Indusiry.

The lack of tmiformity in the regulatory environment cancerning the real estate, as also the availability of
quality manpower, and reliable databases on industiy, are concerns that need to be addressed forattracting
FI tnflows in the industry,

CAUTIONARYSTATEMENT

Statements in this report on Mansgement™s Discussion & Analysis are based on certam assumptions end
expectations of future events. Some statements may be consistent and repetition of the earfier years as
there was no changs in the circumstantial positions. Actual rezults could, however, differ materially from
thoss expressed orimphed. Important facloss that could make a difference to the Company’s operations
mnclude global as well a5 domestic demand-supply condifions. raw material cost & availability. changes in
Government regulations and tay structure, economic development within India and world-wide and other
relevant factors,

For & on behalf of the Board

Registered Office: VIIAY TALWAR SHOBHIT CHARLA
LL8, Upper First Floor, DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
Prakashdesp Building (DIMN: 2647994) (DIN: 00056364
7. Tolstoy Marg

Mew Delhi-110 001

PMace:New Delhi
Dvate: 20th May, 2023
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COMPANY'S REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is an ethically driven business process that is
commitled to valoes amed at enhancing the Company’s brand and reputation. Corporste Governanee is
ezsentially a system by which Companies are directed and contrelled by the Management in the best
intersst of all stalceholders. [t iz not mere compliance of laws, rules and regulations, but also the
applicaiion ol best managemen! practices and adherence o the highest ethical proinciples mall its dealings,
to achieve the objects of the Company, enhance stakeholder value and discharge its social responsibility.
Cur corporate Governance framework 15 a reflection of our culture, pelicies and relationship with
siakebolders, Thus Corpordte Governance has beeome an integral part of the Company in it pursuit of
excellence, growth the value creation. Corporate Governange envisages attaimment of the highest levels of
transparency and accountability in the functioning of Company and equity in all facets of its oparations
and all its inferactions with shareholders, customers, governments, suppliers, lenders and to build the
confidence ofthe sociaty in ganeral.

Your Cormpany continuously endeavor to improve upon integriy. proféssionalism and accountability and
adept inmovative approaches for the leveraging resowrges, convering opporfunities into achievemnents
through proper empowerment and motivation, fostering @ healthy growth and development of human
resouree to take the Company forward.

In India, Corporate Governance Standards for Listed Companies are regulated by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India(SEBI) through SEBI (Listing Obligstions and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation, 2015 and emendment thereto, Your Company has complied with the same. These norms
provide for stricter disclogures & protegtion of Tnvestor Rights, including equitable treptment for minority
shareholders.

The new regulation mules required companies o get Board/Audit Commities approval for velated party
ironssctions, establishing whistleblower mechanism, elaborsie disclosure on pay package and have ai
lzast one Woman Director on their Board. These amended norms are aligned to cncourage companies o
adopt best practices on corpovate governance. Our Corporate Governance framework has helped us to be
aligned with the new guidelines, ol the Companies A ct, 2013,

2. Board of Directors
a) Composition and Category of Directors

To sirengthen the Company policies for adherence of Corporate Governance, the Company had already
taken steps to broad base the Board of Directors. During the year under review the Board consists of Four
Directors. out of which, two are Non-Exeontive Independent Directors OneExgoutive Director and one
Woman Director.Shii Shobhit Charla has been appointed as Whole time Director in the Board Mesting
held on 28th March, 2022 as Executive Director. Smt. Ritu Anssl 45 a Promoter Non-executive Woman
Director, Smit Suman Dahiya and Shri Vijay Talwar are non executive Independent Directors. The
Company’s policy is to maintain optimoum combination ofExecutive and Mon-Exscutive Dirsctoss,

. v
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During the period under review the Board of Threctors in themr meeting hgld on 30/05/2024 had appoinred
Shri Vijay Talwar (IDIN: 02647594} as Additional director (Independent) for five consecutive years we Ll
30ih MLy 2024 10 294 May, 2029 snd re-appointed Sml. Suman Dabiye (DIN: 08498804 ) as Independenl
Director for anather term of five consecutive vears w.e. T 1st April 2024 to 3 st March, 2029, During the
period under review the term of Shri Shobhit Charla. Wholetime Director (DIN: 00056364) expired on
28/03/2025 and has been reappoinicd as Wholetims Director of the Company with e ffect from 29/03/2025
fors period of 3 vears from 29/03/2023 to0 28/03/2028.

The Board of Dircelors accords therr approval {o seck sharcholders' approval by way of ordinary
Resolution through Postal Bellot Process for the appointment of Shri Shobhit Charla-as Wholetime
Director,

In accordance with provision of Section |32 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company Smit. Rito Ansal, Woman Director (DIN: (0667175) of the Company retires by rotation and
being eligible offers hersel [ for reappomiment.

The Composition of Directors, their attendance at Boacd Meetings during the Financial Year 2024-2025
and last Annual General Meeling and theic other DirectorshipaComuniltee Meinberships in other
Compznies are a5 follows:

As on 315t March, 2025
Name of Dircetoss | Catesory Attendunee Particulaes | Direetorships Beld Committee
in Othet Memberships held in
Compinies olher
b Companiey **+*
Bioard Last As As s As
Mestings | AGM Dhirector Chunman | Member Chainman
Shri Shobhit Cherla | WTD-ED 5 g . - -
L]
Smt. Ritw Angal * P-REDLW) 4 Yes - - | - -
Shei Vijay Talwar [-MED 5 Yes - - - -
Smit. Suman Dabeva | -NED 3 s - 2 - -
NED Won-Executive Director
P WED{W ) 'romoter Non-Executive Director— Woman Director
I- NED Independent and Mon-Executive Director
WTD-ED VWholetime Director-Executive Director

¥ Sml. Rito Ansal i wile of Shri Gopal Anzal the Promoter of the Company.

** Son-m-Law (daughter’s husband) of Shri Gopal Ansal the Promoter and Smt, Ritu Ansal. the Director
ofthe Company.Shri Shobhit Charlu is also being reappointed as Wholetime Director of the Company.

*&* Excludes Directorships held in Private Limited Companies. Foreizn Companies, Ufs 8 of the
Compunies Act, 2013 and Memberships of Managing Commitiess of various Chumbers/Instinstions.

¥ex¥* ©emberships/Chairmanships of Audit Commitice, Stzkeholders Relationship Committee and
Nomination and Bemuopecation Committes bave been considersd,
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Familiarization programme for Independent Directors has been uploaded at company’s website
wwwansalabl.com at weblink htip:/www.ansalabl com/pdfs’ familiacization-Programme -for — the -
Independent -Directors.pd{

b) Details of Mectings of Board of Direciors held during the Financial Year 2024-2025

Drate No. of Directors Present
30/05/2024 3
13/08/2024 4
19/08/2024 4
12/11/2024 4
12/02/2025 4
¢} Details of No. of shares held and Peconiary Transactions (Sitting Fees paid) to Non-Executive

Dirgctors

The Company does not pay any remuneration to its Non Executive Independent Directors except sitting
fee for attending meetings of the Board of Directors and Audit Comraittes Meetings. All sifting fee paid to
Mon Executive Directors were recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Audit
Committse and approved by Meeting of Board of Directors. The MNon Executive Dirsctors were paid
sitting Fea (@ Rs. 50000/- 1o each Non Executive Ind ependent Directors and Woman Director for attending
the Board Meeling and Rs. 10000/~ to each Independent member for attending the Audit Committee
Meeting. Mo sitting feg is paid to Whole time Director. The Sitting fee paid to the Non Executive and
independent Directors for attznding Meetings of Board of Directors and Audit Commities Meslings for
the year ended 3 1siMarch, 2025 is as follows.

Name of the Directors | No.of | Pecuniary Pecuniary
Shares | Transaction/ Transaction/
held Sitting fee for | Sitting fee for Audit
Board Meetings | Committee Meetings
ShriVijay Talwar Nil Rs. 2.50.000)/- Rs. 40.000/-
Smt. Ritu Ansal 94771 | Rs. 2.00.000/- -
Smt. Suman Dahiya Nil Rs. 2.50,000/- | Rs. 40,000/~

d) Whaoletime Director of the Company

Shri Shobhit Charla was re-appointed ns Whoeletime Director of the Company in the Board Meeting held
on 29052025 and shareholders will also approve his re-appointment a5 Wholetime Director with effieet
from 29/03/2025 1o 28th March, 2028 through Postal Ballot, Shn Shobhit Charla is responsible for overal]
planning, policy, strategy, operations and muorketing activities of the Compuny.

~,
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¢) Details of remuneration paid to the Executive Director& Wheletime Director for the financial
year 2024-2015,

All components of Remuperation of Chairman cum Mapaging Director and Wholetime Director is
decided by the Board, based on the recommendations of Womination and Bemuneration Commitiee as per
remuneration policy of the Company, within the ceiling limits fixed by the shareholders. They wre also
entitled to get one or meore increments as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes and Board of Directors bazed on their performance, Notice period is a5 per Company Rules.
Considerng the Finsncial position of the Company during the yoar under review, the following
Remuneration was paid to Shri Shobhit Charla, Whaletime Director for the vearended 3 1 st March, 2025,

REMUNERATION PATD TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/WTD/CMD

Name of the Designation | Salary (Basic | Perks, Total Stock
Director +HRA) uther Option®
benefits

Rs. | Rs, | Rs,
Shri Shobhit Wholetime 68.64.000~ | 6.33,600- | 74.97,600/- -
Charla Director

*There is oo stock options scheme by the Company,
f} Retirement and Appointment of Directors

In accordance with provision of Section |32 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company Smt, Rim Ansal (DIN: 0066717 3) Director of the Company will retire by rotation at the ensuing
Ammual General Meeting and being eligible, offers hersell for re-appomtment. Shoi Vijay Talwar was
appoinied as Additiona] Director (Independent) on 30th May, 2024 to hold office for five consecutive
vears commencing from 30th May, 2024 to 29th May, 2022 The ficst term of Smit. Suman Dahiva as
Independent Direclor was also expired on 31st March, 2024, therefore, Smt. Suman Dahiys was re-
appomted as Independent Director for-a =econd term of five consecutive years commencing from 15t
April, 2024 1o 316t March, 2025, Shri Vijay Talwar and Smt. Suman Dahiyz are not linble to refire by
rotalion

Shri Vijaw Talwar and Smi. Suman Dabiva, Independent Directors of the Company has given a
Declaration that they full fill the crteria of Indépendence as laid down under sub Section (6) of Seclion
149 of the Compani=s Act. 2013 znd Regulation 1&{1)(b) of the listing regulation. Shd Shobhit Charla,
wholetinwe Divector is-also being re-appointed as Wholetime Director for a period of three years we.f
29/03/20235 1o 28/03/2028 subject loapproval ol shareholders through Postal Ballod.

g} ChiefPinancial Officer (CFO)

The Namination atnd Remuneration Comraiitee of the Company in their meeting held on 29/06/2020bad
recommended the name of Shr Ravindar Kumar Jain, FCA No 02927 as CFO of the Company, Pursuant
1o Provision of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Beguirsmenis) Regulation 20135, the Bosid of Direciors in their meeting held on 2%th June, 2020, had
appointed Shri Ravinder Kumar Jain (FCAMNo, 32927} as TFO (Chief Finamcial Officer) of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DISCLOSURES

3. Your Company has constituted following Committees of the Board
a)  Andit Committee

To oversee the Company’s Financial reporong process and digclosure of its financial information
including mternal control svstem, reviewing the Accounting Policies and Practices, report of the
Company’s Internal Audit Deparmment and Quarterly/ Halt YearlyYearly Financial Statements as also for
review of financial control system and finsncial mapagement policies; the Company has set up an Audil
Commitiee on 31st Janwary, 2001, During the vear under review the Comrities comprised of three
directors viz Shii Vijay Talwar,Chatrman, Shei Shobhit Charla member.and Smil. Suman Dahivs member.

The Aundit Committes was reconstituted on 30/05/2024 after the refivement of Shii Subhash Verma and
appomiment of Shri Vijay Talwaras follows:

Shri Vijay Talwas - Chairman/Member
Shri Shobhit Chala - Member
Emt. Sumian Dahiys - Meniber

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as per requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 and the Companies Act. 201 3. During the Fmancizl Year
2024-2025, FourAudit Committee Meeilngs were held on 30th May, 2024, 13thAugost, 2024,
12ihNovembe:, 2024 and 12thFebruary, 2025, Shei Vijay Talwar, an Independent NonExecutive Director,
was the Chairman of the Audit Committes, Shn Vijay Talwar, Smi. Suman Drahiya and Shri Shobhit Charla
had atrended all aforezaid Audit Committee Mestings,

All members of the Audit Committee are financially literate, Shn Ravinder Kurnar Tain, CFO attended
Audit Commitice meetings held on 30th May, 2024,13th August, 2024, 12thNovember, 2024 aond
12ihFebruary, 202338 a Special Iovitee and spprised the Commitiee of various Project siatue and finsncial
aspects of the Company:

The Company Secretary acis sg Secretary of the Conumities.

The powers and role of Audit Committes have been re-broadened pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirenents) Regulation, 2013,

Powers of Andit Committee

The Aundit Commuttes shall have the following powers:

| To mvestigate any activity within its terms of reference

2. To seek information from any employee

3.To abtain outside legal ar other professional advice

4 Ta secure attendancs of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers ngcessary,
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Scope of functions of Audit Commities

I} The Members of the Audil Commities shull huve discugsion with the auditors peiiodically aboul
adequacy of intemal Financial control system and control procedures, scope of audit including the
observations of the anditors, and review of the quarterly/balf yeasly and annupal financial statements,
before submisszion to the Board, and also 10 ensure complisnes ofinternal Finsncial controlsystems,

ii) The andit committes shall haveaothority to investigate info any matter nrelation to the items specified
in Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 oreeferred to 1t by the Board and for thie purpose shall have
full access to information contamed in the records of the Company:

i1} Aay recommendation given by the Audit Commiities onany oatier relating to Financial Management
ingluding the audit report, shall be binding onp the Board. Ifany recemmendation is not ageepted by the
Baard. It shall record the reasons thereof and also comuunicare such reasons o the Shareholdess.
Thers is no instanves where Board of Direclors had not accepted the recommendation of Auodit
Committee.

i) The Audit Comirnittee shall meel periodically as many lmes as may be piescribed under the rules
framed by the Central Government and/or a5 may be required by the listing agreement with Stock
Exchange, from time to time. However, it will be essential to have such meetings for review of
guartetly/halfyearly and annual finsncial statements before these are submitted to the Board.

h) Stakehaolders Relationship Committee

To specifically look after share transfer work and fo look into (he redresszl of complaints like transfer
of shares, non-receipt of annual report and non-receipt of dividend etc., the Company has sef up
Stakeholders Relationship Copmmities. Dusing the vesr under review the Committes consisis of Four
members viz, Shii Vijay Talwar as Chaimman, Shri Shobhit Charla and Swt. Ritu Ansal. Directors and
Shri Ashok Rabu, Company Secretary as Members. Shi Vijoy Talwar, Independent Non Executive
Directoris the Chalrman of the Committee,

The Stakeholders Relationship Commities was reconstituted on 30/02/2024 after the retirement of Shri
Subhash Verma from the Directorship of the Company end inducion of Sho Vijay Talwar,
Independent Won ExeoutiveDirector, as member of Stakeholders Relanonship Comrmdttee, as follows

| Shri Vijay Talwar - Chairman & Membe;
2 Shri Shobhit Charla - Member
i Smit; Rito Ansal - Member
4 ShriAshak Bsbu - Mermber

ShriAshok Babu. St VI'& Company Secretary isalso the Compliance Officer of the Company.

Durmg the year under review, twelve meehings of the commitiee were held on10/04/2024. 17/04/2024,
24/06/2024, DG/0R/2024, 28082024, 11/08/2024 237082024, 09/10y2024, 02/12/2024, 3071272024,
Z0/01/2025, 12/03/2025, This committes has been constituted o look inlo shareholdersTnvestors”
gricvances and suggestremedial measuresand to talee timely action on Transfer of shares, Issuc of
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Duplicate Shares, Split, Transmission, Consohidation, Demat and Remat ofshares. Shni Viiay Talvar, Smt.
Ritu Ansal, Shri Shobhit Charla and Shri Ashok Babu had adended the aforesaid slakeholders
Relationship Commitlee Meelings, The Company has received one investor comploinl during the lasl
guarterended 3 | st bMarch, 2023 which was remain pending asunresolved,

SEBI Complaints Redress Svstem (SCORES)

The Investors' complainis are alao being processed through the centralized web based complaint redressal
gystem, The salizni feannes of SCORES are availubility of venirahized databaze of the complamnte and
uploading anline-action taken reports by the Comipeny. Through SCORES the investors can view online,
the actions taken and current status of the complaints. o s efforts (o improve ease of doing business,
SEBI has launched a mobile app“SEBI SCORES™, making it easier for investorg o lodge their grisvances
with SEEL, a5 they can now agcess SCORES at their gonvenience of a smart phone.

¢} Nomination and Réemunération Commitiee

During the yearunder review three Non Executive Direciors were the Members of the Committee viz Smit.
Surnan Dahiva Chairman, She Vijay Talwar, member and Smi. Ritu Ansal meraber, The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee was reconsiituted on 30:/05/2024 after the retiramant of Shri Subhash Verme
from the Directarship of the Company and induction of Shri Vijay Talwar as Additional Director
{Independent), ofthe Company:

Smit, Suman Dahiya - Member/Chairman
Shri Vijay Talwar - Member
Emt, RiwAnsal - Member

Smi, Suman Dshiva is the Cheirman of the Meeting, During the vear under review, two meelings of
Momination and Remuneration Committee were held on 30/05/2024 and 12022023 All the above
bembers hod aftended the aferessid Mominotion and Remuneration Commitiee Mecting,

Broad termaz of reference of the Nommation and Bemumeration Committea include recommendations to
the Board on appointment and salary/perquisites, commission and retirement benefits and finalization of
the perquisite package pavable o the Company’s Whole-time Director snd ey Managerial Persons.

Nomination and Rermmeration Committea had set the critenia of peformance evaluation of Independent
Directors a8 mention inpoint No, 5{h) of this report.

Remuneration Policy

The Committes recommends to the Bourd, remuneration packages of the Key Manzgerial persons and
Executive Directors keeping in view the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, performante
and expevience of the proposed appointze, macket conditions, smployment scenario and rémuneraiion
packages of managerial talents in comparable industries, It is ensured that the remuneration package is
appropriate with the responzibilities which helps o retain the tajent.
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d) Corporate Social Responsibility Commitiee {CSR Commitiee)

Durimg the year unde: review, here were (hree Direclors membeis ol'the Commitles viz. Shei Vijay Talwar
Chairman, Bhri Shobhit Cherla member and Smi. Suman Dahiye member. The Board of Directors had
reconstinied on 30th May, 2024 a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee aftes the retivement
of Shrn Subhash Vermaund sppoiniment of Mr, Vijay Tabwar as Additional Divector {Independent) of the
Company pursuant to Section |35 and sob section { 1) and (2) of Section 469 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Schedule VII for Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014 for the Comgpany.

- Shri Vijay Talwar Chairman/Member
- Shri Shobhir Charla Member
- Smit Suman Dahiya Member

Shri Ajay Eumar Pandita has been appoinied as CSR Incharges and e looks after the day to-day operation
of CSR activilies and submuts CSR Project Reports to the CSR Commiltee,

During the vear under review, onemesting of Committee of C'osporate Social Responsibility(CSI)was
heldon 12thFebruiny, 2025.A10 the Members had attended the aforeagid CSR Comumiftes Meeting,

¢) IndependentDirectors Committee

To hevea transpareni monitoring mechenism and good Corporate Governance of the Company. the Board
of Diregtors of the Company constituted an Independent Directors Committes, in termis of SEBI (Listing
Obligatiens and Disclosure Requiremants)Regulation, 2015 consisting of {wo Directors as member viz.
Shii Vijey Talwar Lead Member #nd Sof, Suman Dahiya as Member. The Board of Directors had
regonstitoted the Tndependent Directors Committes on 30/05/2024 afier the retirement of Shri Subhash
Verma snd appointment of Shri. Vijay Talwar as Additional Divector (Independent) a5 follows:

5. No. Name of the Members

L, 8hn Vijay Talwaz - Member/Lead Member
2. 8mir. Suman Dahiva - Member

Shri Vijay Talbwar, Memberis the Lead Member,

The separale meeting of Independent Directors Commitiee reviews the performance of non-independeil
Directors and the Board as a whole, the performance of the Chairman of the Board. It slso assess the
quality. quantity and timeliness of flow of information between Management and the Board which is
necesgary for effective and reagonable perlommance of Board,

During the year nunder review, one meeting of Independent Ddirectors Committee was held on
12thFebroary, 2023, All the Members had attended the meeting,

Familiarization Programme for Independent Director has been uploaded at Company's website
www.ansalableom at weblink hitps:/Ywww.ansalableom/commen/pdis/ Familiarisation-Programme-
for-the-Independent-Directors ABL pdf
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4 (a) Particulars of Last Three Annual General Meetings.

The dates, tme and venue of the three previous Ammpal General Meetings held during the lasi three years
are given below;

Finanecial Dy Date Time Venue Special Resolution
Year passed
2021-2022 Friday 3000972622 | 11.00 | Through Video NIL

AM. Conferencing
(WVC Yother audio visual
means (OAVM)

2022-2023 Fricay 22092023 | 11.00 | Through Video NIL
AM. Conferencing
(VC)other audio visual
means (CAVR)
2023-2024 Thursday | 26/0%/2024 | 1100 | Through Video NIL
AM. Conlercneimg

(WO other audio visual
means (OANVM)

(b} Postal Ballot Notice

The Board of Directors has spproved the Postal Ballot Notice on 29th May, 2025 for conducting Postal
Ballot Process for passing ordinary Resolution for the re-appointment of Shii Shobhit Charla as Whole
time Director of the Company, None of the other business proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual
Gieneral Meeting require possing ofa Resolution through Postal Ballot,

{c) Annual Report

The Annual Report containing inter-alia. Notice of Anmual General Meetin g. Audited Financial
starement, Consolidated Financial Statement, Directors Report including Corporate Governance Report
and Management Discussion and Analysis Report, Auditors® Report and other important information is
circulated to members and pthers entitled thereto and displayed on the Company ‘s website.

The Act read with the Rules made thereonder amd the Listing Regulstions facilitate the sesvice of
documents to members through electronic means. [n complisnee with the various relaxations provided by
SEBIL and MCA due to COVI-19 Pandenic the Company have c-mailed the soft copies of the Annual
Report to all those members whose e-mail TDs were available with its Register and Transfer Agent or
Drepositories and urged other members o register their e-mail IDs to receive the said communication.

(d) Website

The Company's website contains a separare dedicated section called “Investor Information™. It containz a
comprehengive databose of information of interest to our investors including the financial resulis and
Annual Report of the Company mlormation on dividend declared in the previous/current vears by the
Company, any price sensitive information disclosed 1o the regulstory authortties from time o time,
business activifies and the services rendersd/facilities sxtended by the Company to our investors inanuses
friendly manner, The basic mformation aboul the Company a5 called for in{erms of Lising Regulations is
provided on the Company's websits and the same is updated regularly.
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5. Other Disclosures
a) Related Party Transactions

The Compeany did nothave any materially sigmficant related party transactions, which may have potential
conflict with the interest of the Company. The Avdil Committee and Meeting of Board of Directors toolk
note of all related paity transactions on avms length basis and in the ordinary course of business and giant
omnibuz approval for all future repetitive transactions, on arm length basis. The dizclosure relading 1o
transactions with the related parties as per Accounting Standard 24 (TN AS-24) is 2ppearing In Note Mo,
38 of notes on sccounts of the snnual sceounts of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2023,

b}  Accounting Treatment

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) from April. 1, 2017 and amended
thefeto accordingly the fitancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Companies
{Indian Accounting Stundards) Rules, 2015 (Ind AS) prescribed under Section [33 of lhe Companies Act,
2013, The date of transition to Ind AS 15 April 1, 2016 and amended theretn. A necessary note has already
been given in the Notez on Accounts Wo.2 of Annsal Accounts of the Company for the vear ended 315t
Murch, 2025,

¢) Risk Management Policy

The Company has approved the Risk Management strategy/ T'olicy for Rask Assessment and procedure for
itz minimization.

The Company has laid down procedures to inform the Board members aboul the risk assessment, ifany,
and procedure to minimize the same. During the year under review the Company had faced the partial rislc
of COVID-19 pandemics and after effects. The above factors affected the demand of the all real esiate
gector of the economy.

d) Proceeds from Public [ssues, Right Issnes, Preferential 1ssnes oie.

There was no publicissus, right izsue, or prederential 1ssus ete. during the year under review,

¢} Legal Compliance

Nosignilicant penalties or stwictures have been impozed by SEBI or Srock Exchange or any other statuiory
suthorites on matters relating (o capital markets during the bast three years. All the requitements of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 20115 as well as other regulations
and guidelines of SEBI are strictly being foltowed, The Company is comphying with all mandatory
raquiremertts of the above Regulstion.

The Company iz also adoptimg the practice of fulfilling the Discretionary Requirement to the extent where
internial Auditor of the Company directly repart to the Audit Committes of the Company.

f) Codeof Conduct

In tune with the corporale philosophy, the Bouwrd of Dircctors of the Company in ile mecting held on
2%hhay. 2023 lzid down a3 Coede of Conduct for all Board Members and Sepior Management of the
Company o terms of the requiremsnt placed i the amended SEBI{Listing Obligations and Disclogure
Requirement) Regulation, 2013, The Code of Conduet iz displaysd al Company’s Websile
www.ansalabl.com at weblink https:/www.ansalabl.com/code-conduct-board-members-senior-
management-personnel.
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Declaration for Compliance of Code of Conduoct

I hereby conficm that;

The Company has obtained from all members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel,
affirmution that they bave complied with the Code of Condoct and sthics for Directors and Senior
Management Personnel for the financial yvear 200242025,

Diate: 29thMay, 2025 Shobhit Charla
Place: Mew Delhi Wholetime Director
DN Mo 00056564

] Board Procedure

The Board Meetings of the Company are convened by the Company Secretary on the direction of the
Chairmean of the Company. A sufficient Nolice i writing is given (o all Directors for each Board Meeling
andior Commities Mestings: All imporiant maiters concerning the working of the Comipany alongwith
requisite details are placed before the Board.

h) Annnal Evaloation Criteria for Divectors’ Performance

Pursuanl lo provislon of Section 178(2) of the Comipanies Act. 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration
Conumittes of the Company laid down the followang crteriz for annuzl evaluation of performance of
Directors.

1. Actively participation of Divectars at the Board Meetingand Conimitiees thereof.

2. Taepth knowledge ofthe subiects of their specialization,

3, How {liey expressed their views on the subject matier of the Agenda items.

4. How promptly they pess on the informeation/reports ugon their area of operation.

3. How they took the active interest in persom and explanation given by them on the various queries
arise in the Board of Diireciors meeting,

Accordingly Independent Directors Committee evaluated the Annual Performance of the Chairman and
Executive Directors of the Company, The Board of Directors also evaloated the performance of the
Independent Directors, the Board a3 8 whole and tts committees,

(T} Policy om Prevention of Sexual Harassment

Our P'olicy on Prevention of sexual harassment aimis at promoting & productive work environment and
protects individual sights agaimst sexual harassmenl.

Disclosure in relation to the Sexuval Iarassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2018, Az reported bvthe Sexool harasement and Prevention Commitiee (SIPC) the detuils

of Compluints are a8 under:
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5.No. Particulars Details
L Number of complaints 4l the beginning of the Anancial year il
pel MNumber of complaints liled during the year il
3 Number af complaints disposed of during the financial Year Nil
4. Number of Complaints pending as on end of the financial Nil
Year

(j) Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism

The Company promotes ethical behaviour in all its business sefivities und has put in place a mechaniam of
reporting illegal or melhical behaviour. The Company has o whistle blower policy wherein the employees
are free to report violations of laws, rules, regulations orunethical conduct to their immediate superior or
such other person a2 may be notified by the management (0 the work groups, Such repgoris received are
reviewed by the Audil Carmmiltee, The confidentialily of thoge reporting violationsiz mamtained and they
are not subjected to any disctiminatory practice. The Company has not denied any personnel access to the
Audit Comamittes and il has provided protection to whistle blower from adverse personnel action,

(k) Subsidiary Companies

The Company haz 100% sharehalding ofits six Non Listed nan-materis! Indian subsidiary companiesic.
b{is Ansal Real Estare Developers Pvt. Ltd,, M/s Lancers Resorts & Tours Pyt Lid., M/s T'otent Housing
and Construction Pvi. Lid., M/s Sabina Park Resorts and Marketing Pvt. Led., M/s Triveni Apaciments Pvi,
Lid. and M/s Ansal Crown Infrabuiild Pyi. Lid (under CIRP), m order to have betler sfective control aver
the affairs of said companies. These companies do not fall under the category of *Material Unlisted
Companies’ under Regulation 1{1)c J of SERT (Listing Obligations and Disclosute Requirement)
Repulstion 20135, The Policy for determining malerial subsidiary has been uploaded a1l Company’s
website www anzalabl.com,

The Audit Commiitiee and Board of Directors of the Company in their Meetings generally review the
Miinutes/Accounts/Financial siatements ofthe subsidiary companies,

The Company made available the Annusl Accounts of the subsidisry companies and related detailed
information to any menmber ofthe Company, who may seek such information, The Annual Accounts ofthe
subsidiary companies also be kept open for inspection ai the regisiered office of the Company, during
business hours on all worlang days except Saturday and Public Holidays till the date of ensuing of Annual
General Meeting. The said information was also available at companies website www,ansalabl.com

Pursuant {o first proviso to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, a report on the performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries,
a=zzociales and joini venture companies is provided in Form AOC-1 atached to the Financial Statement of
the Company and hence not repeated here forthe salee of brevity.

NCLT Order against M/s Ansal Crown Infrabuild (F) Lid.

The National Company Law Tribunal, New Delli Court-I'V issued an Orderunder Section 9 of IBC, 2014,
against M's Ansal Crown Infiabuild Pvi, Lid., a subsidiary of b/s Anzal Buildwell Limited, on 21-04-
2023 vide Ttem No. 2 TB/783/ND/2022 by Shri 'S5 M. Prazad, Hon"ble Member (Judicial)and Dr. Binod
Eumar Sinha, Hon'ble Member (Technicalj, in the matter of M/s Conguerent Control Systems Pt Ltd.,
Applicant/Operational Creditors Ve, Mfs Ansal Crown Infabuild Pvio Lid., Respondent/Corporate
Debtor.
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The Applicant application (C.P, No.(IB)-783/(NI»})/2022) stands adraitted and the CIRP commenced
against M/s Ansal Crown Infrabuild Pvi, Limited, The Bench appointed Mr. Shamsher Bahadur Singh as
IRP having iogisiration number IBBLTPA-D03/0341/2021-2022/13623. Further Bench appoinied Sho
Sunil Kumar Aggarwal asIRP having Regismation mumber [BBIYIPA-002/IP-INO0O0E 1201 7- 1R/ 10222

Anapplication has also been filed under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 read with
Rule 4 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy (Application te Adjudicating Avthonity) Rule, 2016 by IDEI
Trusteeship Services Limited on behalf of the Debenmres Holders ie. Swamih Investment Fund-1
{Swarmih Debenture holderf Financa! Creditor) for the debenures 1ssued by M/'s Angal Crovim Infrabuild
Pvt. Ltd. for debt financing for completion of itz stalled project, before the Hon'ble NCLT New Delhi
Bench for mitiatton of Cosporate [nsolvency Resolution process in the matter of M/s Ansal Buildwell
Limited (Corporaie Guarantor) due o invoking the Corporate Guaranies.

The Hon"ble National Company Law Tribunal New Drelld Court-TV, hias delivered its order on 13/03/2023
under Section 7 of the Ingolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 reparding ITEM No, 406LA/909/ND2025
In TE/132/NDA2024 in the Matter of TDBT Trusteeship Services Lid. We Angil Buildwell Ltd. Congidering
the facis and circumsrances mentioned In the application filed by applicant/financial creditor-IDBI
Trusteeahip Services Lid. and in exercise of powet confemred under Rule 8 of Inzolvency and Banktuptey
{ Application of Adjudiceting Authority) Rules 2016, liberty was granted to the applicant to withdraw the
Company petition fe. IBA32NTN2024, Hence, 18909ND 2025 wag allowed and disposed of
vonsequently, IB/132/ND/2024 stands dismissed as withdrawn.

{1}y CEWCTO certification to the Board of Directors

In terms of the requirement of the SEBI (Listimg Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation
20135, the certificate from CEQ/CTO had been obtained and placed before the Board, at its Meeting held on
20thMay, 2025,

{m) Share Transaction Regulatory System for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Board of Directors of the Company have adopted the Code of Internal Procedures and conduct for
Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Tradimg by Insiders pursuant to Regulation 9 of SEEI
(Prolubition ot Tnsider Trading) Regulation 2013 and control procedure for prevention of insider rading 1n
their Board Meeting held on 2%h May, 2023, The Wew Code contains the rules regulations and process for
transactions, in the shares of Company and it applies to all transactions and for all connected persons and
insiders, in whatever Capaciiy they may be, including divectors and senior executives of the Company.

{0} Feesto Statutory Anditors

The details of fees paid to Statutory Auditors by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2025 are as
follows:

SN, Mariiculars Ms LP. Pasricha & Co.
1. Auditl Fees Rs. 10,00,000/-

Total Rs. 10,00,000/-
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(o) Appointment of Secretarial Auditor

Pursuantto Sectian 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the Board of Directors
had appointed M5 Mahgsh Gupta & Co.. FCS No. 2870 Practising Company Secretaries as Secretarial
Auditors of the Compuny.

{p) Appointment of Internal Auditor

Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, the Board of Directors
had appointed M/s Shailender K. Bajaj & Co. (Fiem Regismanon Neo. 12491 Nlas Intemal Auditors of the
Company.

{q) Appointment of Cost Auditor

Pursusmnt to Section |48(3) of the Compames Act, 2013 and Rule 6{2) of Compamies (Cost Revords and
Audit Rules) 2014 the Board of Directors had appointed M's Gaurav Kumar & Co. Cost Accountant
(Registration No. 101428) as Cost Auditors of the Company.

(r) Secretarial AnditReportd Sceretarial Compliance Report

blfs Mahesh Gupta & Co. had subnutted the Secretarizl Audit Report io the Board of Directors and the
same was annexed to the Directors Report.

Pursupant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, the Board of Directors
had appointed M/a Mahesh Gupta & Co.. Practising Company Secretary, to conduet Saeretarial Andit of
records and documents of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the Company has
complied with all the applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 SEBT {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement] Regulation 2013, Depositories Act, 1996, Listing Agreement with Stock
Exchanges and all the Regulations and Guidelines af the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
as applicable to the Company.

Shr Suirinder Kishore Kapahi. Practising Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 1407, CPNo. 1118)
carries ouf a quarterly Reconciliztion of Share Capatal Audit, to reconeile the total admitted capital with
Mational Securities Depository Lid. (NSDL ) and Central Depositary Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) and the
total Iasued and listed capital. The audil confirms that the (otal issued/paid-up capital is in agreenment with
the aggregate of the {otal number of shares in physical form and the fotal number of shares in
dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL). He hes also submitied the annual secretarial
compliance teport of the Cotmpany for the year ended 2 Lat March, 2025 and the same was filed Lo the Stock
Exchange.

6. Means ol Communication
a) Quarterly results

i} Mewspaperswhere quarierly: I} The Financial Express 31.05.2024
Rezulis were published in Jansatta 31.05.2024
Financial Year 2024-2(23 i} The Financial Express 14,08.2024

Jansatta 14.08.2024

i1) The Financial Express 13.11.2024
Jansatia 13.11.2024

iv) The Financial Express 13,02 2025
Tansatta 13.02.2023
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i} Websile where quarterly
results are displayed

b} Whether the website also displays official
news releases and presentations to
institutional investors/analysts

c] Newspaperwhere Audjted Financial
Resultzare published

d)  Whether Management Discussion and
Analysisiga part of Annunl Repoit or nel

7. General Shareholders information

I} Annual Ceneral Meeting
-Date & Time

i) TemtativeFinancial Calendar
Approval of Unaudited Financial Results
- CQuarter ended June 30,2023
- Quarter ended Sept. 30, 2025
- Croarter ended Dec. 31, 2025
- Quatter snded Maz, 31, 2026

iii}) Book Closure Date/ Records Date
Cutolf Date

iv) Registered Office

v) Listing of Securities

vi) Listing Fees

swowrw, anaalabl.com

:Yes
wwrwansalabl.com

:Generally published in
The Financial Express (English)
Jan Sakta (Hindr)

Nes

: 26th8eptember, 2023 through
Video Conferencing { VO )V Othes
Aundic Visnal Means (OAVR ) at 11004 M.

:01.04.20251031.03.2026

: Sevand week ol August, 2025

- Second week of Movember, 2025
: Second week of Felroary, 2026
:Fourth weelcof May, 2026

: 20thSeptember, 2025 10 26thSeptember, 2023

(Bath days inclusive ) and 13th Seplember 2025
shall be rocord dated cut off date for dividend and
Voting entitfement

- 118, UFF, Prakashdeep Building,
7, Tolstoy Marg. INew Delhi- L10001
Tel: 23353051 & 23353052
Website: warw.ansalabloom
Email: info@anszalabl.com

: TheEquity Sharesafthe Company are listedon
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

: Listing Feesup to the year 2025-2026 has been
paid to the BombayStock Exchange Limited

~,
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vii) Stock Exchange Address & TheBombay Stock Exchanga Lid,
Stock Code Phiroze Jeejesbhoy Towers, 151 Floor, New
Trading Ring, Rolunda Building, P.J. Towers,
Dialal Street, Whuombai-4 0000 L
StoclkExchange Code 1523007
Diemat ISIN Number JINEGSRCO1015

viil) Share Transfer Syvstem i The Company has appointed M/s MUFG Intime
India Pyt Lid. (Formerly M/s Link Intime India
Pt. Ltd. jas a CommonA gency for share regisity
worl in term ofboth physicaland
elzctronicniodes.

ix) Dematerializaton of Sharces : The Company has been offering demarerial-
ization facility to the shareholders. The
dematerialization facility iszvailable to all the
sharehalders ofthe C'ampany who request for such
frcility.

%) Investor Correspondence Al enquiries,clarification and
cotrespondenceshould be addressed 1o Begisirar
and Share Transfer Agent, =t the following
address:-

M/s MUFG Intime India Pvt, Ltd {Formedy M/s

Link Tntime Tndia Pvt. Ltd.)

Noble Heighis, 18t Floor, Plot MH-2, C-1, Block

LEC. Near Savitri Market, Jenalkpuri, New Delhi-
[i0038

xi) Compliance Officer s MrAshok Babu
S VP & Company Secretary
Mg Ansal Buildwell Lumited
I 18, UFF, I'takashdeep Building,
7. Tolstoy Marg New Delhi-1 10001

g, Other Useful Information for Shareholders
I} Equaty Shares of the Compamy are under c ompulsory demat tradimg by all investors we £ 261k
March, 2001, Considering the advantage of seripless trading. shareholders are requested to

consider dematerialization of their shareholding so 88 to avold inconvenience in Tuiore,

i) Asmandated by SERL, effecove from Apral 1, 2015 that shares of listed Companies shall be
transferred only in dematzrialized form,
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vii) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

1ii) Members/Beneficial owners are requesied to quote their Folio No/ D.P. & Client L1, Nos, as
the case may be inall corespondence with the Company,

iv) Members holding shares in phiysical foim are requested to notify to the Company, change if any
m their addresses and bank details,

v) Beneficial owners of shares are requested 1o send their instructions regading change of address,
bank deisils, nomination, power of atlomey ete. direcily (o their DP as the same are mamnianed
by the Dps:

vi) Section 72 ol the Companies Act, 2013 extends nomination facility to individuals holding
ghares in physical form in companies. Members, in particular thoss holdmg shares in single
name, may avail of the above facility by furnishing the particolars of their nomination in the
preseribed nomination fotm. (Form SH-13).

The shares of the Company arc nnder compulzory demat wee £ 26th March. 2001, The Company
hasappeinted following Registrar and share Transfer Agent oz a Commeon Agency for the share
regisiry work in terms of both phyaical as well as electronic form, as 8 single poind.

M/s MUFG Intime Tndia Pvi. Lid.

(Formerly M/s Link Intime India Pvt. Litd.)
Noble Meights, 1st Floer, Plot NTI-2,

C-1, Block LSC, Near Savitri Market,
Janakpuri, New Delhi-110 058

Digtribution of Sharcholding

The distribution of sharcholding a5 on 315t March, 202 5 was asunder:

~,

Sharcs Range Number of Percentage | Total Percentage of |
Sharcholders | of Total Shares for | issued capital

L | shareholders | theRange | |

1 300 7451 93.9596 613332 8.3064 |

501 1000 237 2.9887 193697 2.6233 |

1001 2000 97 1.2232 144541 1.9575 |
2001 3000 39 04918 95510 1.2935
3001 4000 25 0.3153 86713 1.1744
4001 3000 12 0.1513 53364 0.7525
5001 10000 22 0.2774 153077 2.0731
10001 | & above 47 0.5927 6041409 wl.X193

Total 7930 100 7383843 100 |
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viii) Details of Shareholding as on 315t March, 2025 was asunder;

S.No. | Category No. of Shares | % of Shareholding
held
I; Promotersé& Promoter Group 4048179 54.82
. Mutual Funds/UTI 1200 0.02
3, Banks/ Financial Institulions 450 0.02
4, Privale Corporate Bodies 2TERI6 L
5, Indian Public 2959019 40.07
6. Foreign Institutional 96139 1.30
Investors/NRI
Total T3R3R43 110,00

ix) Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

The shares of the Company fa3ll under the catesory of compulsory delivery in dematerialized mode by all
cafegories of investors. The Company has rigned agreements with both the Depositories 1.e. National
Securities Depository Limited and Central Depositories Service (India) Limited. Overt6.98% of the share

capital ofthe company has already been dematerialized 11 31/03/2023.

%) Ouwtstanding CDRs/ADRsWarrants orany
Convertible Instruments, conversion date

and likely impact on equity

“NIL

x1) High and Low of the shares for the Finaneial Year 2024-2025
Bombay Stock Exchange

(Amount inBs)

Month High Low
April, 2024 170.7 140
 May, 2024 154.9 126.15
June, 2024 129.85 109
July, 2024 157.65 12001
August, 2024 205.1 148,55
September, 2024 231 175
October, 2024 220 165
MNovember, 2024 2008 163.65
December, 2024 178.75 142.25
January, 2025 167.8 132.35
February, 2025 159.9 110
March, 2025 1288 10065 |
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xiii) Compliance Certificate of the Auditors

The Company has received a cerificate from Statutory Audirers certifying compliance of the
mandatery requirements mentonsd in SEBI (Lisung Obligations and Disclosurs Requirement)
Regulation, 2013.

Forand on behalf of the Board
ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

Place: New Defhi SHOBHIT CHARLA
Date: 29th May, 2023 Whaoletime Txrector
DIN:00056364

\ J
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TOTHE MEMBERS OF
ANSALBUILDWELLLIMITED

T.

We have exammned the complimes of conditions of corporate govermance by ANSAL BUILDWELL
LIMITED{ ‘the Company’ ), for the vear ended 315t March, 2025, as stipulated in Regulation 171027
and clause{b)to (1) oftepulation 46(2) and Pacs Cand D of Schiedule V ofthe Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirementz) regulation. 2015 (the "SEBIL
Regulations™).

Management's Respunsibility

2.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management, The
tegponsibility ncludes the design, implementation and mamienance of intemal contial and
progedures to ensure the complismee with the conditions of the corporate governance stipulated in the
SEBI listing regulstions.

Aupditor's Responsibility

|

O responsibility i= limited 1o examining the procedurss and implementation thereof, adopled by the
company Tor ensuring compliangs with the conditions of the corporate govenance, It is neither &n
andit nor an expression of opinion on the fimancial statement of the company,

We have exarned the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the
company for the purpose of providing reasomable assarance on the compliance with Corporate
(Governance requirements by the company,

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the company in accordance with the
Guidance Note on cerlificalion of corporats governance issued by the Institute of Charted
Accountants of India (ICAT), the stsndards om Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2003, so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and az per the gidance
note on reports or certificates for special purposes issued by the ICAT which requires that we comply
with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethicsissued by the ICAT

We have complied with the relevantapplicable requirements of the standards of Quality Control (SOC)
1, Quality Contral for Firms that perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Finaneia! Information, and
other assurance and relared Services engagements.

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations
provided to us and the representations provided by the management, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Grovernance a8 stipulated in SEBI listing regulations
during the vear March31, 2025,
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& . We state that such compliance 1% neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the manggenment has copducted the offairs of the
COmpAnY,

For 1. P. Pasricha & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 0001 200

InderPal Singh Pasricha
Partncr

Membership Mo.: 0B0525
UDIN: 23080529BMITWOES TS

Place: New Delhi
Date: 200052025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF
ANSALBUTLDWELLLIMITED

Reporlon the Audil of the Slandalone Financial Statemenls

Opinion

We have aydiled the accompanyving staodslone financial statements of ANSAL BUILDWELL
LIMITED {ihe *Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet asat March 31, 2025, the Statement
of Profit and Lass (including Other Comprehensive Incame). the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Tlaws for the vear ended and notes to the financial statements including
material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hersinalter referred (o as the
“standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and ta the best of our informarion and according to the explanatons given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the CompaniesAet, 2013
(the “Act™) in the manne: go required and give & wue and i view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013, a5 amended, {"Ind AS™) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affaics of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit
{including comprehensive income, changes in equity and itz ¢ash fows for the year ended on Lhat
date).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial stalements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SA's) specified undet section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further dezcribed in the Auditor’s Responsibilinies for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements seetion of our report. We gre independent of the Compuny in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartersd Accountants of India ("ICAT") together with
the ethical requirements thatare relevant to pur sudit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Acl and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled ouc other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requiremenis and the ICATs Code of Ethacs. We believe
that the audit evidence obtained by us 13 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our andil
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Malters

Eey audit matiers are those maters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the stundalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our sudit of the standalone financial statements 3z @ whole, and i forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate apinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters deseribed helow as the key audil matiers to be conumunicated in our report,
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Key Audit Matter How the 'Matter was addressed
in our Audit?
Revenue Recognition Owr Audit Procedures in respect of this area,

among others, included the following:
The company applies Ind AS 115 "Revenue from
contracts with customers” for recognition of uRead the Company's revenue recognition
revenoe from sale of commercial and accounting policies and evaluated the
residential real estate, which is being appropriatensss of the samz with respect (o

recognized at the point of time all the  oynGinies of Ind AS 115 and their application to
obligations are met and the control of the the significant customer contracts:

underlying .asset gets transferred to the
custiomer once whole of the amount mentionsd
inthe contrzct is received by the Company.

* Obtained apd understood the company’'s process
for recognizing revenue including identification
of performange obligations and determination of

Since significant judgement is involved in transfer of contralof the property to the customer

identifving performance obligations and
delermimng wheo “control™ of the assel
underlying the performance obligation is
transferred 1o Lhe customer bamig  which
revenue s recognized, we have congsidered
revenue recogniiion as Key Audit Matter.

* BEvalugied the desmign and implementation and
verified, on test check besis, the operating
effectiveness of key internal controls over revenue
recognition including conirols around transfer of
cantrol of the property;

« Verified contracls on sample basis for gale of
residertial and commercial units ta identify the
peiformance obligation of the company undes
these contracts and assessed whether these
performence obligations are satistied over time
ot at a point in time based on the crireria specified
under fnd AS 113,

= Venfied, on a test check basis, revenne fransaction
with the underlymg customer contract and othes
docurnents evidencing the transfer of control of
asscl in the customer based on which the revenue
[z recognized. and

* Assessed the sdequacy and appropriateness of the
disclosurgs made in Standalone Financial
statements io compliancs with the requircments of
Ind AS 115 - “Revenue from Contracts with
Customer™.
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Related party transactions Ouor Audit Procedures in respect of this arvea,
among oihers, included the follovwing:

The Company has undertalen ranssctions with
its related parties in the ordinary cowrse of +Obtained and read the Company's policies,
bugmess at atm’s length. These include all  processes and procedures in regpect of identifying
transactions to and from related parties, ele. a5 related parties, obtaining approval, recording and
disclosed inNote 38 tothe standalone financial — disclosure ofrelated party transactions.
statements. We identified (he asccursey and
completengss of the related party trangactions  *Tested related party wansactions with the
and its disclosure as sel pul inrespective noles. underlying contracis & other supporting
to the srandalone financial statermenrs asa key  documents,
audit matter due to the significance of
transactions with relared parties and regularory.  =Agreed the related party information disclosed in
compliances thereon, during the yearended31  the financizl statements with the underlying
March 2023 supporting documenis, ona sample basis,

Emphasiz of Matier

We draw sltention to Note 34 of Stendalene Financial Statements, the Company has Contingenl
Liabilities amounting to Fs. 3,210.83 Lakhs as on March 31, 20235 which ase pending adjudication.
The scope, duration and outcomes ol these matiess are unceriain,

Cmr apinion isnotmodified in respect of this matter

We draw atlention to Note 42 of audited Standalone Financial Statements. a8 at 31st March, 2025,
Amsal Buildwell Limited had Invested Rz, 3401 Croresin the form of eguily shares and given the
business advances amounting to Rs. 24.89 Crores to Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited
(whellyowned Subsidiary company).

One of the Operational Creditor filed the petition against Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited
Company hefore the Hon*ble NCLT. The Hon'ble MCLT has sdmitted application bearing
C.P{IB)783/2022 under section 9 of the IBBC Code 2016 against the M/s. Ansal Crown Infrabuild
Private Limited on dated 215t April. 2023 and accordingly the Corporate Insolvency Resolufion
Process (CIRF) of IBC. 201615 Initiated.

Mys SWAMIH Investment Fund-I liad filed Civil Suit No. TA/GGS WD/2025InIB/132/nd 2024 before
the Hon’ble NOLT Delhi for invocation of Corporate Guaranlee on Company lor ifs claim against
ACTPL. To save Civil safl for mvocation of Corparate Guarantes before the Hon'hle NCLT the
Company had paid Rs 2.13,53,78%- ro M/s SWAMIH Investment Fund-I for settlement of dues of
ACTPL. Accerdingly, [AS909/N1D/2025 stands allowed and disposed of consequently,
IB/132/ND2024 stunds dismizsed az withdrawn.
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Our opinion is not modified inrespect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Mansgemernd and Board of Directors are responzible for the other information. The
other infermation comprises the information meluded in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Bosrd's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Govemance and Shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements. standalons financial
sigtemenis and our suditor sreport thereom

Crur opinion on the stapdalone financial statements does not cover the otherimformation and we do pot
express any form of assurance conclusion therson,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statemants, our responsibility 15 to read the
other infonmation and, in doing 50, consider whether the other information is material by inconsastent
with the stancalone financial statements or our knowledge obtainad during the course of our audit or
olherwise appears (o bematerial ly misstaied.

If. based an the work we have performed. we conclude that thers is a material mizstatement of this
other information; we are requiced to ceport thiat faet, W have nothing to rsport in this regard,

Management's Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Direciors is responsible for the raatters stated in s2ction 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these simdalone [inancial staternents that give a lrue and fair view
of the finengial pesition, finengiz] performiance, mgluding other comprehensive incomes, changes in
equity and cash flows of the C'ompany i accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in Tndin. This responsibility also inclodes maintenance of adequaie sccounting
records in accordance with the provisions oFthe Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of apprapriate
aceounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prodent; and desian,
implementalion and msintetnance of adequale internal fnancial contrals, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting rocords, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material missiatement, whether due fo fraud or ervor.

In preparing the standslone financial statements, manzgement s responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to coptinue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters refaied to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends o
liquidate the Company oriocesse operations, or has noreahstic alieimative bui 1o do so.

The Boardof Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company s financial reporting process.
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Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Chur olyjectives are to obitain reasonalile assurance ahont whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from maaterial misstaternent. whether due to fraud or ecron and o issus an
auditor’s report that molades oar opinion. Eeasonable assurance 18 a high level of assurance, but iz
not 8 guaraniee that aoaudil conducted m accordance with SAs will always detecl & material
mirstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consideved material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could rensonably be expected 1o influence the economic
decisions ol uzers taken on the basis ofthese stamdalene financial stalzments,

As partofan avdit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
matntain professional skeptivism throughoul the audit, We also:

Identily and ussess the nsks of matenial misstulement of the stundalone fnancial statements, whelher
dueto fraud or error, degign and perfom andit procedures responsiveio those risks, and abtain audil
evidence that iz sufficient and appropriare to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting
a materls] misstatement resulting from fraud iz highes than for one resulting from emor, 58 frsud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentiongl omissions, misrepresentations, or the overmide of interal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate inthe circumstances. Under section 143301} of the Act, we are also
responsible for expiessing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate inlernsl financial
controls system in place end the operating effectveness of such canirols;

Evaluate the appraprizteness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclhude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going congem basis ofaccounting and,
baged on the audit evidence obtined, whether a malenal unceriumty sxists relaled to evenls or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company”s ability to conlinue a5 a4 going concern,
If we conglude that o material vncertainty exists, we are requited to drow affention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements oz, if such disclosures are
madequate, to modily our opinion. Our conclugions are based on the sudil evidence obtamed up lo
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue 858 golog concern.

Evaluale the overall presenlation, structore and contenl of the standalone financial slatements;
meluding the disclosures, and whether the standalone financia] statements represent the underlying
transactions and events ina manner that achieves fair presentaiion.

bateniality is the magnitude of misstatementsin the Stendalone financial statements thal, individually
or in ageregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably kmowledgeable user
of the financial statements may ke influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualifative
factors in (i) planming the svope of our audit work and in evaluating the resulis of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any 1dentified mizstatements in the fnancial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and Liming of the audit and sigoificant sudit findings, including any significant deficiencies
miternal control that weidentify during our andit.

We alzo provide thoge charged with governance with a statement that we have complisd with relevani
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to cammunicate with them all relationships and
pther matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemsnce. we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the'audit of the standalone financial stateraents of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor®s report unless law
otregulation precludes public diselosure abowl the matier or when, in extremely rare clrotmstances.
we determing that & matter should nol be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing =o would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest henefits of
snch communication,

Report on Other Lepal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the order™) izsued by the Ceniral
Governmen! in terms of Scetion 143(11) of the Acl. we.give m “Annexure A~ & statement on the
matters specified in paragraph 3 wnd 4 ofthe Oirder, to the extent applicable,

Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Acl, bazed on our audil we report that:
We have spuglt and obfamed all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our sudit.

Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 2o faras it
appears from our examination of those books,

The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profil and Loss including Other Comprehensive
meome, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt wath by this Report
are in agreement with the books of sccount.

In o opinton, the aforesald standalone financial statements comply wilh the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 ofthe Act,

On the basis of the written representations received from the direcioss as on March 31, 2025 takenon
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 Fom
being appointed as a director m tecms of Section 1642 ofthe Act.

With respect (o the adequacy of the internal Anencial conlrols over financial reporting of the Company
and the opezating cffectveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report m ~“Annexure B, Cur
repolt expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporiing,
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g. With respact to the pther matters o be included in the Auditor’s Report in eccordance with Rule 1] of

The Conmpany has discioged the impact of pending lingations on its financial position inits standalone

The Company did not have any long-lerm contacts including derivative contracts for which there

iv.{a) The Manngement has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, ne funds (which are

(b} The Mansgement has representied. that, io-the besl of it knowledge and beliel, no funds {(which are

~,

the Companies (Andit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us,

financial statements- Refer Note 34 to the Standalone Financial statements,

were any maferial foresesable losses,

There hag been no delay in tranglerring amounts, required to be transferred, 1o the Invezstor Education
andd Projection Fund by the Company.

material either individually or in (he aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (sithet
from bommowed funds or shere premium orsny other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in-amyother persan or entity, including foreign entity (“Imtermediaries'™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwize, that the Intermediay shall, whetheg, directly or indirectly
lend o invest in other persons or entities ldentified in any manner whatsogver by or on behalf ofthe
Company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) ar provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

material cither individually or in the sggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties™), with the understanding. whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, direcily or indirectly, fend or
invest in other persons or entilies identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Pazty (“Ultimate Beneficizries”™) or provide any guarantes, sepurity or the hke on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Baszd on the andil procedurss thal have beésn considersd reasonable and appropoate in the
circumstances, nothing hss come to our notice that has cansed us to believe that the representalions
onder sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Role 1 1{e), as provided under (&) and (b) above, contain any material
risstitenent,

Assated in Mote | 7 to the agcompanying standalone Financial Staterments, the Board of Directors of
the Company have proposed final dividend @ 10% i.e. Rs. 1/- per equity share of Rs. 10 each for the
vear ended 318t March, 2025 which [s sy |'.‘II'[L'E.I to the approval of the members al the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, The dividend declared is in accordance with seclion 123 ofthe Act 1o the extenl il
applies to declaration af Thvidend.
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vi, In our opimion, the managerizsl remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025 ha= been paid’
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of seetion 197 read with
Schedule V tothe Act.

vii. Based onourexamination whichincluded test checks. the company hasused accounting software for
maintaining its books of aceountwhich has a feature of recording avdit trail {editlog) facility and the
sane bas operated throughout the vear for all relevant transactlinns recorded in the software,

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirements forrecord rerention,

For LE. Pasricha & Co
Chaitered Accountants
FEN; 6001 20N

InderPal Singh Pasricha
Tartner

Membership No.: 080529
UDIN:23020529BMITWL5363

Plaee: New Delhi
Diate: 29.03.2025
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SANNEXURE A" TOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

{Referred under “‘Report on Other Legal and Regulavory Bequiremenis® section of the Independent
Auditor’s Repor of even date 1o the members of Ansal Buildwell Limited on the Standalone
financial ataternents as at and for the year ended 31 March 2025),

To the best of our mlormation and according ta the explanalions provided to us by the Companyand
thebooks ol accountand records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

1. Inrespectofthe Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment. and Intangiblg Assets;

{a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing fll particulars, including quantitative
details and sitmation of property, plant and equipment and relevant details of Right-of-use Azzats,

B. The Company hasmaintained properrecords showing (Ll particularz ol Tntangible assets,

(b} Property, plant and equipraent have been physically verifiad by the mansgement at regular intervals
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification, In our opinion. periodisity of
miervals of physical verification 13 reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
mature ofits assets.

(v} Thetitledeeds of lmmovable properties are held in the nume of the Company,

(d} The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible asseta during the
year.

(e} Naproceedings have been inttisted during the wear or are pending against the Company as at March
31, 2025 for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder,

ii.[a) Azexplained 1ous, the mveniory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In
our opinion, the fequency of verilication is reasonable huving régard to the nalure and size of the
Company and no material discrepancies were noticed in pliysical verification,

(b} The Company has not been sanctioned working capital imits in excess of Re. Scroces, in sggreygate, al
uny point of nme during the year, from banks or firsncial mzitubions on the basis of secunty of ourrent
agreiz and henge reporiing under clause 3(ii (k) ofthe arderis not applicable.

iti.a, Based on the examination of the books of accounts and records of the company, during the year the
company hes nol provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans ar provided security to
any other enfity. Hence the reporting under clause 3(jii){a)(A) to Clause 3(iii}(2)(B) of the order is not
applicable,

b. Based on the examination of the books of accounts and records of the company, the company has not
provided security, grapted loan and advances in the nature of loaps to companies, firms, Limited
Liability partnecshio or any othss parties.
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¢. PBased on the exammation ofthe books of acconnts and records of the company, the company has not
granted loan and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnership
or any other parties and thersfore paragraph 3 { i) (¢) 15 notapplicable.

d. Thers is no overdus amount outstanding for more than 90 days; hence the parageaph 3(iii){d) is not
applicable,

&.  Bascd on the examination of the books ol accounts and records of (he company, there is no loan or
advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been Tenewed or
extended or fresh loans granted wo settle theaver dues of existing loans given i the same parties.

E Based on(he examination of the books of aecounts and records of the company, the corpany has nal
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment,

v, In our opindon and according to the mformation and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied witl the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Campanies Act, 2013 inrespect of grant
afloans, malding investments and providing guarantess and securities,

v. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has neither
accepted any depasits from public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within
the meaning of sections of 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rotes made thereunder, to the extent
applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to reporton olanse 3(v) of the Order 13 not applicable fo the
Company.

vi,  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant 1o the rules
made by the Central Governmenl for the maintenance of cosl records under section 148(1) of the
Compamnias Act, 2013, related to the manufacture or service of construction activines, and sre of the
opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained, We
have ned, howevar, made adetailed examination ofthe same.

vii. a. According to the mformetion and explanzlions given o us, Undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of custom, cess wnd other stamrtory dues have generally been regularly deposimed with the
appropiiate authorities thoogh there has besnan insignificant delay in a fow cases.

Accordingto the information ond explanations given to usand based on audii procedures performed
by ug, noundispuled amounts payable in respect ol these slatutory dues were oulstanding, st the year
end, lora period of more thun gix months from the date they became payable,

b.  According 1o the information and explanations given to us, the disputed statutory dues ageregating
Rz 3043 (In Lakhs). Details areas follows:
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S.NO | Nature of | Nature of " Amount ‘Period  to | Forum
Statute Dues (in Rs.) which it where the
relates dispute is
pending
1 Employees ' Various Financial h
Provident Interest on 11.97 Lakhs Year 1998-99 to High Court
Fund & Provident Fund 2005-06
Miscellaneous - -E_ﬁsiilbyees '
Provision Act, Various Financial | Provident
1952, Damages on 24.46 Lakhs | Year 1998-99 to Fund
Provident fund. 2005-06 Appellate
Tribunal

viil. Aceording to the information and explanations given to us the Company has net surrendsred or

disclosed any transaction, previously unrccesded in the books of avcounl of account, 1n the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly. the requirement
to report onclause 3(viil) of the Order isnot applicable to the Company.

e, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Corapany has not

defaulted 1n repavment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks and governmeni and
dues tn debenture holders.

The Company has not been declered willful defaulier by any bank or financial institution or
EOVEINMENT OF any government authority.

Tetm Loans were applizd for the purpose for which the loans were abfained.

On an overall examination of the financial statemenis of the company, no fands raised on short tecm
basts has been used for long term purpose ofiths Compuny,

O an overall examination ofthe financial staternents of the Company, the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or persen on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidianes. associates
of jolnt ventures,

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiacies,
joint venlures or ussaciale companies, Hence, the requirement 1o report on clause {ix} (£) of the Ovder
isnot applicable to the Company,

x:a. The Company hes not raised any moneys by way of initial public effer or finther public offer

(including debi instruments) Accordingly. clavse 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to oz and on the basis of our exemination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not inade any preferantial allotment or private placement
of ghares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the vear. Accordingly, clause 3(x) (b} of the
Orderiznol applicable.
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xi, a. No frend by the Company and no material fraoud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year,

b. Mo reportunder sub-secthion (12) ef section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-
4 as presctibed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auvditors) Ruoles, 2014 with the Central
Governmenl, during (he year and upto the date of this report,

€. Asrepresented 1o us by the management, thers ate no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year,

xit. The Company isnota MNidhi Cotnpany asper the provisions of the Cornpuanies Act. 2013, Therefore,
the requirement to report on clanse (xii){a), (b) and {c} of the Ordaris notapplicable to the Company.

zitl. Inour opinion nd seceiding Lo the information and explanations given to us by (he management, the
Company 15 in complisnce with Section 128 and 177 of the Companies Act. 2013 where applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of relfated party transactions have been
digclozed in the financial statements efc. as required by the applicable accouniing standards.

x1v. & [n our opmmon and according (o mformation and explanstions given to us, the Company has an
intemal audit system commensurate with the size and natore of its business as required under the
Provisions ofsection 138 ofthe Act.

b. We have considered the reportizsued by the Internal Aoditors of the Company till dete for the period
under audit,

xv.  In our opinion during the year the Company has nol entered into any non-vagh (ransactions with 1ts
directors or persons comected with ity directors. and henge provisions of section [92 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

vl & In our opmion, the Company 13 nol required to be registefed under seclion 45-1A ol the Regerve
Bank of India Act, | 934. Hence, veporting under clause 3{xvi){z) of the Order is notapplicable.

b, The Compeny has not ¢onducted any Mon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtaimed g valid Certificate of Registration {CoR) from RBlasper RBI Act, 1934,

¢. In our opinion, thers 1s no core lnvestment Company within the Group (35 defined in the Core
Invesimen! Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and sccordingly reporting under ¢lauss
3{xvi) (¢} of the Orderis not applicable,

. The Company 15 not part of any group (a3 per the provisions of the Core Investiment Companies
{Reserve Banl) Directions, 2016 as amended ). Accordingly. the requirements ol clause 3(xvi)(d) are
not applicable.
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xvii, The Company has not meauored cash losses during the finangial year covered by our sudit and the

AW,

#ix.

immediataly preceding financial year

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Compary during the year and
agcordingly this clause ismot applicable to the company.

Avcording to nformation and explanation glven to us and On the basiz of the financial ratios
disclosed innote 41 to the financial statements, ageing and expecied dates of realization of financial
assets and pavment of financial liabifities. other information accompanying the financial statements,
aur knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based onourexamination ofthe
evidence supparting the assumptions, nothing has come (o our altention, which causes us lo belisve
that any material uncertainty exists a= on the date of the audit report thet Company 15 nol capahle of
meeting its liabilitiss existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall dus within a period of
ong yvear from the balance sheet date. We, howewver, state that this is not an assurance as to the firare
viability ofthe Company. We further state thist oor reporting 18 based on the facis up o the date of the
audit report and we netther give any gusraniee nor auy asswance thatall lisbilines falling due within
g period of one year from the balance sheet'date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

xx, Accordimg to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any unspent

amommis towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of any ongoing or other than ongoing
project ag af the end of the financial year. Accordingly, repording under clause 3(xx) of the arder is
not applicable to the Compiny.

. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone

finsncial statements of the compuny, Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said
¢lause under this report,

For LP. Pasricha & Co
Chartered Accountants
FREN; 6001 20N

InderPal Singh Pasrichs
Partner

Membership No.: 080529
UDIN;Z5080529BMITWL5363

Place: New Delin
Date: 25 052025

~,
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“"ANNEXURE B"TOTHE INDEPENDENTAUDITORS ' REPORT

{Referred to under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of the Independent
Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Ansal Buildwell Limited on the financial statemenis as at
and for the yearended 31 March 2025)

Independent Audiior’s report on the Interinal Financial Controls under Clansge (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 20015 (“the Aet™)

We have zudited (he internal finangial gontrals over Anancial reporting of Ansal Buildweil Limited (“the
Company”) asof 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Comparny
for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility lor Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management 18 responsible for establishing and maintaining miernal financial controls
based on the intermal contrel over fimancial reporting eriteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stared in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Conlrols over Finanecial Reporting iszued by the Instinrie of Chariered Accountanis of India, These
respongibilitiss inelude the d=gign, muplementaiion and maintenance of adsquate internal fnancial
vontrols that wers operating effectively for ensuring the orderdy and efficient conduct of the Company's
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frands and ervors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of relinble financial Information, asrequired under the Aot

Apditor's Responsibility

Chur responsibility 1s to ¢xpress an opinion on the Company’s internal Gnameial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We canducted gur andit in accerdance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Orver Financial Reporling (the “Guidance Nore™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by (he Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL) and déemed (o be prescribed
under section [43(10) of the Act. to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an auditofInternzl Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAT, Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perforn the audit to obfain
reasonable assuramee sboul whether adequais internal finemcial controls over finuncial reporling were
established and maintained and ifsuch controls aperated effectively in afl material respscts.

Char audit involves performing procedures to abtain andit evidence about the adequacy of the intemmal
financial controls over financial reporting and thew operating effecriveness. Crar andit ofinteinal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaimng an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial roporting. assessing the risk thal a matesisl weakmess exists. and testing snd evalushing the
design and operating effectiveness of internai contrel based on the assessed risk. The procedures sglected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due (o frand or ¢rror

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls pver Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial controls over financinl reporling is a process designed to provide
reasomable ssaurance regarding the reliality of financial eportiog and the preparstion of fnancial
staiements for exiernal pwposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's imternal financial coptrols over fipancial reporting includes thoge policies and procedures that
(1} pertsin to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuratsly and fairly reflect the
trangactions and dispositions of the assels of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thal
transactions are regorded as negessary to permit preparation of financial statements i agcordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipis and expenditures of the Company are being
rmade only in accordance with apthorizations of management and diréciors of the Company; and (3)
pravide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or imely detection of unauthorized aequisition, use,
ardisposition of the Company s assels thal could have a material effect onthe financial statements.

Tnherent Limitations of Tnternal Financial Controls sver Financial Reporting

Because of the mherent limirations of intemal financial conirols over financial reportmg, mcluding the
pozsibllity of collugion or improper managemen! override of controls, material misstatements due to emor
ot ffaud may cccur and not be detecied. Also, projestions of any evaluation of the internal financial
vantrols over financial reporting to future penods are subject to the nisk that internal financial conirols
aver financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in condifions, or that the degree of
complisnce with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Orpinion

In ouropinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate infeinal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial teporting were operating effectively
as &t 31 March 2023, based on the internal control gver financial reporting critena established by the
Company considering the essential components ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Auditof
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institure ol Chartered Accountants of
Indig,

For L.P. Pasricha & Co
Chariered Accoumtants
FRIN: 00120N

InderPal Singh Pasricha
Partner

Membership Mo.: 080529
UDDI:25080529BMITWLE363

Place: New Dellu
Date: 29052025
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
GCIN: LAGOTDLISBAPLEN 7225
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025
(Al armounts are R, in Lakng unless olharatse statod)
Partlculars Notes As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
ASSETS
Non-current asssts
Property, piant and aguipment 6 203,38 £33.90
Right of usa assats 7 38169 2874
Intangitde assels B 0,70 1.05
Investment in subsidiares, assocate and joinl venfures a 4,413.04 449304
Financizl assats
« Inveztmenl In equily Instruments 10 522 B.AS
- Trade receivables 1 53.94 53.94
Deferred ax assels (Met) 11 148.59 144.73
M non-clament 33sets 1 120.08 13343
Total non-current assets = 5.3??'54': — _S,EII!!‘ES
Current assets
Inverntaries 13 2625117 2587334
Financial assets
- Trade recsivablas 14 18.73 -
- ish and cash eguivalents 15 22005 1.360.34
- Cther hank batances G 154776 Ti2.26
Mhar curmant assals 12 8,1068.54 Tar216
Total eurrent assets 36,150.65 26, 04610
Total assets -l‘i.iiﬁ.i‘l 1110_54.53
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capitat 17 738.38 73838
Oihar equity 1B 11,419.20 10,355 34
Total equity 1215787 11,677.72
Liakilities
Non-current liabilities
Finaricia labdites
- Borrowings 19 938,76 48849
- Lase Labdilios 0 2gns -
- Trage payabies 24
(&) Total outstanding dues of micro enlerpises and smadl - 0.27
enterprises
(bn) Tolal owtstanding dues of crediiors oiher than micro 41541 478.01
eaterpases and smadl enterprides
- Otver financial lahifibas et 27818 27887
Fravislons 22 336,14 239,33
CHher non-curment labiitas 23 452 .88 453,23
Total Mon-current liabilities 2 640,24 2158.80
A
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

CIN: LAS2090L 19R3PL CO TS

BALAMCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025

(Al amounts are Rs N Lakhs unlass othorwise siated)

Particulars Motes As ot Ar at

31.03.2025 31032024

Currant Habilitios

Flnancis labilitics
- Borrowings 19 254351 2,283.41
- Trade payablas 24

(&) Total oulstanding duss of micro anlerprses and sma#

EntEpHises 13,13 4.24

(k) Total outstanding dues ol creditors clher than micmo

enterprises and small enterprises 15565 153.65
- Lease Liabifities 29 16644 3353
- Cther financial labidities 21 635.20 610,85

Chivar current liabilitizs 23 2342017 23,346 34

Provislons a2 a3 3327

Curran| Lax Uabilifies (Mel) 25 507 .98 462 B3

Total current labllities 26,730.40 27, 227.72

Total Habiiities 23,370.64 29,386.51

Tota! equity and labllities 41,5281 41,064.23

Summary of malanal accouniing poicies 1-B

The actompanying nofes ara an inlegral part of the

standalona financial stalemants

In terma of our report altached Far and on behall of the Board of Directors

For LP. Pasricha & Co. Ansal Buildwell Limited

Chartered Accountants

FRM Mo QO00120N

Inder Pal Singh Shobhit Charla Vijay Talwar

Partrigs Whla-lires DHracior Director

Membership No. 080820 DiN: DDD56354 DM D2E4T004

UDIN: 250805208 MIWLE35] Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashok Babu

Prace. Naw Dol Chial Finangal Officer Company Socrtay

Daie- 25t May, 2025 FOADSEZHT FCS 2328

N
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN; LA5S201DL19B3PLCD1T225
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(Al emounts are Bs. in Lakhs unless atherwise stafsd)
Particulars Motes YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2025 31.3.2024
Income
Revenue from operations 26 #,888.06 4,030.61
Other income 27 416.67 26646
Total income 5,304.73 4,287.07
Exponses
Cost of construction and other related project cost 28 1.458.87 T23.085
Employes benefits expenss 29 451,18 881.89
Finanoe costs a0 A58.57 SO7 A4
Depreciation snd amortisation expense 14846 1931
Other sxpanses b | 1.060.70 B42.19
Total expanses 4,125.76 2,847.68
Profit before tax 1.178.897 1,449.38
Tax expense 1"
- Currant l&x. G000 525.0{
- Deferred tax 4.79) 13.03
605.21 53B.03
Profitl{loss) for the year 573.76 911.36
Other comprehensive income
Itams thatl will nol lo be reclassified o profil or loss
(I} Ra-maasurement of the defined banafit obligations (22.47) {(107.83)
- inoome tax relafing to above 5497 28.03
iy Equilty Instruments thraugh other comprehensive income (2.86) 486
- inomme tax relating to above
Total other comprehensive income/{loss), net of tax (19.96) [74.94)
Total comprehensive incomef{loss) for the year 553,80 B36.42
Basic and diluted sarnings per equity share a3 T 1234
{Face value of shara - Rs. 10 sach)
Summary of material accounling policies 1-5
The accompanying noles are an integral pan of Ihe standadons financial siatements
In terms of our report attachad For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
Far LP. Pasricha & Cao. Ansal Buildwell Limited
Chartered Accountamts
FRM No 000120N
Inder Pal Singh Shaobhit Charla Vijay Talwar
Partner Whale-lime Dirscior Direcior
Membership No. 080520 Db DO0SE384 Dot C2EATO
DM 250805298MIMLEIGT Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashok Babu
Place: Mew Delh Chisf Financial Oficer Company Secretany
Date 26" May, 2028 FCADE2927 FCE: 2324 _J
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ARGAL BLILDWELL LINITED
GIN| LAGZMDLISBIPLO 22D

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 37, 3025

[ amicuints nee R, I Lakhs urésss olbarasa staled )

YEAR EMDED

YEAHR ENDED

31.03.2025 31.3.2024
AL CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Priahil bafores tax 178.97 1,448 35
Adjustmants for:
Dprecastsan and amormation expensns AT ] 21008
Irileieel ircorme frorm.
- Drebibs, deposis, IDans and advances, sl (2 ) (RN
Irvlesresl wxparry e
= LI BoETpwings #0705 3T B
Cithera 2121 2780
LA (Ealn ) on aales of progery, plant and euipamssil (06m) (783
566.67
Operating profll bafors working capital ehanges -J_Lnﬂ-ﬁ__l:ln

Sdjustmonts for:

ihicredasyderengs i nvaniones

{fnocreane Ydecrease n rads recahvanles
(fncrmasa decrenes 10 other asssts
Incraasai(decrasaa] in Irada payablas
Increnssidecreaaes) in other financial iebilitien
Incraasa/{decramsal in pIoiaions
Inorepsel|decreass | in other linkilibes

Cash generated by operating activities
Irstorme tases ped (nel of e deducisd sl Sowme)

Mot cash genorated by oparating activities
B: CasH FLOW FROM INVESTING AGTIVITIES

Purchata of proparty, plant and equipmant
Procesds e pele of property, pleart and egulpmesal
Imimrast recewved

Bank balfncas nol considennd Ak CAsH and cash etuivalente

= Placed during the year
Mot cash (used) in Investing activibes

., CABH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Priscaredds Troin Beamniwings
Irilesrast paid

L izmbilily paid
Eividema puaid

Mal cash wsed in fnancing activities

HET(DECHREASEVMIMNCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A = B +C)

Cash and cash aguivatents ad the begmning of (e yeerc

CREN and cash aquivalents al the and of he yaar
Cash and cash eguivalents
Less) Bank Dverdraft repayahbls an demand

Cash and cash eguivalents as per Standalone Statement of Cash

Flowe

Surmrmary of material sccounting policios

The ageampanyi nobes &haan intagral oo of e stand ol Tinincial sasments

(27783 13,574.74)
[k Brt | ARG S
(14143 1603
(114.87) (G5, 030
2476 {114.05)
(12218
2 B (9
_{102.38)
1,913.04
{127.14)
(12714}
1,785.90
{mnsaa) (67 64
19.74 11.80
97 43,08
183550 1By
{1,320.91) (8537}
417,13 241,72
[A58.57) {407 445
b1y e 17T
(7F384) -
236,45 [336.70)
1410, 00 1383175
{@ie2a) {1, bm9.97)
(1.57%.26) (31823}
235,05 1,388.34
(1, F3F.3%) (1704078
[1.512.26) {31623}

In s of our report attackad
For I.P. Pasricha & Co.
Chartared AccouuntaEmnts

FRM M, 0001 20M

Inder Fal Singh
Fartner
Mamberabip Mo DS20

LI 2S00 AR RMINTWL RS
Place: Few Dielkbsi
Diate: 20 My, 2008

Far anel an el
Ansal Bulldwoll Limited

Shobhit Charla
Whale tme. Direcior
DM, DRSEIES

Ravindur Kumar Jain
Chisl Fimarecasl Officer
FLAHAnE T

I of the Boarnd of Dirsclors

Vijoy Talwar
[Rireolor
DM DZEATO04

Anhok Bal
Company Secrelady
FrzE: 328
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMTED

CIN: LASIOIBL1SEIPLCD
STATEMENT OF CHAMGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2623
AN animtteaes R o Lakhs unlsss cifibfeise shlng)

(&) Bty dhie caphal |Refir Hobe Mo, 1T)

Amepert
Balafice & al Mareh 31, 2023 THR A
Changes in Equly Share Capital die o pror paziod wimon .
Rnekaiad halpnoe &1 9% Dagnnitg of B oomii | o paviod
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ANSALBUITLDWELLLIMITED
CTN: L45201DL1983PLC017225
NOTESTO THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
(AN amounts ave Bs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
1. Corporate information
Ansal Buildwell Limited (“the Company™) was set up as a Company registered under the Companies
Act, 1956, It was incorporated on December 29, 1983, The Compuny is primarily engaged in the
buginess of promotion, construction and developmsnt of inlsgrated townships, residential and
commergial complexes, molt-storeyed buildings, flats, houses, apartments ete.
The Company s a public limited company incorporaied and domiciled in India. The address of its
regiztered & corporate oflice iz 118, UTF, Prakashdeep, 7 Tolstoy Marg, New Dethi -110001, The
Compaty 18 listed on the BSE Limited (BSE).

2. Basisofpreparation
2.1 Statement of compliance
The standalone fingncial statements have been prepared o sccordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS)netified under the Conpanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013,

2.2 New and amended Tnd AS
Cm 31 March 2023, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified Companies (Indian Accounting
Stapdards) Amendment Rules, 2023 amending the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, The amendments come into force with effect from 1 April 2023, i.e., Financial Year
2023-24.

23 Amendments to Ind AS | Presentation of Financial Statements: These amendments require the
companies to disclose in their financial statersents ‘mateiial accounting policiss® as against the
eratwhile requirement 1o disclose “significant accounting policies’. The word ‘“significant” is
subztiuted by “material’, Accounting policy tnformation 1z material if, when considered logether
with other information included m corporation s financial statements, it can reasonably be expected
to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make based on
those financial stalements.

2.4 Amendments 1o Ind AS & Accounting I'oclicies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Eirrors—Definition of Acvounting Estimatzs: The amendments replacs the dafinition of a change in
secounting cstimates with o definiion of accounting cstimates. Under the now defimiion,
accounting estimiates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement
unceriainty ™. The definition ol change in accounting estimaies was delered.

Up lo the year énded March 31, 2017, the Company prepared it financial slatements in accordance
with the requirements of previous GAAP, which includes Stundards notified under the Campuanies
{ Aceounting Standards) Rules, 2006, The date of transilion to Ind AS s April 1, 2016, The financial
statements are presented in rupees and all values are rounded fo the nearest lalchs, except when
otherwise indicated.
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3. Material accounting policies
3.1 Bagisof preparation
The finanecial staternens have been prepared on the historical cast basis excepl for certain financial
wstrments thal are measured at fair value at (he end of each reporting period, a5 explomed m the
gecommting policies mentioned below,
Historical cost ia generally based on the Tair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods
and serviges.Far value is the price that would be teceived to sell an asgel or paid Lo transfer a
lighilityin an arderly ransaction between market participants at the measurement dite, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categonsed o Level 1,2
ar 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observahle and the
significance of the inputs fo the fair value measurement in its entivefy, which are desctibed asz
Collowrs:

a)  Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical asseis or liabilities thal
the entity can access at the measurement date;

b} Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable torthe
assetar liability, either directly orindirectly; and

¢} Level 3 inputs are unobservable imputs for the agsetor Liability.

3.2 Current/ non-current classification
The Campany presents assets and linbilitigs in the balapce sheet based on current / non-cucrent
clazsification, As useet is treated as current when it i=:

a) Expectedioberealised or inlended to be sold or contumed m normal operating cyele:

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

c) Expected 1o be realised within twelve months after the reporting period,

d)  Cash and cash equivalents unless rastrictad fom being exchanged of used to sektle a liability for at
least twelve months sfter the repotting period.

All other assers are clagsified ag non-cuzrsnt,

Adiability istreated 25 gurrent when:
a) . Itisexpecied to be setiled in normal operating cvele;
by Ttisheld primarily for the purpose of wading;
¢} . Ttisdue to be settled withintwelbve months atfter the reporting period, or
d)  There iz no unconditional right ta defer the settlement of the liability for at |east twelve maonths after
the reporting period.
All other liabililies are classified as non-current,

3.3 Revenuerecognition
Revenue iz recognizsed Lo the mxient thal it is probable that economic benefit will flow tothe Compuny
and that the reveowe can be religbly measured, Eevenue iz measured al the fair valoe of the
vongideration received or receivable, takmg i nio agcount gomractually defined terms of pavments
and excluding taxes and duties collected on behalf of the Government. Revenue is reduced for
estimated customer retumns, rebates and other similar allowances. However, the Company executed
vertain sale deeds during the year and the related smounts has nol been ineluded under the head
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"Revenue from Operatiop- Sales" | a5 the revenue has already been recognized in earlier years based
on the pereentoge of completion method(POCM) in accordance with the previous [ndian GAAP
applicable the company.

13,1 Bevepue from constructed properties is recognised in accordance with Ind AS 115, the Revenus
have been recognized when (or as) the entity satisfies a performation obligation by transferring a
promiged goods 10 a customer. An asset s transferred when (oras) the cusiomers obiained control of
that asset.

An entity transfers conirol of a good o service over tirae and, therefore, satisfies a performation
obligalion and reeognise revenus over time, ifone ol the following eritena s met:

a)  The customer simultancously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's
petformanee as the entity performs.

b)  Thecntify's performancs creales or enhances s asgst that the costomes controls us the assel is oreated
or enhanced.

€)  Theentity's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the entity and the entity
has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date,

When the outcome of 2 veal estate project can be estimated reliahly and the above conditions are
satisfied. revemue iz recognised according toInd AS 1135

The estimates relsting to salesble area, sale value, estimested cost ete., are revized and updated
periodically by the management and necessary adjustments are made in the current years account,

3.3.2 Revenue from sale of completed real esiate projects, land, development rights and sale/ transfer of
mights In agreements gve recognised in the financial year m which agreements of such sales are
executed and there 15 no uncertainty 2boutultimnate collecrions,

3.3.3 Wheteas all income and expenses are scoounted for on acerual basis, terest on delayed payments
by customers agamst dues are taken into sccount on “Cash Basis™ owing to practical difficuliies and

uncertainties inyolved.

3.3.4 Income from rent 18 recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the terms ol agreement with the
lessee.

3.3.5 Income from maintenance charges s recognised onacerual basis.

3.3.6 Tnterest moome on bank deposits is tecognised on accrual basis on & time properion basis, [ntercst
income on other financial instruments is recognised nsing the effective interest rate method,

3.3.7 Dividend income istecognised when the right to roeetve the dividend 1g eatublished.
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3.3.8 The Company pays interest on refund of registration money received for Future Projects in the
eventuality if property is not offersd to the buyess and the sams is demanded from the Company in
the project against which sueh regisiration ameunts are recetved, In view of the same interest is
charged to the Statement of Profil & Loss only when lisbality of inderest erystalizes.

3.4 Leasing
A contract containg a lease at the inceplion of 2 contract, A conlract is, or contains, & lease ifthe
contract conveys the tight to control the use of an identified asset for a period of ime in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a confract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset.
the Company assesses whether : (i) the contract involves the use of an identified assst; (ii) il has
substaniially all of the ¢conomic benelits froan use of the assel through the period of the lasse, and
{1ii) it his the right to dirsed the use ofthe asset,

341 Aslessor _
Reweipis from operating leases are recognised in the Stalement-of Profil and Loss on a sizaight-hne
basis over theterm of the relevan| lease,

Where the ledge payments are structured to increpse in line with expected general inflation to
compensate [or expected inllationary cosl increases, lease meome 18 recopmised as per the
confragtual terms.

342 Aslessee
The Lessee srangements are recognised a5 tight-of-use (ROU) asset snd 2 corresponding lease
liability for all lease arrangements in which it i5 a lessee, except for leases with o term of 12 months
of less {short-term leases) and low-wvaiue leases, Por these shorl-term and low-valoe leases, the
Group recopnizes (he lease pavmenis 85 an operaling ¢xpenss on a steaighi-line basiz over the term
ofthelease,

3.5 Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost thal are divectly aliributable to the scquisition of constiuction of 5 qualifiing assel
{including real estate projects) are considered as part of the cost of the asset! project. All other
borrowing costs aretreated as peried cost and charged to the statement of profit and lossin the year in
which incurred,

3.6 Investment in subsidiaries. associate and joint ventures
The Company records the investment in subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures at cost less
impairment loss, ifany,

On disposal of investment in subsidiary, sssociale and joint venture. the difference between net
disposal proceeds and the canying amount is recognised in the Statement of profitand logs.
3.7 Foreignenrrency iranslation
371 Functional and presentstional curreney
The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR), which is also the
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Company's funchional currency, Fupetional currency the cwrency of the primary econgmic
environment in which an entity eperates and is normally the currency in which the entity primarily
generates and expends cash,

3.7.2 Transactions and balances
Foreign currency titnsaclions ars translated into the functional currency using the exchange ralds al
the dites of the transaciions. Foreign exchangegins and losses resulling from the settlement of such
transactions and from the teanslation of monetary assets and habilitiesdenominated m foreign
currencies af vear end exchonge rates are generally recognised in the statement of profit or loss. They
are deferred in equity if they relate 1o qualifving cash ow hedges.

Mon-monetary items that are aeasured in terms of historical cost ina foreign currency are translated
using the excharge rates at the dates of the mitial ransactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
walue in a foreign currency are translated nsing the exchange rates at the dave when the far value is
determmined. The gain orloss arisimg on ranslation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e..
translation diferences on items whoze fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehenaive
income or profl or loss are alse recognised in other comprehensive income of profil or loss.
iespectively),

3.8 Taxation
Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

381 Currentiax
The tax currenily payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit
before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss bacause of items of invome or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other ysars and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Company's current tax is calculated in accordancs with the Income-tax Act, 1961, using iax rates
that have been snacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period,

3.8.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax e recognised on temporary differences betvreen the carrying smounle of sesets and
liabilities in the finsneial statements and the comesponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax labilities are zenerally recognised for all taxable temporany differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductble temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recopmsed if the
temiporary difference arises from the initial recognition {other than in 3 business combination) of
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assots 15 reviewed at each reporfing date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax azszel to be utilised, Unrecognised deferred rax asseis are re-assessed at each reporting
date and &re recognised (o the extent that it hag becorae probable thai future taxable prafits will allow
the deferred tax asset to borecovered.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities sre measured at the tax rates thst are expected to apply in the year
when the asset Is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax tates (and tax laws) that have been
enacled or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

3.8.3 Correntand deferred tax for the vear
Cucrent and defersed lax are reqognised in profit or loss, excepl when they relate {o items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, o which case; the current and
deferred tax are also recogmised in other comprehensiveincome or directly m equity respectively.

3.9 Employee benefits

3.9.1 Short term employee bemefits
Liabilitiez recogmised in respect of shori-term employee benefitz in respect of wages and salaries,
perlormanve incentives, leaves eic. are measured wl the undizcounted amount of the benelits
expected to be paid in exchanpge for the related service

3.9.2 Long term employee benetits
Accumulated legves expected to be camied forward heyond twelve months, sre reated as long-term
emplovee benefits, Liability for such long rerm hepefit iz provided based on the zctuarial valuation
using the projected uniteredit method at vear-end.

3.9.3 Defined contribution plan
The Company’s contmibution 1o provident fund and employee state msurance scheme are considersd
as defined conimbution plans and are charged as an expense to the Starement of Profit and Loss
based on the amount of contribution required to be taade.

3.9.4 Defined benefitplan
For defined benefit plan in the form of gratuity, the cosl of providing bensfits is defermingd nsing the
projected unit eredit method, with acluarial valuations being carmied out 4t the end of ¢ach annual
reporling period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial geins and losses, isreflected immediately in
the balance sheet with a charge or credit recogmised in other comprehensive income in the period in
which they oceur

Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive ingome is not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent peripds. Posl service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan
amendment, Met interest is caloulated by applying the discount rate al the beginning of the period 1o
the net defined benelit abiliy orassel.

3.10 Property, plant and equipment

3.10.1 Recognition and Measurement
Property, plant and eguipment are stated at cost of acquisition or constriction less sccumulared
depreciation and any recognised impairment logses, and inchude interest on loans atiributable ro the
aeguisition ol qualilying assets upto the date they are ready for their miended use. Freehold land is
measured at costand is not depreciated.
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3.10.2 Depreciation
Depreciable smonnt for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost. less iis
estimated resicdieal vahue.

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets (other than free hold land) i5 recognised on written down value
method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule [ to the Companies Act, 2013,

Estimated useful lives of the assets arc as follows:

Plantand machinery 12-15 years
Airconditioners & refrigeratons 15 years
Computers and information technology equipniznis 3-6years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Office equipments 5 years
blotor vehicies 8- 10 veurs

Freehold land 15 not depreciated.
Depreciation on car parking spaces iz nat charged during the year a5 (he management tredats the same as
Land and not Building,

ie residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each firapcial vear end and adjusted prospectively, ifappropriate.

Anitern of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or lass ansing on the
disposal o reticement of an item of property, plant and squipment is determined as the difference
between Lhe sale proceeds and the camrying amount of the aszel and is recognised in the sialement of
profitor loss,

311 Tntangible asscts

3.11.1 Recognition and Measurement
Intangible aszets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accunulated amortisation and any
recognised impaitment losses. and include interest on loans aftiibutable lo the acquisition of
qualifying assets uplo the date they sreveady for their ntended use.

3112 Amortisation
Amortisation on intangible assets is recognised over the estimated vseful life ol the asset,

The residual values, usefnl lives and method of depreciation of intangible asseis are reviewed at each
financisl yearend and adjusted prospectively. if appropriate.

Anitem of intapgible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when ne future economic benefits are
expected to arise fram the conrinued use of the asser, Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
relirement of an item of intangible assel is delermined as the diffevence between the sale proceeds and
the carrying amount of the assetand is recognised in the statement ofprofit or loss.
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3.12 Impairment of tangible and intangible nssets

The menagement petiodically assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have been

impated. If any such indication exisis, the recoverable amount 12 estimated in order (o determune the

extentof impairment loss{if any). An impairment loss 18 recognized wherever the carrying valueofan

asret exceeds its recoverable amount, Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price apd

its value in use. Value in vse is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from
the conlinuing use af an asset and Fom its dispozal al the end of the uselul lifs,

~

Impairment losses recognized in prior years are reversed when there is an indication that the
impairment |osses recognized saclier no longer exist or have decrsased. Such reversals are
recognized as an merease in the carrying amount of the asset to the extent (hat does not exceed the

carmying amounts that would have been determined (net of depreciation) had no impairment loss heen
recognized in pripr years,

3. 153 Inventories

Inventories ure veluadar cost and net realisable walue . Cost iz determined based on average gost basis
a) Flats/ShopsTTousesPlote/Stock of units Represents cost incurred inrespect of completad
real eatate project net cost ofrevenue
Represent cost incurred in repsect af projects
where the revenue is et to be recognized and
includesthe cost ofland

b} Woirk m progioss

3.14 Provisions and contingencies

3.14.1 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Conpany has & present obligation as a result of & past event.and it
1= probable that an outflow of resources embodying econgnnc benefits will be required to setile the
obligation anda refiabiz estimate can be made ofthe amount of the oblization.

The amount recognised asaprovision isthe besl estimale of the consideration required to setile the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, teking inlo account the risks and uncerfainties
surrounding the obligation. When the effect of time value is material, the amount is determined Ly
discounting the expected funure cash flows,

3.14.2 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilitics are-disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past evenis, the
exigtence of which will be confirmed only by (he gecurrence o non-occurrence of one o maore
onecertain future evenls not whally within the conlrol of the Compuny o a present abligation thal

arises from past-events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
seitle orarelinble estimate of the amount cannot be made.

3.15 Financial instruments

Adinancial ingtruraent is any contract that grves rise to 2 financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity,
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aj)

b}

a)

b}

3.15.1 Financial assets

3.15.1.1 Recogoition and measurement

3.15.1.2 Classification of financial asscis

b} Those lo be measured subsequendly al fair value, either {hrough other comprehensive income

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractza)

All fimancisl asseis are recogmised inttally st fair valoe phis {other than financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss) transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial aszet,
Purchases or sales of financial asseis that require delivery of asszeis within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marke! place (regular way trades) aie recogniged on the rads dals, i.c.
the daie that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their enticety at either amortised cost or
fairvalue. depending on (he elassitication ol the financial usgsts,

Classification of financisl assers depends on the namie and purpose of the financial assets and is
deterrmined at the tme of ttial recognition. The Company classifiss 15 {inancial assets in the
following measurement categories:

Those measured al amortized coat,
(FVTOCT) arthrough profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at amortised cost:
A Bnancial sesets is measured at the amortised cast ifboth the following conditions aremet:

cash flows. and
Contractusl terms of the sssel give rise on specified datss lo cash flows that aze solely pavments of
principal and interest (SPPL) on the principal smound outstanding,

Financial assetsat FVTOCT:
A financial assel is clagsified as st the FVTOCI tFboth of the following criteria are met unless the assel
15 designated at fair value through prafit or loss under fair value option.

The objective of the business model iz achieved both by collecting contraciual cash flows and selling
the financial asset, and
Theaszet’s contractual cash Rows represent SPPL

Financial assets at FY1'PL:
FVTPL 18 a residoal category for financial asssts, Any asset, which doss nol meet the cileria for
calegorizelion as &t wmortized cost or as FYTOCT, is classified as at FVTPL.
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31513 Investments in cquity instruments at FVTOCT
On initial recopnition, the Company can male an irpevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument
basis) to present the subsequent changesn the fair value in other comprehensive mncome pertaining to
mvestments in eguity instraments. This election is not permitted if the equity Tovestment 15 held for
trading. These elected investments are imitially measwred at fair value plus transaction costs.
Subsequently, they are measured af fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in [air value
recogaised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Beseive for equity inslruments
through other comprehensive income', The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss
on disposal of the investments.

" A linancinl szl is held for rading if
a) Ithasbeen acquired prmcipally for the purpose ofselling it in the near term; or
b} Op initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of idenrified financial instruments that the Company
manuges together und bas an recent actual pattsm of shor-tem profit-taking; o
o) litisa dervelive that 15 nol designated and e (fective us a hedging wslrument or s finsneial guarsniee,”

The Company has equity invesiment in thrae entities which are not held for trading. The Company has
elécted the FYTOCT irrgvocable oplion for this imvestment (Refar Note no. 10), Fair value is
delermmed in the manner deseribed m Note no. 39,

Dividend on above investment in equity mstroments is recognised m profit or loss when the Company's
right to recerve the dividend iz esiablished, it18 probable that the economic benefits associated with the
dividend will flow o the Company, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the
imvestment and the amount of dividend can be measuredreliably.

315,14 Dereeognition
" A financigl asset is privaarily derecognised whern:

a) Therights toreceive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b} The Company has wansferred rs rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation o pay the received cash flows m full withoul material delay (o a thitd pariy under a *pass-
through' arrangement: and either (a) the Company has transferred subsiantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retsined substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has wansferred control of the asset,”

3.15.1.5 Impairment of financial assets
In accurdance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impaiement loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
EXpOSUE:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g. loans, debt
securities, deposits and banl balance.

b} Anyv contractual rght to receive cath or another Onancial assel that result rom tensections that are
within the scope of Ind AS 18.
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"The Companmy believes that, considering their nature of busingss and past history, the expected cradit
loss in relation to its financial assets is nop-existent or grossly immaterial. Thus, the Company has not
recognised any provision for expected credil loss. The Company reviews this pelicy annually, if
regimred.

3152 Financial liabilitics

3.15.2.1 Recognition and measurement
"Financial liabihties are classified. at initial recognition, as financia! lisbilities at fair value through
profitor loss, borrowings. payvables. as appropriate.

All Gnaneiual abilities ure recogmised mitially al fair value and, in the cess ol borrowings and payables.
netof directly attributable transachion cosis.

The Company's financial Habilities include teade und other pavables and borrowings,

All recognised financial liabilifies are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost
or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial liahilities."

3.15.2.2 Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
subsiantially different terms, or the terms olan existing Hability are substantially medified, soch an
exchange or modificstion is treated as the derecognition of the oviginal Hability snd the recognition of
a new lability. The difference in the respective carrving amounts is recognised in the statement of
profitar loss,

3.16 Offsetting financial instruments
Financeal assets and labilities are offset and the met amount is reported in the balance sheetwhere there
isa legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and theie 15 an intention to seitle ona et
bagis or realize the asset and setile the liability simultaneously.

3.17 Cash and cash equivalents
{>ash and cash equivalents compiises cash on band. cash at bank and shopt term deposits with an
orizinal maturily of three months orleaz, which are subject 1o insigmificant fisk of changes in valoe.

3.18 Earnings pershare {EPS)
"Bazic eacnings par share has been computed by dividing the profit/{loss) after tax by the weighted
average number olequity sharss culstanding during the vear,

For the purpose of calculating dilured earnings per share, the profit'(loss) affer tax and the weighted
average nurober of shares outstanding during the year are adjnzted for the effectz of all dilvuve
potential equity share (3 fany)."
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4. Recent accounting pronsuncements
Amendments to ladian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) issuced but not yet effective

"The wmendments to standards that are issned, bt not vet effective, ap to the daie of issuance of the
financial statemnents -are disclosed below, The Company intends to adopt these standards, if
applicable, when they become ¢ Tective.

The Winistry of Corporate Affairs (MCA ) has issued the Companies {Indian Aceounting Standards )
Amendment Rules, 2017 and Companiss {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018
amending the following standards:"

Amendments toInd AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

"The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether fax law restnicts the sources of
taxable profits agamst which i1 may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible t=mporary
difference. Furthermore. the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should determine future
taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of
sorme assets for more than their carrying amount.

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. However, an imtial application of the
amendments, the change in the opening equity ofthe earliest comparative period may be recognised in
opening retathed arnings (or in another component of equily, as approprivte), without allocaling the
change belween opeéning relained samings and other components of equily, Enlities applying this
reliefmust disclose that fact.

These amendments are sffective for snnual periods beginning on o after April 1, 2018, These
smendments are not expected to have meterial effecton Company s standalone financial statements, ™

5. Material accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the fnancial sistemenis requires menagerment of the Company fo make judgements,
estimares and assumphons that effect the reporied amounts of revenues. expenses, assets and
liabilities. and the accompanying disclosures. and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty
aboul these assummpiions and estimates could result in outcomes that require @ material adjustment 1o
the carrying smouni of asseis or liabilities affected in future periods

In the process of applying the accounting policies, manageraent has made the following judgsimnents.
which have the most significant efect on the amounts recognised inthe fnancial statenents:

Deferred tax assets
The extent to which deferred tax assefs can be recognized 15 based on an assessment of the probability
ofthe Companys futurs taxable income against which (he delerred tax assets can be utilized.
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Defined benefit obligation (DBO)

Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical underlying assumplions such as
standurd rates of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, discount rate and omticipation ol (ulure
salary increases, Varation in these assumplions may significantly impact the DBO omount and the
annual defined benelit expenses.

Useful lives of porperty, plant and equipment and intangible assers
The Company reviews the estimated useful lives at the end of each reporting pertod,

Contingent liabilities

Thie Company has ongoing lingations with various regulatory authorities and others, Where an outflow
of funds is believed to be probable and a reliable estimate of the outcome of the dispute can be made

based on management's assessment of specific circumstances of each dispute and relevant external
advice, management provides for i best estimare of the labilivy,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

CIM: LASZ010L1REIPLCOTTEZS

NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(Al smounts are [s: In Lakhe urlsss otherwie slated)

B Proparty, plant and squipmant

As at AS a3l
i 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Garrybng amount of: -
Property, plam and equipmant 253.38 23380

Air Compulers and
Land- Plant and ; infarmation Furnitura and Crffice Mator
freshald mzehinsy eomtionety & technology fxtiires equipments  vehicles Tty
refrigerators
equipments

Cost or doomed cost
Balance as at March 31,2023 17.87 14368 2381 A5.59 4285 252 29181 293m
Additons .64 028 487 0,25 M 56.TT 64.83
Duspasals 6608 G608
Balance as at March 31, 2024 17.87 14430 24.07 5.2 €310 20,86 . 50266
Additions - 2213 1.37 4 1.40 14,35 3254 T6.51
[esposals 54,59 5a.54
Balanca as at March 31, 2025 1787 16643 25,44 5564 44.50 4421 26049 B14.58
Accumulated deprociation
Balancae as at March 31, 2022 - 1,04 11.40 26.14 20,16 14.68 22022 7454
Depraciation expenss - 5.B5 174 586 403 256 26.44 4644
Eliminalod on dispssals of aeests - - - - - - ERA Hu
Balance as at March 37, 2023 - BT 1314 =R 2418 1724 208.77 2pa.82
Depraciabion sxpense .76 1.58 am 3.08 1.86 22T 185
Eliminatad on disposals of assois 6.1 G
Balance as at March 31, 2024 - Hr5 14.72 35.60 2T 1910 165,55 35876
Dapraciation axpemss 51 145 429 252 6,86 3343 5
Elimmaled &n dispasals of assets 5253 5253
Balance as at March 31, 2025 - T AE 1617 39449 28.T6 26.06 150,85 361110
Het book valus
Balance as at March 31, 2025 1787 ET.8T 827 15.75 14.74 18.15 109.64 2533
Balance as a1 March 31, 2024 17.87 51,78 8,35 15686 15,86 10.76 112.65 5.8

tala

all TIEaManing 1esue EE

STLLELY LEcHs TO10TER



—
EE dnNSaLl BUILDWELL LTD.

CIN & LASAIDLI9RIPLECD 17225

#
ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN: LaBa01 DL1983PLCO01T228
NHOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2028
(Al amounts are Bs n Lakhs onless. othenwise stejed)
A ol A=t
Paatiotlars 31032028 21.03.2024
Right of Usc Assobs
Carrylng amolnt of;
Crffion Building AR :BG 20879
381.65 29.79
CeiTeces Bullding
Cost or deemed cost
Balancs s ol March 39, 2023 8B0.57
Aplisicands Fr
Rispaaats -
EBalance as at March 31, 2024 2883128
Ariditicns 51347
Sisponals -
Balance as ot March 31, 2025 1. 369678
Accumulated pmortisation
Balancs as ot March 31, 2023 GEi. B0
fMudditionn 17202
Disposainthdustmonts 0.33%
Balancs s ol March 39, 2024 BES 44
Additlais 181.87
DisposalstAdustments -
Balanos as at March 31, 2025 1.015.06
Mat book valia
Balancae as at Marah 31, 2028 381.69
Balance as af March 31, 2024 26,79
Intangibles asssis
Ax oot 31,03 2025 fs oot 31.03. 2024
Carrying amount of -
Computsr Softwans Licamses 070 1.05
o0.70 1.08
Computer Software
Licarnses
Cost or doemed cost
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1047
Additiors
Clisponals
Balanca as af March 31, 2024 A10.47T
Agddition=
Chisponals
Balanocs as at March 21, 2025 10,17
Acoumulated amortisation
Balance as at March 31. 2023 B.50
Addiniann 0.53
IHaposais -
Balanoo as at March 31, 2024 9.12
Addditions .35
Disponals -
Balanca as at March 31, 2025 9.4T
Mot book valus
Balamce a= a1 March 31, 2025 0,70
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1.08
\,
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ARSAL BLILDWELL LIMITED R
CEN: LASICADL 19EIPLEN 7225
MWOTES TO THE FINAMCLAL STATEMENTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH ¥, 2015
Gl mrmirets wm $e i Lskthe unkies iFuete olaig ) .
s nt At
Pariculars 31002025 51032024
[ ] lwentmeni in subzldiaries. pesockabe and joind venteres
WFARBITTGIIE M} SNy BRI - WeUaiad
- SHunnidianss T AL T 1AM 0T
& 5 ey [ 0.9r nov
« dEan Wi viurem 1. 0810 1,000
441004 [EIEET]
a4 ir W b fwm
Hrnsk-up of prysetme in sk inm {Canryingg v mi o)
Bamil Cronm intlrodiu®el Privatie il
|1 B O Ejudity: shares of Ha | 0 sgch fuky pakd up 11800 vIEOD
BE5. G00 Eirily Wierel ol B I2E 0N ey [Uly jmaid wp JAOF55F 2OTEET
Hixd A Touily shman of Fe P17 soch fully paid up ERL 1) SRLLE ]
Al Aogl Enlals Desalopers Prvais Linsked
0000 Equaly shares of Fs 10 adah tully pan un 1.a0 .00
Lt Fenori & Todrl Procile Lemiled
TOUOO0 Ecjusty khsdnss of Fs, Y0 s Slly Biid wp 1o 100
Proganl House g A Conbir o i P e Limaao
10,000 Ecjuity absirus-of Fa, 10 ason Rully paid ug Voo .00
Sumirs Park Maioes & Marsssng Prouss Linvied
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Trivani Aparimscin Privais L
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN: LASZOTDLYSEIPLCODIT225
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(A prmmiaids pre R, o Lakhs dndess ottenaises staled )
. As al Az at
Pltietions 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
12 Other assets
(Unsecured considered good unless othenwise stoted)
MNon-currant
Sebutly Deposil 17287 13343
Prapaid rent 741 .
12{.08 133,43
124 Advances given o Jolnl Venture Companhss for purchase of tand and other purposes are nol considered
mdvangas in the nature of lsans and have not been considerad for the disclosura
Currant
Aedvance for Lamnd to related parties
- Bubsidiaries FE3 e G148
= Landd Holding Cowipenres B 43 B_?d- a9
Advandes 1o Contractors 35244 J00.81
Advances lo Land/Promcts 1,021 81 6T .83
Mobifisation Advances o Conlraciors 3241 3211
Advanoes against expansed plurchass 31543 230.80
Ardvances fo Staf n;? (= 1} {18.67)
Cour Feses for cages pendivg before courts 36.53 38.53
Eameat Monay T5.0d0 T5.00
Propaid penl =21 1,06
Security Deposit 6858 635
Oihars 45 1H94 £ Eh4.19
B, 106.54 r.er2e
12.2 Advances for land though unsecured, are considered good as the advances have bean given based on
arrangemeants/ memorandum of understanding executed by the Comgany and the Company/ ssiler!
Intermedinry is n the course af abtaining eléar and markatable e, free from all encumbranoaes
12.3 Advances givan to Subsidiares and Joint Venture Companies for purchass of land and other purposas are
not considersd advances In the nature of lgans and have not been considemnsd for the disclosurns.
12.4 Sgcurity deposits
[Unsecured considerad good unless otherwise stated)
Mon=-current
Elactricity 1621 18,21
Tisbeprhona 1.38 1.39
Sales Tax 0158 0.1%
Feant Fa.28 Ba, 75
VWaber Seodrily 6258 525
Chhiprs 10.68 20.89
112.67 133.43
Current
Hbars 6594 .25
6.848 6.35
Sacurlty depasits lowards rent Inclodes:
Security deposiis paid o direcior against rent TH.98 BR.TS
r,
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ANSAL BURLDWELL LIMITED
CIN: LASIDL1DEIPLCOTTERS
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCH 3%, 2025
(AN mngunts & Be.in Lakha uriess olhenwdse stated)
A5 BL A At
Bl 103,202 31,09.2024
12 Borrowings
Men-currat barrowinps-carred 5L smartised ces)
Satumd
Tarm loans.
Vehlche loans
~from barés - -
<o eithers FAmL a0
Unsepired
Tam Lians
<frorm gt coimpaniss 5862 TZLTR
Total non current barrpwings A30.78 Tai.
Tarms and repayment schedube
Kon- Cument Barrowings
Particulars Sequrity datads & Repaymant tarms Imtesgst Rate  Carrying Amount a5 Carrying Amount as
gt 31 March 3625 at 31 March 2024
fsgyred Loans
Viehehe Loan Socurird by wiry ol bypofodation of a5sts = BEES 0.0 a0
Tavour uf lender s purchased from Toyos
Finarvzal Services Lirsted Tha loan is moayatio
1 36 structured momihly instaments starting
Tram P 2023
Sucummd by way of lypohicalion of nssels n g% 1312
tavoir of lendar trus purchasad, during the year
Tetyeth Framiiad Sy ioxs Limibod s
sanciianed and tisbursad §00.581a wehice
Lo al Re 26 10 Lakhs 3t6] hugus 2003 Tha
haan is repayablg in 36 strucutrad mandhly
nstamands stacting from Baplomber, 2024
Unsecured Loans
Tam Lean fram Francial Anand Ram Globa Finance Lid has sancionesyd 12400 Fra e =108
Irshifiore and d=bursedi 13%pa. 3 Loan of Re. 300
Lekhs as on Fsi March 2023, inchiding Gurem
mabeity-amoating to Re. 2690 Lekhs g5 on 11
Warch, 025 pravious Yaar (Fs 2654 Lakhsas
an 31March 2024} s pnmanly secured by
palaberal Sacurity al immoakie propamy al he
direciorafrelistves of the Company.he Loanis
resamayabile in 96 snacheud monthly instalimunts
star from May ALY
\,
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ANSAL BUILOWELL LIMITED
GIN; LASZ01DLASRIPLCOY 7225
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 11, 2025
(AR ameunts are B, i Lokl ombs ollorweas stajed)
Az at As ol
kg 41.03.2025 31.09.2024
Term Loan from Francial Hindga Finanos Limied hag sarchormd el 13.25% 450 B5 471,03
Instillong dEbonged #11.F5% an Ungecurad Lo ol
s 400 Lishbs, o 310 Sty 2020 Ineluding
cusrant maturty amounting fo Rs 20 17 Lekhs
azan 31 March 2025 provicus year (R 1 TE
Lakhs as on 315t march, 24 i primariy
meciiredd By collaleen| secunty ol immosabl
prepeity al lha direclarsielatives of me
coempanty. Tha Loan is repayabs in 152
sirichrnd monshty mstatmenis slared fom
Saplermbad 2023
Tesm Laan Immm Francial Hinitifn Finanos Limiled fies sanchonad and 12.75% Mim
Instifutiang dsbuirged @13 P5% an Ungecured Loan af
S 26000 Lakhs o Sk 2020 ircluding eirend
matirtty amerimting fo s, 10,68 Lakhs in
primanity secaned by collalerul sagiinty of
v Bl girogerty df he drackarsbelatives. of
e company The Loan s repagabis n 144
siruchred mondly imstalmants sfarted fom
August 2024
Current borrowingd-carried st amortised coal
Seciured
Lamns from banss regayatle on demand
- Owardraft Facity 17373 170457
Current maturities of non-current bemowings
-Tarm Laan from Oihers 1L58) 8028
-Term Loan -Wehitle Loan F4n ELi: L
Unsecured
Lomns ani Rdvances -
- from direclors - -
- from relleted partes 111,53 357 45
- from cthers companies BTOTT 14443
Total current bormowings 2.5:43.51 228341
Curren Borrowlngs
Sacured Loans
Partioilars Becurity detalln & Repaymest ferma Intwrest Rale  Carrylig Amount &3 Carrylng Amounl aa
ot 11 March 2025 at ¥ March 2024
Oreriralt Faciigy -F58 Oreertirafl Facdity fram Purgsh and Siod Bank = BS0 118 54 3412
secured pamanly by equialile maragege of (Pravious Year
mmmpyahie graperties of the Company skuated 11 34%)
Al Girgacn and mbaioeraly by porsonal
guarnnles of the descion of Me Sompany o
frsi parl passe chans on invesiones and Books
dabbs ral older than 180 davs both prezent and
Hilrw wachysras of project firanced by athes
Bk ¢ Ringanioad insliuSions o Pl peassu hasis
Wit EnET rrss.
r
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AMSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CEN: LAS2MDL198IPLCO1T2ES

NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
|l amounts gre RE. n Lakhs urless olhanyise shaded)

Partculars

Cvarcraft Feciity -PRE

Gunranies Ememency Credl
Lime Faohily-{GECL| PSB

Guarantee Emorgency Credt
Line Faily-{GECL| FNE

‘Wehicia Loan

Ungacifed Lans

Tem Laan from Firsmes
Insiiutions /Oihaf cormanies

Creerdraft Facity from Puniat Natonal Bank
caTyng is securad primarky by immavatle
propery al (ke Company sitialed al Gurgaon
and collaterally by personal gusrantes of
direciry of $e Company amt Fypathecation of
cumant amasts of the Company escapl e
propect Sranced by cihar harksifinancial
o on parl pass basls wih other binkg

Secares] prmanly by equitetie menagags of
mmnble propsies of the Company stualsd
il Gurgaon ang collateraly by parsonal
duirinbes of the diredion of the Company ind
firsd pari passy charge on venlonoes and books
dibis rol elder (han 10 days boll preserd and
tuturg eachisso ol propsct fingnced by olber
wanks | finenadl instfilkans on Par pessi bass
wilh céhar banks.

Botuned premanky by mmcisbie prooay ol (he
Company situated al Gurgeon and oolldlerally
[y personal guenise of dieclor of tha
Company end hypothecalian of cumant adsets of
the Company excapt the projct financed by
ather benisfinancial institutions on pan passy
hagks with fiher banks

Bacuted by way af hypothecilion of assals in
lavour of lardar thus purchassd from Toyods
Fingnclal Services Limited Tha boanis mpayable
n # siractured mondhly instaments siarting
from N 2023

Sacured by way af hypofwealion of assals n
taviur of lender s purchased. dirng B yoar
Toyoha Firgnosl Seevices Limind has
eanthoned & disbursad [@RET 3 vehicla
Loanal Rs26 00 Lakhs 3151 Augusl 2024 The
Figan is repayable in 36 sirucutred manthly
rtamnnts starting from Saptember, 2084

Anapd Fathi Global Finance Lid hat sandSoned
ant disbursedi@ t2%pa. a Loan of Re.200.
Lakhs a5 on Jisl March 2023, inckiding curment
maturity amouing fo Ry, 2890 Lakhs sson 31
March, H125 prneods Yaar [Ris 26:54 Lakhs a3
om 31March 2024} (5 pnmarily sacured by
collatersl Securiy ol immonesds propeny af the
direciorpreatves of sve Company.the Laan is
reagavabiein 06 strucutema monty |nstalimanss
starting trom May X2,

A5 at As =t

.00.2025 31.00. 2004

T4.A0% 139877 135845

¥.50 . 14

To% - &5

FIE 1618 1658
B51% B:31

12.005% 285 2654
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ANSAL BUILOWELL LIMITED
CIN: L4530 DL1981PLC01TRIE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, Ru2s
[Ad prnoiarita-ans Re in Lkl wmiigs olhehyise slaled)

Particulars

Lovin froem- rélirl el Gk

Lann bom plhvir companias

Hoba:

Hinoug Frremce Limssg hos sanetigned g 13.25%
distursed {13 26% B Wrretuned. Lo al
R 99 Lavika an 3181 July 2023 inchifing
cumerd makomly amgurtng o B 2097 Lakhs
as o 31 banch, 2025 provigus year (Ha 17 68
Lakhs @ on 51 March 2024 s primardy
safure by codnberst seciinly of mmmicpns
praperly of Mg dreciors! relalives &l D
oy The Loan & repanyable in 152
simctuired monthly inglalimenls snfed from
Soptambar 202

Hindus Firance Lirmdad b sanchoned and 1Z2.75%
dissuired @2 7Y an Uresecured Laap ol

R 360 00 Loks on Juby, 3024 includfing conrang

makunty wnsang o AE 1088 Lakhs is

prmEnly secursl By colriErat Secunly o

mmovenk propesty of he direcionsivelalives of

the coen ey Tha LoAn i§ repayaiie in 104

abchired monillly melalinerls stared from

Aymemt 2024

Renayalie an demsnd 10-f2

As per s lermia of ihe agresmeanl - £2%

A gl
11032025

A it
31.03.2024

dEAT

156D

1R

81000

The Compory has ol cefmdiod = repaymen) of bars or othor boergwarcs ar m e poymeet of svhrmes hamoan ooy lersdar

17 8

,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

CIN: L4521 DL19B3PLCO1T225

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 211, 2025
(Al-amounts are Rs:in Lakhs unbess oiberwise stated)

Farticulass Az at As ot
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
i Lease Liabilities
MNon-current
Lease Labililes 218,02 -
218,82 -
Current
Lease Labilities 166.44 33,53
166,44 33,53
21 Other financial Habilitles
Non=currant
Comtingedcy Deposd from Customers 272,14 27897
27918 ZT8.87
Current
Retention Money from Contraciors tan.20 181 .44
Salary Payable 190,53 168,36
Unetaimad dividands 5.50 3.51
Royalty Payabia to Manipur Forest Department 1707 17,77
Security deposits - al amortised cost 221,20 229.57
635,20 810,65
22 Provisions
Mon-current
Provisen for employee benefits
~Cratuity 25051 232,33
Leave Encashment B4.58
33519 235,33
Currant
Provasean for amployves benehiits
-Cratuity 1248 109.57
-Leave Encashment 41,77 115:40
Leave Travel Allgwance 58.06 53.50
Medical Expanses Reimbursabls BE.9% 55,10
279.31 333.27
614,50 57261

221 For details of mavemant in prevision for grataity and leave encashmeant, Refer Mote No, 37
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIM: LAS2010L15R2PLCE1 7228

WOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ERDED MARCH 31, 1025
1Al enounte-am Re: in Lakks unlszs olhmnwice shxiod)

A pt Az Al
T AR 31032025 31,03.2024
21 Dther lishilities
Maon- current
Depasit from Himachal Pradesh State Electneity Board 366,59 366 .59
Dieposit from HUDA against Land Acquisition B2 %0 8290
Aduznca ranial income 3:38 3
452,88 453.23

231 The amount of Re. 366,50 Lakhs received lfom Himachal Pradesh Stale Elecirnicity Board under the order of
Hon'ble High Court of Himachal Fradesh is classified as liahility since the said amount shall be refundable if the
appaal of Himachal Pradesh State Elecincity Bagard 5 ultmately decided against the Campany,

23.2 The amoiunt of Rs: 82,90 Lakhs recgived from Haryana Urban Development Autharily under the order of Hon'ble
Hiah Court of Punjab and Haryana is classified as liabdlity since the said amount shall be refundabie If the appaal
It the appeal of the respondant S ullimatedy decidad agamst the Company,

Current

Advances from customers 5,001.78 6.419.51
Regstration Amaunt Against Future Projacts T31.20 40817
External Devalopment Charges Payabie, inaludng 914814 314814
License Ranewal Feas Payabis 5.537.54 B.537 54
Registration Money against EWS Schemea 116.38 116.38
TDS Fayahbia 2314 26.58
G5T Payable 12.30 14,82
Cthers 1,856.649 1,675.20

2242917 23,346.34

23,3 The Company had aceepted the registrmtion Amounts aganst proposed projects i Jaipur and Panipat
in earbier yvears which was outstanding 1o the extent of Bs.271.47 Lukhs as on March 31, 2023,
previous vear Rs. 329.47 Lakhs as on March 3 1. 2024 and these amounts were affered to refund to the
customers due o non-receipt of necessary Government approvals for the proposed projects but inspite
of the efforts made by the Company, balance number of parties did not accept the refunds of
Registration Money deposited by them to the extent of Rs. 271.47 Lakhs due on March 31, 2025.
However no such amount was reccived by the Company during the year 2024-25 The company had
transfierred the balonce gmount payable alonwith interest to a designuted Escrow account maintained
with the Punjab and Sind Bank .Connaught Place MNew Delhi-1 10001 for the purpose of refund o
CUSIDCrs.
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- )
The company offered to refund the registration amount received agaimst proposed projects in Jaipur
ani Panipat due to non-receipt of necessary povernment approvils for the proposed projects but in
spite of cfforts made by the company, balance number of paries did pot accept the refunds of
registralion money deposited by them us on March 31, 20235, The company has made provision For
interest of Rs. 30046 lakhs ull March 31, 2025 on contingent basis in respect above amounts,
however detailsof individual payee has not been identified ason date and therefore in the absence of
any identifiable payee, the provision of TDS are not applicable based on merits ofthe case and judicial
precedents and further the actual smounts paidderedited ure subieet 1o TDS, Therefore, the company is
following the provision of TDE ag and when individual pavee 15 identified the amounts are paid/
eredited 1o respective purties,

ANSAL BUILTWELL LIWTED
CR: LASEDROL 1P 017325
WETES T THE FIRANCIAL STATEMERTS R THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2035
{A8 ampints pe s 0 Lakhe uiess otheriee slate)
M Trade payablez Asat As at
0302 032024
Trade payabdes
{a) Total culstarding dues al micro anterprizas and 1343 45
sl erdarprses
{0} Tedal culslanding dues al craditoes other than M7 504 6E
ko arbarpnses and small erdernses
554.20 SH617
Mon -Currant 415.4¢ 43828
Currant 160,72 157.89
#1 Trade Payzhbe ageing schodula
s & 31 March 2025
Particulars Dutstanding for following periods from dug dade of payment
Lese than 1 yaar 1-2 years Zdyears Mo than 3 Tatal
yairs
ii] MSHE 1343 - . 1313
{if) Oithars 15565 o4 1208 3525 .07
(i) Digmead dues - MSME B . a . -
(i) Dispailed duses - Dihers . - . : .
168.78 B0 12.08 30525 5e4.H
A5 a1 1 March 2024
Particulars Dutstanding far following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 yaars LIyears  Moré than 3 Tatal
years
(1] MSHE 4.4 - nay 451
(i) Cithere 15165 %0 2088 300,20 501 66
(il Dispiad duss - MEME - i . . ;
(] Despated dises - Ofhers . . . . .
157.88 3692 248 .20 53617
\,
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4.3 Baxed on tha informmton avaitable wilh ihe Campany, hem are no significant ques o fespact of Moo, Small and Medem sntarprses at tha

5

tmiator shoel dabe which were cutstarding for mom (hien 45 days. Further, ng mileveat has been e during S year far the same ag such erain

i maigmificant

Tha daotmils of duts to Micro and Smoll Enterprisas as par Migra, Small and “ll}"!;lm Entarprisas Devolopmont &ct, 2004

Thie indoriution a8 setpiired ander he Micro, Smael and Medin Crlepmseg Devslopmestil Act. 2008 has boen debsrmrned b9 e exlenl such panies
trave teen idendified on the basis of information evailablke with e Compary,

Particulirs

ip Principal amauint ramaming unpaid (o any sapalior as
at tha yasr and
i}, Indores cue thermon - -

) Arvund of inberead paid byt Commany by s of
secian 16 of the MSMEL, along wik tha amount of the
paymenl made b the supolian beyoad the sppalnted day
dunmg s secodnting year

W Amaunt of intsfesl dus and papsble far e e ol
delay In meking paymeni (afich hove been poid bl
beyonid the appainked day durng Ibe yaar) bul wilboul
Bdding tha inerest apecifes urdar tha MEMED. 2006

vy Amaunt of inlerest gecrued ard remainng unpeid sl
1 ang] af the scooumbng waer - -

vlp The smount of tunthar rdevest remaining due and

rayadile wyen @ the succesding years, Uil such et
whezn s mrimrnl disss =% aboss @ns actualy poid o ths
small amorprize for the poposn o disallssance a5 @

Currend 188 Assets! [abiltes (het)

Prossnn Tor Taxation (net of advanos e paymeitis TOS )

Wat March 3034 Jtsl March 2034

507,00
7,58

AHT 63

6383

,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN: L45201DL1983PLCOMT225
HNOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(All Bmounts ara Rs. in Leakhs uniess otherwise stated)
Particulars YEAR EMDED YEAR EMDED
31.03.2025 31.3.2024
268 Revenuse from operations
Halaa 3,902 B3 3.117.56
Project Management Consultancy Receipts TE8.73 BAT. 46
Maintemancs Charges Recaiviad big . BD G559
Total revenue from oparations 4.888.06 4,030.61
27 Other income
Intares] inoconme from:
- Bank deposits 0283 43.08
- CGustomersiothers 37.10 20,156
Administration Charges 29,70 B854
Rent incoms 186,77 11640
Met gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment o658 ¥.83
Miscellaneous Incomea G55 T.05
416.67 266.46
28 Co=lof construction and other related project cost
Balanite Brought Forward 23,9747 21,448 01
Extarnal/ nlermal Development/Licenss Faa o Govt, - 331.80
Land Cosl - -
Land Developmeant Expenses 21.07 d42.91
Material / Stores Consumed 181.35 11616
Project Expenses Ti6.12 511.40
Intarasl Expanses - -
- Bank / Financial Institutions - -
- Customersiothars 28.15 14B.07
Rant 758 /.57
Brokarage & Commission .61 16.87
Power & Fusl 30 22 3226
Repair & Mainlenances 29.69 24.82
Conveyanos Expensas 6.52 5,74
Charity & Danation 0.4 0.27
Ingyrance Chames 3,79 588
Legal & Professional Charges 2217 B.22
Telephons Expensen 280 2,80
Advartigemeant & Publicity o 06 2.01
Salary, Wages & Other Bensfits 432 .54 39311
Licence Fea & Other Charges 21836 1,628 54
Depraciation 18.43 16.97
Secunty Expenses 25.75 2123
25,713.42 24,760.78
Add ¢ Agmcmcﬁl al sale cancolled gas5.00
Less: Transfemed o Stock in Trade 1,044.01
Less: Projects in Progress Transferred to Balancs Sheet 24,256.55 23,978.7T1
Balance cost of construction and other related
project cost transferred to the Statement of Profit & 1,456.87 723.05
Loss
\,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

CIM: L452010L1983PLCO1TZ25
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(Al amounts ate Rs. in Lakhs unless otharwise statad)

Year ended Year ended

Fieston 31.03.2025 31,2.2024
28 Employee benefits expense
Salary, Wages and Other Benefils 883.80 B09.55
Contribution 1o Provident &nd Other Fund 46.01 4542
Saff Welfare Expenses: 21.35 26,92
051,18 861.89
30  Finance cosls
Interes! axpenses:-
- Barks 227.23 238.96
- Others 210.13 140,86
Other Borrowing Costs,-
- Banks 1.1 2760
458.57 407.44
31 Other expenses
Power & fuel 25.56 23.36
Renl 6.95 T.96
Fepairz to Plant & Machinery 550 T.74
Repair & Mamlanance 26.58 23.88
[nsurance 1560 5.40
Rates and taxes 3.19 17.45
Legal & Professonal Chares 416.72 329.79
Corporate Guarantes Expanses (Sea Note 42) 215.55
Payment to Auditors -
a. As auditor
- Statutory Audit Fees 10.00 6.10
- Tax Audil Feas 2.00 1.45
b. for taxaticn matters 2.00 1.45
., lar other sarvices 2.50 1.60
Traveling Expenses 17.85 16,15
Contributlon lowards Corporate Soclal Responsiblity (See Note 32} 21.97 17.20
Director's Sitting Fee 7.80 10.00
Complbar Expanses 17.32 20.54
Frinting & Stafoneary B.OG 6.42
Telephone Chargas 065 8.82
Vahicles running and malntenancea T1.87 6546
G5T Expenses Reversal 101.47 {0.04)
Miscellanecus Expanses 72.47 T4.36
1,060.70 642,19
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN: L4520 0L 1983PLCa 225
WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
[ Ao nts ate RE: n ek ahless ofhenaiae siated |
32 Corporoie sociol responsibility (CBR)
Ap por Boction 155 of the Companins Act 2013, a CER committes has boen formaed by the Cormpary, Thie areas for EEF\.; activilies are rural
dovalcgmant CER promct haalth cans - enning a chantable clmic.and e cam - sat up bogd bang, The tungds were prmanly allocated
iwaEnls cops conirbutions, a8 srecfiad in Schatule: VI tha Comaanies Act, 2013,
Discloswn as roguinod under Guwdonoo Mot on Accounting for eapenditure on Corperaie Social Responsibility Activities:-
Waar anded Yaar endad
1.0 2028 1.0 2004
A Gross wmountregueed 16 b spoed By e Commany chring e yoar 2197 1730
) Armouri] poid ek pandilores incomed by Bie Company doring the year
- Sanmamaniamy Abhay Dearam -For Beos and Ankmal Hoepils 2197 1520
- Sivera Fourmdalion 20
2187 1780
cpGhortal n arounl reguinsd 1o be gpant by Ihe Company’
A5 the beginning of the panod =
At Ehprifall spant by thy comparny . -
Ad the ard of e perigd . .
Thie compnny has fecered tha details of nchel idfsaton mode by the above recipients ae wellax patacalars of thes anrdier angegement for-1
Vs of moee 0 the activiies for which confnbubon was made by the companyg e bam
d) Detalls of Redsted Pany Transactions are srumeraied 0 (B) soae (mepar Ralated Party dedinition in Ind 45 24)
« Sevara Assouabion - 20
13 Emrnings porshore
Yenar anded Yor gndad
31,00 2025 31032024
Prafit for tha year afirtbutenle o owners of tie Company |&) BF376 171,36
Wed]lled Eveisge numiles of eguily shares far e puposs ol besic spming per Shdaee and dillsd T o
emring per share J8] ’ T
Basa and dilubed eamings per sfare (Ra ) [AG)Facs vilue of 75: 10 aach) T.77 1234
34 Contingan linbilfbes and commimants
Yeor onded Yoor anded
31.00. 2025 31.03.2024
(0 Cantingsnt lintlinias
al Clalnys pgainst the compeny Nod efenaesaiged as debt 25531 40 272340
) Baps Gharaniees GE3.00 B3 80
apOiar money Tod which Tha comaany (e coringanily llebla
— ncome Tag Labiily disputed by Bis company
— Ermplayiss Prdvidai Fund labdity dispuited by e comgsny .43 J543
3,210.83 3,402 83
(i} Commitmants
o) Esflintted dmaount of conlrssts femamning o be exetuled on capilal socounl and rod proviced &
i Lncalisd labdity on ghares amnd gl invasimants paniy paid 1800 T A0
100 18,00
322883 342083
The maragament = af 1ha aprman 1kal n mejonty of the cages, Me company-shall b in e pooition to eeist o gailie (he caged
\,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(Al emounts are R=. in Lakhs unhess otherwise stated)
36 Lease arrangemants
Transition
Effective April 01, 2019, the company has adopted Ind AS AS 116 ‘Leases’, applied to all lesses conlracts, sxcept
lpanes which are exgpinng less an 12 monihs an Agdl 07, 2019 using the modified refrospacbee method atong with
tha transiton option to recognise Right Te-Wse Asset (ROU) at an amount sqgual fo tha lsass llabilily and has takan tha
adpuslment o ratainad samings, on the date of iransition
The Company as a lesses
Leaaing arangaments
The significant leasang aomngements entersd imo by the Gompany meloe e following:
af The Company's lepss mssat ciasses primarily consist of leasas for land and bulldings. Bulldings taken on lease for
affice pramises and resldential accammodation for employess and which am fenewabla on g perodls bagis by mullal
consent of both pardies. The |eases. armangemeants. are cancellable by the lessea for any feason by giving nobce of
heryesn 1 o3 monts
To agsuss whelhsr a conlbrac conveys the right 1o control the use of an Wenliied assel the Company assesgas
whether (i) he confract invalves. the use of an identified assel (i) the Company has subsiantally aif of the economic
benafits from use of the assst through the perdod of the lease and (i} the Company has the right to direct the use of
e assal,
Far theae shari-temy and law-vahlue leases, the Company recopgnizas the lease payments as an gperating axpense on a
sirmighl-line bagis avar (e loem of the leasa
Tive Right of Use (ROU) asseis are Initially recogrized al cost, which comprises the nliel amount of the lease [lzbiliy
pdfpusted Tor any ease payments made al or prics to the commencemant dale of thes bepse plus ary it direct costs
less any lease moentives. Thay are subseguently measursd at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairmant
losRes
Changes in camying value of RO asssts for the year ended March 31,2025 and March 31,2024 are provided in Mata
no T
Detalls of maturities of lease liability
- mod later than ane vear 16644 33.53
= lator tha ane year arid nod lator than five years 21862 -
- latar than five years . .
JB526 33.53
The Company as a lessor
The Company has entared Info nor-cancelable oparating fease armangements. Against swch non cancellable oparating
leases, tofal rend crediled 1o the Statement of Pralit and Loss is RE: 130,13 Lakhs (Previous Year Re. 11506 Lakhs) as
actual rant mceived by the Company. Tha future minlmum sase payments in respact of thess oy am-
Future minimum lease reesipts
- nod later than ans year 13232 128:64
- libeap Bt cane yesar aired ned Jades (haan Thie yibrsg 585.73 BE5 B
- latar than fve years B13.53 1,247 81
1.634.63 1.913.43
The aasets n reapect of which the company has entered into operating lesse arrangements are mouded in Inventores
ard ate held for sale in e orditery course of business of the Company. Thereforo, no depreciadion s charged an b
leaced assets inaccordance wilh ind A5 16,
3 Segmeont information
The chisf operating decizion maeker (CODM') for the purpose of resource alocation and azsessment of segmeanis
perfarmance focuses on Réal Estale, (hus opedates In @ single buesiness segmenl. The Company |5 opaerating in india,
which is considered as singe. geographical segment. Accordingly, 1he reporiing requiremanis for segmenl disciosurs
a5 presscribed by ing AS 108 are not applicable
r,
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WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
| it A B in Likhs unbess olhiewise stisad)
7 Employes benefid plans
Yoar endod Year anded
032025 31,003, 5004
(a) Defined eantribution pians and amounts recognized in the statament of profit and loae
Cansnbalian Kawards proacknt unel L LT LEER
Employers’ eomnblion Lo amgloyes s siale PEUrance wheme k] 2m
4601 4542
(b Gtheer long term employee benafits [based on actuarial valuston)
Leawe encashmenl = amounl recogrized in e stalement of poolll and ioss e
1078 -
{r} Dafined bonafil plans
Grsuity
Gratudy &= provided Ior employees whio are inserice as & he end of the financial year far 5 years or means, & e mbe af 15 days” satary bor sach
comnfxeted year of snace and is-payathe on reimmund lemmation! msigralion. The Gratuily piean for the Compairy & A defemd benehil plare whare samea
cortnbulions a5 par Actinal Valuston Cerilicats arm charged (o ine Statamant of Profi and Loss. This dafined bensfi plan axposa the Company Lo
sctuarinl nsks, Sush a2 Wnpivly nsk, inberest rabe fek and salary Ask
The fellowing tables =ummarizas the companenis of net henefit axpense recogrised:in the stalement of prafiband loss-and tha emounts recogrized In the
balance sheet lur dafinad banafif plan:
et employes benefit expense recognized in empleyes cost:
Curmeen| senaie cost 244 Fafli]
Mal irdarest cos) 2488 2347
Nt employen benell ox panse fecognlted i snployes coat 4732 44,57
Amount recognisad in other comprehensive incoma:
Actiaral [gamikiss oo chbgalicrs arsing on sccount of axperknce ddusinens 2297 10783
Mot expenso for the year recognized in other compmbensive incoma 23A7 107.83
(I} Changes in the presont value of the defined benefit abligation an as follow's:
Gratulty
Opening dellned obllaatlon Mg an .oy
Coumen| senvice cost it 2110
Irt=rest cost 24E8 2347
Bexngfite paid {2EE] (1224
fchuaral {gainloss on chitgations arsing on eooount of experiance adusfmenls 2255 10783
Closing defined benefit cbligation 37E10 348,50
Laave srashmant
Oponing defined abligation 116G 140.21
Cumanl senice cost 268 .
Ireareat cos B2 -
Beneditz paid [19.53) 2511}
Actunnal [gain igss oo oblgalions drsirg of socount of esperience adusiments (1) -
Closing dafined benefit obligation 12635 11510
\,
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|4l mmpunts ans B= i Lakhs umlass ofnerwse statad)

The principal essumptions usad in defesmining gratuity obligafion for the Company's plans

As ak A ot

.03 2025 31.03.2004

Crgrennt eate par aeum (in %) T18% T.3%
Balary eszalation rale per annum (n %) T 00 5.00%
Exp=ried average remaining warkirg lvas of emplayees fin years) 1060 10,34

Mastality rite 106% of indian Assurad Lives Mortality (2012-74]
Wilthdrawal rale
- Upte 30 years 300% 100%
From a1 todd years & % 2005
- Abave 44 yeas 100 1.00%
A guamitutive sersitivity analysis Tor significant assomotion |s a8 shewn below:
Gratuity
Rssumptions Impact on defireed benefit obligation
A5 ak As &
J.03.2025 11.03.2024
Impact of mcrasse in 0 5% in discounl ke %613 $906)
Irpact of decrodse i 0.5% it decound =ie 10,14 R
Irremct af incresass In 1% in safary escalafion rate 2022 a4
Impact af decrazsn in 1% m salary sscaaton rifs | 18653 (1754
|\mipect af increaza in 1% in withdress: rate (0723 100
Irepct 4 decrease i 1% n wihdrawal rate L [
Thee s2nsiiivity onalysis above has been delemned based on A method that exirapoiEes the impact an defined berafif cbbgation 45-a resull of
rasgonabie changes o key assumglions accurming 2t the end of the raporting padod. Sansitiviles dus bo modalty and withdrawals are cansidered
Inskgraficant and M gromsd
Thie Followryg payments are eapecled g conlrinubons o e delined benefi plan @ nes annuat repering perlod:
Yeor andad Year ended
HAO%2025 1032024
Servine Cost 4.0 258
hal ilerest Cost 2478 24 i
Met Periodic Banefil Cosd 48.78 AT 45
Maturity profile of the defined benefit abligation;
As at Asat
31002025 .o
Yaal
= Yiar 1 13056 11653
-Yeard A28 436
Yeard 41849 BT
= Yiard 23 daat
-Year§ 43 nae
Atz SIh s 344 AE D
A
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIM: LA5SZ0IDLI98IPLCOITIS
DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND RELATED PARTIES FROM APRIL 2024 TO MARCH 2025

A8 Related party transactions

{d) Key mansgement parsonnel

h. Shothit Charla I_WI‘-qlel"rle Dirmcir)

Sont. Rty el {Directyd |

2h,visay Talwar |Directar)

Sent Surnan Lahiyia [Dirsgtor)

Sh, Adhok Babu (Comaany Secratary )

Sh. Rovirder Kamar doin (Chaal Finandal Tificer )

(e} Relatives of Key managament parsannal

shrl. fanoal Ansal (Hushand of Dsrectoe )

anpal Arsd (PR (Director @ metngar of HUF)

e Suruchl Bhardwis) {Dalgivies of Disaoior)

Hirs. Shwets Charis (Daughier of Densctos )

Zhil Ashos Mebry § Brother of Director)

Sari, Pronay Bnacdwa) | Daughter's Husbana of Dirgoror

(1) Enterprises over which kay managanent personnal snd thelr relalives are able bo sxerciss slgnificant Influsnce:
Ansal Buldeesll Ifrastruciure Privite Limseed
&nzal Engineering Prosects Limited

Mnsal Hospitality B Leisure-Co, Privatie Limsted
Azl KON Daevillopsst Private: Limitad

AFM Bullccoan Private Lemited

Be=di Exports Private Lemnged

gnandar] Haeninery Co. Privato Lmitind
Cnardraprukho Ectato Prowate Limited
Gloriouy Mok Private Limsed

Hpzal Buddwell Infraballd Private Limied {Formurly G5G Devalopes Private Limdd)
F.C Tomgrs Privale Limefesd

K. Tawers Frovate Limibed

¥, Tomers Privife Limded

sindplines Ectaty Privain Lymited

bl Air Properiees. Private Limde]

Higues Egtate Melworke Privats Limitad

51 Towaers § Devsiopers Privata Lamited

&.5. Towers: Private Lemited

Sankamp Haluls Priveoe Limied

Saya Plantafion & Rosarts Prveis Limibed
inzal Theatres and Clubokels Privete Limited
St Pans Prrvira Limited

Szic Moalds piivata Lsmitad

Higoes Esporks Privabe Limited

Anzal Budldesll Davalopars Privats. Lisitsd
Angal Buldsell reall Estate promoters Privito, Limited
Gyen Dbart) Trust f schoal

Seeprd Aasgation

Terma frma Devalopenants Frivats limined
Blatinum Tiles and Pavers Priverts Limited

Mace ol
Frincipal Praportion of gwnarship mterest [ voting rights
38,1 DHsclosure of related parties Activitias h'rl:u:m:mllm halel oy the p antity
As at AN ak
31.0%,2025 31.03.2024
{n} Subsidiaries
S| Besl E=tabe Dewsiopers Privale Lenlled Pl wsias [l 10059 100%
Lanceve Resaits & Towurs Private Limited Maal astata ndia 100, 1005
Poterd Howsng & Constructon Privobe, Lemited sl psbats Endia 1D LUO%
Exhira Park Reapris & Marketivy Privats Lemisd Pl palale Iindig LD 100%
Trverl Apartrments Private Lirgesd Rral gsiats Endia 10E . 100%
bneal Cresn infrabuild Private Limined Real estatn India 10{F 1005
() AssDCigto
Ausdhariniln Towars Proeata Limitad Roml gxtaba Indin 1T % L
(4] Joint wantures
Ayl D Pear] Davelpoers Provals Lmiled | 5 =
Farmorly Incredibia City Hame Private Limited) R ity tnil I %
[nnradilg Resd Bstati frivits Limited Bl gstata Engdia S S0
Zouthern Bulldmart Brivate Limited Hrei extate Indis Lok 8 RO
Supmoon Salldmart Privale Limited Rl usiaie tndia 5% B
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN: L4520 DLYAEAP L0 T8
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL GTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

{81 amawnts arer Re. 0 Lakns uninss bhensisa s1abad)

i ] Fenancial mstrumants and risk management
38,1 The: carrying amounts and Talr val ol fi Il insir 15 by categoeies i o follows!
As al March 31, 2025 Carrying amoint Lawad 1 Leavel 2 Laval 3
Finoncial assels
Finnneial instruments ot FYTOCE
Iyesiment.in
ey ifsinmients 58 5.23

Financlal mstrumants af amoritsed cosi:
Trostlm rpcoiviniles TRAT Ti6T .
Casly and cash aguvalenis Pt Rt SEE06
ibkar bank befarcas: 1,647, M 1.547 76 .
Total financial assats 1,851,711 177804 TA.ET -
Financial Habillties
Financial instrumants of amoriised ookl
Borriaings Fdpz.21 J 2R3 27 # 4
Loase Labdines 345,28 38526
Trade piyabied £R4 240 58430 H
Ol Frsncis kabdilies G114 38 - s14.45 4
Tatal financial liabilities CEAL 3,067.53 [EEN .
As at Margh 31, 224 Carrying amount Lewel 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
Finoncinl asscts
Financal instruments al FYTOCH
Envestmiant in

< Euly Insluments 814 B8 - -
Financial mstrumaents ai amorissed cost
Tramde receividies 53T 61 84
Cash sl cash sguivalenin 1.286.24 1,908 %4
Db buink bolaioes Tiiag TIa.af
Tos] financisl assets 2,162.72 2.108.78 53.94 -
Fhiviirisial Halsllitfes
Financlal matrumanis af amadissd cost:
Bormowings 303249 3,032 40 = =
|.easa | Ehiiteg 13,63 b -k - -
Trade payabins 9a.a7 - 50817 -
Oibar finaacial Ebdilies Ba, 52 B30.62 %
Total financind [EnbEities 4,551.72 106593 1.486.79 .

Motn

o} The Fair woluayof tha finmecia) apsaets s determingd af e senoont ot would be eceived toossl mn ndse in on orderly fmnssetion bateesan
rmarkcal paricipants

It The fedowing methdods ard assum plisns wers used o astimata the far values

[k} The-cameng value of rade mcavables, cash and cash agquivalents. albsr bank Dafances. rade payadles, sepunty paposds, Bonowngs and
athaor fmancial hdbilfities measared al amotsad cost approgmiale f&ir value

(@] Fair walue of guoied ecuily nabumenis & baasd on guoled marked prices ol Se regodng dale

of Runing thie pasr andad Manon 31, 2085 and March 371, 2004, ibare wers no tanslees batwsen Leval 1 and Liedal 2 Tae vslue massaremants,
and no ranufar Inge-and oul of Levsl 3 falr value measuraments
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NOTESTOTHE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
{Allamounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
39.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company ‘s business operations are exposed to vanous financial nisks suchas lquidity nsk. market
risks, credit risk. interest rate risk, funding nsk ete. The Company’s financial labilities mamly
ncludes borrowings taken for the purpose of financing company’s operstions. Financial assels
mainly ineludes trade receivables, investment in equity instruments and security deposits,
The Company's financial nsk management is an integral part o how to plan and execute ils business
strategies, The Company's financial risk management policy is set by 1ts Sentor Management. The
Compaay’s Board oversees how management monitors compliasnce with the Company’s nisk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework
inrelation to the risks faced by the Company.
Murket risk
Market cisk is the risk of loss of future carmings, fair values or futuee cagh Mows that may result from a
change mn the price of a financial instrumenl. The value of a fnancial instrument may change as a
resull of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency rates, equily prices-and other market changes
Uhat affect market risk sengitive instruments. Financial instruments affected by market risk inelude
loans and borowings. foreign currency receivables and payables, and FYVTOCT invesinents.
Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instnament will Aluchoate
because of changes inmarket interest rate, The Company is mainly exposed to the interest rate risk due
to ity borrowings, The Company manages its interest rate risk by having balanced portfolio of fixed
and variable rate borrowings. The Company does not enter inte any interest rate swaps.
Inforesi role sonsitlvily analysis
The suposure al e compony'=s borenging oo mieresl fols chamges el he end of the repodng perods sre as Klloss
Ao mt Ao mt
PO EparE 31.3.2025 31.3.21;24
Warsmbla rate bamrwings . 73r.a1 1, 76485
Fixed rate Dorrowings 1. 745 55 1280 B
Toinl borrowing T 462 BG A,035F 40
Berinltivity
Waaripbales Iriberssd rale osne ace exposiad o inferes) cate rlak, e drmgisec] an pralil or less el s misy be as Pollowws
Year engod Year ended
Partisubars 31.3.2025 31.3.2024
Aotumd intorest cont 22T .27 216.08
IFRCH mm rigressed by 195 on oulsiEnding Ioame il 28,53
Total inlerest ocost 284 27 264,20
iR e descremasd By 1% on ouisisnding cans 27.14 IE.IF
Todal inteeani oot 200,08 213,60
Price risk
Tha Company has very limited esoosurs o prics sensilve secunbos, heoos prce sk s not materisal,
Credit rimk
Credit risk arises from the possilkdity thal couniar party may not e abbe o sobile beir odigations os agroed. Tha
Company's axposurs to crodil fisk s mainly infleonosd by cash and cash soullivalenin. recolbvables o ite roal ociobs
coatomers ond marcial sosels measoured ol amoriised cont
Thee carmying amounis of financial aseels mepresant e maxemom oradit fsk esposuns y
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Price Risk
The Company hos very limited exposure Lo price sensitive securities, heoce price risk is not material,
Credit Risk
Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to seitle their obligations as
agreed. The Company's exposure to credit risk 15 mainly influenced by cash and cash equivalents,
receivables fromits real estate customers and financial assets measured at amaortised cost,
The carrying amouns of financial assets represent the maximum credit risk exposure.

Trade reccivables
"The eredit risk pertalning 1o redeivables from customers is munaped, generally by receipt of sale
consideration before handimg over of possession and/or trmsfer of legul ownership rights. The credit
risk is diversified due to large number ol real estate projects with different customers spread aver
difTerent geographies,

Based on prior expenence ond an assessment of the trade receivables; the management believes that
there is no credit risk and accordingly no provision is required. The ageing of rade receivables is as

Pedow:"
Az at As at
Particiilars 31.3.2025 31.3.2024
Cutstanding for rmore than & montns 53.94 5384
Qutstanding for & months or less 18.73 -
T3.67 53.04
Liguidity Risk

Liguidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to setile ormeet its obligation on
fime or at o reasonable price, The Company's fisance department is responsible for liquidity, unding
as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies refated 1o soch  risks are
overseen by Senior Munagement, Maonagement monitors the Company’s. net liguidity position
throogh rolling forecusis on the basis of expected cash (lows,

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on
contractual undiscounted payments:

The table below summanses the maturty profile of the Company's financial ligbifihes based on contractual
undisoourded paymenta:

Less than 1 More than 1

Contractual maturities of fimancial liabilities Year Year Vot
As at March 31, 2025
Bormowings 2.543.51 B38.78 348227
Leass Luabilites 166 44 218.82 385,26
Trawde payablas 16878 415.41 584 20
Oitvar financiat Babilities 636,20 273,18 914 38
3,513.94 185217 536611
As at March 31, 2024 ' ' i
Bormowings 228344 Tdf a9 303240
Lease Liabhilites 33.53 . 33.53
Trade payeblus 167 .89 430,28 Bpa1.93
Diher Enancial Habilities E10.65 278.87 BES. G2
:Ii.,CIB!.AB 1,466.24 4, 547.48
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42 The Ansal Buildwell Limited had Invested Rs, 3400 Crove in the Torm ol equity shares and given the
business advinees amounting to Rs. 24.89 Crore to Ansal Crown Infrabuild Povale Limited (wholly

owned Subsidiary company],

Chne of the Operational Creditor filed the pelition against Ansal Crown [nfrabudild Privide Limited
Company before the Hon'ble NCOLT. The Hon'ble NCLT has admitted application bearing
CLPIBYTR32022 under section 9 of the TRBC Code 200 6 against the M/s, Ansal Crown Infrabuild
Private Limited on dated 215t April, 2023 and accordingly the Corporate Insolvency Resalution

Process (CIRP)of 1BE, 201 6is Initiated.

Further execution matters and other miscellaneous applications related to the association were listed
befare Hon ble NCDRC, Consequently, the NCDRC had Sine Die adjourned all theze matters.

M/s SWAMIH Investment Fund-Thad filed Civil Suit Mo, TA/909 ND/2025In1B/132/nd 2024 before
the Hon'ble NCLT Delhi for invocation of Corporate Guarantee on Company for its ¢lamm against
ACTPL. To save Civil suit for invocation of Corporate Guarantee  before the Hon'ble NCLT the
Company had paid Bs.2.15.55.78%- o M/s SWAMIH Investment Fund-1 Tor settlement of dues of
ACIPL, Accordingly . [AQ09ND/2025 stands allowed and dispesed of conscguently,

IBA3IZMND2024 stands dismissed ps withdrawn

43 Approval of financial siatements

The fingncial statements were approved forissue by the board ot directors on May 29, 2025,

,

In terms of our report attachad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For I.P. Pasricha & Co, Ansal Buildwell Limitad

Chartered Accountants

FRM Mo, 000120

Invcher Pal Sinigh Shobhit Charla
Partner Whale-ting Direcioe
Mombosship Mo, FEISES DiN: DO0SE364

UDIN, 250805208 MIIWLE3G3 Ravindar Kumar Jain
Piace: New Dalfhi Chief Financal Officer
Date: 29" May, 2025 R

Vijay Talwar
Directar
DM 0264759594

Ashok Babu
Company Seardlarny
FLS: 2324
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INDEPENDENTAUDITORS REPORT
TOTHE MEMBERS OF ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

W have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Ansal Buildwell Linited (“the
Holding Company™), and its subsidiaries (the Holdimg Company and its subsidiarics together referred (o
as "the Group™) its assovistes and its joint controlled entitiesfjoint ventures, which comprizses the
Consolidated Balance Sheet us at March 31, 2023, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
{including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of changes in equity and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended on thut date, and notes 1o the Consolidated financial
Statements, mcloding summary of the Material accounting policies and other explanatory information
{(hereinafier referred 1o us “the conselidaed inancial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explinalions given o us, the
aforesaid Consolidated financial siatements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Aet™) in the manner 50 required and pive o true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards: preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended snd other sccounting principles generally aceepted in
India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Group its associate and joint ventures as at March 31,
2025, of its consolidated profit (including other comprebensive income), consolidated changes in equity
and consolidated cash flows for the year énded.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit m accordance with the Standards on Auditing (8Ag) specified under section
14310} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent ofthe Group, ts associate and joint ventures in accordance with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in Indig i ferms of the Code of Ethics
issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (“TCAI™) and the relevant provisions of the Act and
we have fulfilled our other ethival responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements, We believe that
the audit evidence wie have obtaned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opmion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements,

kKev Audit Matiers

Kooy audit matters are those matters that, m our professione! judement, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated (inancial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed i the
contexl of our audit of the consalidated lnancial statements as o whole, and in forming our opinion
therenn, and we do not provide o separate opinion on these matters. We hove determined the multers
deseribed below the key audil matters (o be communicated inour report.

,
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Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed
in our Audit?

Hevenue Recognition

The Group applies Ind AS 115" Revenue from
contracts with customers” for recognition of
sale
estale, which

revenue  from of commercial and
residential is: being
recopnized al a point in tme upon the Group
satisfying its performiance obligation and the
control of the underlying asset gets ransferred
to the customer once whole of the amount
mentioned in the contract 18 received by the
Group. Simce significanl judgement is
invalved in
obligations and determining when “control” of
the asset underlying the performance
obligaton 1% transferred to the customer basis

which revenue (s recognized, we have

real

tdentifying performance

considered revenue recognition as Key Audit
Malter.

Our Audit Procedures in respect of this area,
among others, included the following:

= Read the Group’s revenue recognition accounting
policies and evaluated the appropriateness of the
same with respect to principles of Ind AS 1135 and
their application (o the sipnilicant customer
controvts:

= Uibtained and understood the Group's process for
recognizing revenue meluding identification of
performumee obligations and  determination  of
transfer of control of the property ta the customer.

= Fvaluated the desipn and implementation and
verified, on west check basis, the operatng
effectivencss of key internal controls over revenue
recognition including controls around transfer of
control ofthe property;

*Verified contracts on sample basis for sale of
residential and commercial units to identify the
performance obhgation of the group under these
contriets and assessed whether these performancs
obligations are salislied over time or al 5 point in
time based on the criteria specified under Ind AS
1%

=Verified, on a test check basis, revenuse transaction
with the underlying customer, contract and other
docoments evidencing the
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Related party transactions

The Company hos undertaken ransactions with
its related parties in the ordinary course of
business at ann™s length, These include all
transaction to.and from related parties, ee, as
disclosed in note 38 to the Consolidated
finangial statements, We  identified the
seouraey and completencss of the related party
transactions and its disclosure a8 set oul in
respective notes to the Consolidated financial
statemwents a5 o key audit matier due to the
significance of wansactions with related
parties und regulatory domplisnces (hereon,

Our Audit Procedures in respect of this area,
amoeng ethers, included the following:

= Ohtaimed and read the Company’s palicies,
processes and procedures in respect of identifying
reluted parties, abtining approval, recording and
disclosure of related party transactions,

*Tested related party tansactions with the
underlying contracls & other supporting
documents.

o Avreed the related party information disclosed in
the fimancial statements with the underiving

,

during the year ended 31 March 2025, supporiing dovuments, on o sample basis,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the Note 34 of Consolidated Financiol Statements, as at 3 st March, 2025, the
Company has Contingent Liakilities amounting 1o Rs. 3210083 Lakha which are pending
adjudication. The scope. duration and outeomes of these matlers are uncertain,

Char opinion is not modified i respect ofthis matter.

We draw attention to Note 44 of Consolidated Financial Statements, as at 315t March, 2025 The Ansal
Buildwell Limited bod Invested Rs. 3404 Crore in the form of equity shares and given the business
advances amounting to Rs. 2489 Crore to Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limated {wholly owned
Subsidiary company}

One of the Operational Creditor filed the petition against Ansal Crown Infrabuild Provate Limited
Company before the Hon'ble NCLT, The Hon'ble NMCLT has admitted application bearing
CPIB 7832022 under section 9 of the IBBC Code 20 16 against the Mis. Ansal Crown Infrabuild
Private Lumited on dated 215t April. 2023 and accordingly the Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRPYof 1BC. 2016 is Imtiated:

Mis SWAMIH Investmént Fund-1 had filed Civil Suit No. LA/S09 ND/2025In1B/132/nd/2024 before
the Honble NCLT Delhi for invocation of Corperdale Guaraniee on Company For its claim against
ACIPL. To save Civil suit for invocation of Corporate Guarantee before the Hon"ble NCLT the
Company had paid Rs.2,15.53,789/- 1o M/s SWAMIH Investment Fund-l for settlement of dues of
ACIPL. Accordingly., |A/SONDIZO25 stands allowed and disposed of censeguently,
1B/ 32/W 2024 stands dismissed as withdrawn.
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Ouropinion isnotmodified in respect of this matter,

We draw attention that one of the subsidiary of the Company e, Ansal Crown Infrabuild Pnvate
Limited. which is under CIRP of IBC 2016, Auditor's reported that the classification of & Trade
Payable namely J.B Scan Pvt Lid of Bs.1.50,00,000 was not correct and should have been reported as
Advance from Customers on referring o certain documentation. Since the said documentation has nol
been made available to us, we are tnable to comment on the same and currently, the sand amount
continues 1o be classified as a Trade Pavable of Bs 1 30,00,000 in the financial statements,

Further, the Provision for Audit Fee and Resolution Professional Fee for the FY 2024-25
fapproximately Rs 25.50 Lakhs) has not been meluded in the Expenses booked in Statement of Profil
and Loss, Since the accounts of the company are 1o be maintined on mercantile basis, in our opinion,
these expenses should have been debited 1o Prolitand Loss Alc.

Chur apinion is nol modified in respect of these matlers,
Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Halding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director™s Report and management discussion
and analysis bul does not wclude the consolidated financial statements and ouwr guditor’s report
thereon, Our opmion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other informaton and
we do not express any Torm of assurance conclusion thereon. In conmection with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained m the audit or otherwise appears 1o be matorially misstated, 1f,
hased on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governanee for the Consolidated Finaneaal
Stutemenis

The Holding Company™s Board of Dircetors is responsible for (he preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a tie and fair
view of the consolidated finaneial position. consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash
flows of the Group meluding its Associate and Joint ventures in aceordanee with the aecounting
principles gencrally sccepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133
ol the Act,

The respective Board of Ditectors of the companies included in the Group and of its associale and
Jointhy ventures are responsible for maintenance of adequate sccounting records in secordance with
the provisions of the Act for salezuarding the assets of the Group and for preveniing and detecling
frauds and other irregularities: the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies:
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making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenanee of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the comsolidated financial staements that give a rue and fur view and are free from moterial
misstatement, whiether due 1o faud orerror, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
vonselidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company. as aforcsaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
ineluded in the Group and of iis assocare and joint ventures arc responsible for sssessing the ability of
the Group and of s associate and joimt ventures 1o continue o5 o going concern, diselosmg, as
applicable, matters related to going congcern and using the going concern hasis of accounting uniess the
Board of Directors gither intends 1o liquidate the Group or 1o cease operstions, of has no realistic
allernative but to do so, The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and
of 14 associate and joint ventures are responsible lor oversecing the linancial reporting process ol the
Giroup and of its associate and joint ventures,

Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Clur ohjectives are to obtain reasonableassurance about whether the Consolidnted Financial stntements
ns a whole are free from materinl missiatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that inclydes our opimion. Reasonable assurance 15 8 high level of assurance, but s ool @
puarantee that an andit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatemnent
when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
orin the aggregate, they could reasonably be gxpected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial stalements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintam
professional skepticism throwghout the audit, We also,

* ldentify and assess the nisks of matenal misstatement of the Consolidated finaneial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform andit procedures responsive 10 those risks, and obtain awdit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control,

«  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant o the audit i order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) 1) of the Act, we are also
responsible [or expressing ouwr apinion on whether the Company bas adequale internal financial
controls system in pluce and the operaling effectiveness ofsuch controly,

*  Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies ased and the reasonablemess of accounting
estimales and related disclosures made by mansgement.
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Conelude on the appropriateness o management’s wse of the poing concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company s ability to contimue as a going conecern, [f
we conglude that o material uncertainty exists, we are required 1o draw attention in our anditor's report
to the related disclosures in the Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures arg
inadequate. to modify our opimion. Our conelusions are based on the audit evidenee obtamed up to the
date of our auditon 's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue s g going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated finanvial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Hinancial stitements represent the underlying
trinsactions and events ina manner that achieves [air preseniation.

Obtain sufficiemt appropriate awdit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
husiness activities within the Group and its joint ventures of which we are the independent auditorsand
whose financial nformation we have audited, 1o express an opinion on the consolidated financial
staternents, We are responsible for the divection, supervision and performance of the audit of the
finaneial statements of such entities ngluded in the consolidated fimancial statements of which we are
the independent auditors, For the other entities included in the consolidated fimancial statements,
which have been audited by other audnors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

Materzality is the magnitude of misstwtements in the Consolidated financial statements that, idividually
or in ageregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of o reasonably knowledpgeable user of
the financial statements may be mfuenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
{actors in (1) plonning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i1} to
evaluate the effect ol any identified misstatements in the financial sttements

We communicate with those charged with governnnce regarding, among other matters, the planned
seape and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify durning our audit,

W also provide those charged with govermance with o statement that we have complied with refevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our imdependence, and where applicable,
reluted safepguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with povernance, we determine those matters that
wereof most significance in the andit of the Consolidated financiol statements of the current period und
are therefore the key audit matlers, We deseribe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exiremmely rare circumstances, we
determing that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conséquences ol
doing so would ressonably be expected o outweigh the public interest beneflits of such
COMmuUnication.

,
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Other Matters

Wi have not andited the financial stateménts and othér financial information, in respect of one of the
subsidiary “Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited™, whose financial statements include total assets
of Rs. 1 3,719.22 lakhs as at March 31, 2023, and total revenues of Rs. | |.04 lakhs and net cash inflows
of s, 26, 16 lakhs for the vear ended on that date. The consolidated financial statements also include the
subsicdiary’s share of net loss of Rs.24.01 lakhs for the vear ended March 31, 2025, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements, These fnancial statements and other financial mformation have
been audited by other auditors, whose finaneial statements, other iinancial information and aaditor’s
reports have been furnished to us by the management. Our Opinion on the Ind AS financial statements,
in so far as it relages to the amounts and diselosures ineluded in respect ol aforesaid Company in terms
of Section 143(3) of the Companies Act, 15 based solely on the report issued by such suditor,

The consolidmed Financial Statement include the audited Financial Statement of' 1 (one) associate and
4 Four) jointly controlled entities, whose Financial Statements reflect Group’s shore of total Profit
after tax of Rs, 25231 Lakhs forthe period from April 1, 2024 w0 March 31, 2023, as cansidered in the
consalidared Financial Statement, which have been audited by their respective inclependent auditors.
The independent auditors” reports on financial statements of these entities have been furnished to us
and our opinion on the consolidated Financial Statement, i so far as it relates to the amounts and
diselosures included in respect of these eptities, is based solely on the report of such auditors and the
procedures performed by us are as stated in paragraph above,

Dur opinion on the consoalidated Financial Siatement s not modilied in respect of the above matters
with respect 1o our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other nuditors and the Financial
Statement certilied by the Board of Directors.,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Crovermment of India in terms of Section 143 (11} of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A™ a statement
ontihe matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, tothe extentapplicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, and based on our audit and on the consideration of the report
of the other auditors on separase Amancial statements and other financial information of the
subsidiaries, associates and joint venture, as noted in the *Other Matter" parngraph, we report, to the
extent applicible that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our know ledge
and beliel were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesad consolidated financaal
statements.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relatung o preparation of the aforesad
consolidated finuncial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our exammation of those
books and the reports of the other auditors.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Conselidnted Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidised
Stntement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Repor
are in npreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
comselidated financial statements.
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d)

)

f)

2l

n

i}

o our opindon, the aforesaid consolidoted fimancial statements comply with the IND AS specified
under Section 1335 of the At

Oha the basis of the writlen representations receivied from the directors of the Holding Company as on

31 March 2025 taken on record by the Beard of Directors of the Halding Company and the reports of

the other sintutory auditors of its joint ventures and associates incorporated in India, none of the
directors of the Group companies, joint venture and its associates, incorporated in India is disqualified
ason 31 March 2023 from bemg appointed as a director mn terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conirols over financial reporting of the Holding
Company, its subsidiaties and associates incorporaled m India and the operating elfectiveness of such
controls, refer to.our separate Report in ** Annexure B™

It ouir apinion and to the best of our information and secording o the explanations given to us, we
report-as under with respeet to the other matters to be included in the Auditor™s Repont in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies ( Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014;

The Company has dischosed the impact of pending hitigations on its financial position m its financial
sratements — Reter Mot 34 to the Consolidated financial siatements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts includimg derivative contracts for which there were
anv material foreseeable losses.

iil) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, reguired o be transferred, 1o the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) (a) The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, associate company and

Joint ventures which are compames incorporgied n lodi whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidianes, associate and
joint ventures respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced
or leaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premiom or any other sources or Kind of
funds) by the Holding Company, and {ts subsidiary compinies, associte commpany and joint ventures
to or in amy other person /entity, meluding forcign entities * Intermediarics’ )y, with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary have, whether directly or indivectly
lend or invest in other persons or enfities identified in any manner whatsoever by oron behalf of the
Holding Company, and its subsidiary compames, associate company and joint veotures {“Ulmate
Beneficianies™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultinaste Beneficiaries:

(b} The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries. assecizte company and

Joint ventures which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act have represented to o and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, associate and
joint ventures respectively that, o the best of ther knowledge and belicf, no fundé have been recerved
by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies. associate company ond joint ventures frony
any person /entity, including foreign entities, that the Holding Company and 1ts subsidiary companics,
associate company and joint ventures have directly or indarectly, lend or invest m other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf’ of the Funding Party (*Ultimate
Beneficiarics™) or provide any guarantee, security or the ke on biehalfof the Ullimate Beneficianies:

,
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(C) The respective Mansgements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, associate company and
joint ventures which are companies incorporited in India whose financial Statements have becn
nudited under the Act have represented (o us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, associote und
Joint ventures respectively that, o the best ol their knowledge and beliel, no funds have been received
by the Halding Company, and its subsidinry companies, nssociile company und joinl ventures from
any person /entity, including foreign entities, that the Holding Company and its subsidinry companies,
associale company - and joint ventures have directly or indirectly, lend or invest i other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatssever by or on behall of the Funding Parly (“Ultimale
Beneficiaries™) or provide any puarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Bene ficiaries:

(d) Based on the sudit procedures, that has been considered reasonable and appropriate and performed by
us and those performed by other auditors of subsidiaries, associate company and joinl ventures which
are companies incorporated in India whose financial statoments have been audited under the Act,
nothing has come to our notice or other auditor’s notice thar has caused us or the other auditor’s o
believe thar the representations made by the Management of Holding Company and that of its
subsidinries, associnte compuny and joint ventures under sub-clunse 3 (a), (B) and {e¢) obove contiain
any maleriil misstntemenl

v)  Asswated in Note |7 to the accompatying Consolidated Financial Statements, the Board of Directors
of the Company (Ansal Buildwell Limited) have proposed final dividend @ 10% v.¢ Rs. L= per equity
share of Rs. 10 each for the yvear ended 3 1st March, 2025 which is subject to the approval of the
members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, The dividend declared 1s in svcordance with section
123 ofthe Act to the extent itapplies to declaration of Dividend.

3. As required by The Companies { Amendnsent) Act. 2017, in our epinion, sccording to information,
explanations given 1o us, the remuneration paid by the Group, lis associate and joint ventures (o ils
direetors is within the limits laid prescribed under Section 197 read with schedule ¥ to theact.

4. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used accounting soflbware for
mainiining its books of account which has o featare of recording audit wrail {edit log) facility and the
sime has operoted throughout the year for all relevant iransactions recorded in the soltware, Further,
during the course of our apdil we did not come across any mstance of nudit rail feature being tampered
with, Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements
for record retention.

For 1. P. Pasricha& Co.
Chartered Aceountants
FRN: O00120N

InderPal Singh Pasricha
Partner

Membership No.: 080529

LIDIN: 25080529 BMITWM 5747

Fiace: New Dalhi
Drate: 29,05 2025
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors” report to the members of the
Company on the consolidated financial statement for the vear ended 31 March 2025, we report the

following:

{xxi) Qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditors Report)
Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated (inancial statements are;

Holding Clause
company/ number of
subsidiary/ the CARO
3N Name Cin associate/ | report which
joint is qualified
ventu re or Is_aduers_e

1) [ ANSAL CROWN
INFRABUILD PRIVATE U45201DL2006PTC 147058 Subsidiary wvii
LIMITED

2)| ANSAL REAL ESTATE
DEVELOPERS PRIVATE Ua5201DL1998PTCO95G 75 Subsidiary Wi
LIMITED

3| LAMCERS RESORTS AND ; "
TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED US5101DL1998PTCO92120 | Subsidiary i

4)| SABINA PARKS RESORTS &
MARKETING PRIVATE L749599011997PTCOBG 286 Subsidiary wvil
LIMITED

5)| TRIVENI APARTMENTS i .
PRIVATE LIMITED U70109DL1998PTCO85629 Subsidiary i

6)| POTENT HOUSING AND
CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE U453000L1998PTCO94569 Subsidiary wlil
LIMITED

7| AADHARSHILA TOWERS : &
PRIVATE LIMITED U74899D119%2PTCOS017R Associate vl

For 1. P. Pasricha& Co.
Chartered Aceountants
FRN: 000120N

InderPal Singh Pasricha
Partner

Membership No. (180529
LDIN:23080529BMITWM 5747

Fiace: New Dalhi
Date: 29,05 2025
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[ “ANNEXURE B"TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

,

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clavse (1) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 ofthe Companies Act, 201 3 “the Act™)

I comjunetion with our audit of the consolidated fnancial statements of the company as of and for the
vear ended 31 March 2025, we have audited the internal Ananeial controls over financial reporting of
Ansal Buildwell Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™) and its subsidiary
companres and its associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that dase,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, 118 subsidiary companigs, s associate
companics and jointly controlled companies, which are companies incorporated m India, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the intermal control
over financial reporting eriteria. These responsibilitics inelude the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
erderly and efficient conduct of the company's business, including adherence to the respective
company's palicies, the safeguarding of the company's assets, the prevention and detection of frouds
and errors; the accuraey and completeness of the secounnng records, and the timely preparation of
reliable fingncial information, us reguired under the Act

Auditors’ Responsibitity

Our responsibility is (o express on opinion on the internal (inancial controls over financial reporting of
the Holding Company, its subsidiory companies, its associnte companies and jointly controfled
companies o= aforesaid, based on our audit. We conducted owr audit in accordance with the Guidanee
Mote on-Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) 1ssued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (IC AL} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. to the extent npplicable to an audit
ol internal financial controls, bothissued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the aodit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate ntermal financial controds over financial reporting were
established and maimained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

O nudit mvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial conlrols over financial reporting meluded obtaming an understunding ol internal lnancial
controls over Mnancial reporting, assessing the risk that o material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judeement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due (o frawd or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained [and the andit evidence obiained by the other
auditors in terms of therr reports referred to in the Other Matterts) paragraph below, i sufficient and
appropriate o provide a basis for our audil opinien on the mtemal financial controls over fnancial
reporting of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, its associate companies and jointly
controlled companies as aforesaid,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal Aogneial controle over finuncial reporting is o process designed o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the relisbility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in secordanee with geperally aceepted accounting principles. A
company's internal Anancial controls over finuneial reporting inchide those policies and procedures
thit;

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, acourately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide réasonable assurance that transactions are récorded a8 necessary (o permit propuration of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted nccounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the compuny mre being made only in accordanee with authorizations of
manggement and direetors of the company; and

(3 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthonzed acguisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a matenal effeet on the financial
gratements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Cantrols over Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over finaneial reporting, meluding the
possihility af collusion or improper management override ol controls, material misstatements due o
arror or Traud may oceur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation ol the internal
financial conirols over linancinl reporting io future periods are subject to the nsk that the miemal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate becanse of changes m conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company. its subsidiary companies, its associate cotmpanies and jointly
eontrolled companies, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on internal
coniral ever financial reparting eriteria.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(1) of the Act on the adequacy and operating elfectiveness
of the intermal financial controls over finaneial reporting insodir as i relates o Six

subsidiarics, Four joint venture and one associate, which are companics incorporated in Indin, is based
on the correspoending reports of the suditors of such companivs incorporated in India,

For I, P, Pasricha& Co.
£ harensd Accountonts
FRMN: QM 20

InderPal Singh Pasricha
Pariner

Membership Mo, UEO529

UDIN 250805298 MW M5 74T

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: 29,05 2025
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
ClIN: L45201DL1983PLCO1T225
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025
(Al amounts are Be i Lakhs unless olherwise stted)
As at As at
Particula Hotes
s i 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

ASSETS
MNot-current assets
Properiy, plant and equipmsnt =1 31441 26815
Right of use assets i 381.69 28,74
Imlangibéea assals i o.ro 1.05
Imyasimant In associale and point venheres ] 4,800 54 4.557.23
Financial assets -

« [nvesaimant in 8ouily iInstrursents 10 .23 BAR

- Trade recevablas 14 6028 5384
Dafered fax assats (MNetf) 1" 138.51 134,268
Othes non-ciament assets 12 1,006 g2, 74
Total non-current assets 8,740,085 6.076.39
Current assets
liwinlones 13 38,140.18 arATize
Financial at=ols -

- Trade receivablas 14 18,73 634

- Cash and cash equivalenis 15 34505 1,710 &0

= Oinar bank balances 16 179216 G380
Oiher curbent assels 12 B317.82 595341
Total current assate A6,665.64 45, T16.31
Total assets 5340589 51,7T92.70
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capial 17 ¥38.38 73838
Oither equity 18 12,2203 11,527 14
Total equity atiributable to eguity holders of the parent 12,967.68 12 26582
Liabilities
Mon-current liabilities
Financial Eabilitias

- Burrowings 19 908,76 748590

- Ledse Lishilitias 20 218.82 -

- Trade payabies 24 2

{8} Tatal outstanding dwees of micro epterprises.and small
anterprisas - 02T
b} Total outsianding duas of credidors other than mecro

enterprisas and small enterprizes 41641 43801

- Othar fmancial kabilities ] 1,275.18 127887
Prevvigions 22 3356.18 23833
Other non-current lishilities 23 452_B8 453.23
Total non-current liabilities 3,640.24 1,158.80

A

149



—
EE dnNSaLl BUILDWELL LTD.

CIN & LASAIDLI9RIPLECD 17225

’
ANSAL BLILDWELL LIMITED
CIN: L45201DL1983PLC0O1T225
CONSDLIDATED BALANGE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025
LAl smaumls are Bsin Lakhs unless othoraiss staled)
Particulars Motes e st
a 31,00.2025 31.08.2024
Current liabilities
Finantial fabilities
+ Borrowlings 19 288041 2,414 TG
- Trade payshles 24 -
(8} Total outstanding dues af micie enterprises and smafl
enlerprises 1313 24
(b} Total outstanding duss of creditors olher han macro
enfarprises and small enferprlses 1,420 47 1,810.10
- Leass Lishilities 0 166 44 3353
- Oiher financial liabifities 2 Frim 14517
Crhar cuwrrern llabdites 23 30,755 .64 31,361 11
Provisnns &8 278 33387
Currant 183 lablities (Net) 25 511.65 46620
Total currant lisbilities 36,707,096 36,368,538
Total liabHities 4043820 33,527.18
Total eguity and liabilities 53,405.89 51, 702.70
Summary of materal accounding policies 15
The accomgpanying noles are an iegral par of the standadone Anancial statements
In tarms of our report altached For.and on behalf of the Board of Directors.
For |.P. Pasricha & Co, Aneal Bulldwell Limited
Chartered Accountants
FRM Mo G001 20N
Inder Pal Singh Shobhit Charla Vijay Talwar
Partner Whaole-time Dinecior Directar
Membership Mo, 080520 DIt 0SE364 Dk 2G4 7oA
LIDNN:250805Z88MINNVRSTAT Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashok Babu
Place: Maw Dalhi Chief Finanoal Officer Comnpany Seoretary
Date: 29" May, 2025 FoADD2gRT FCE: 2323
\,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LINITED
CIN: L4501 DL1983PLCO1T225
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3, 2025
il mmcdnds e B in Lok unioos otbomastisos stoied)
HNolas Yeour anded F¥asir erched
FRrtiovisrs 31.03.2025 31.03 2024
Incorms
Reipeniie Trer Gpestabnns 256 4 BE8 08 A4, 136 88
Cather inbome a7 A90 2T b
Total inoomis 5.316.33 d.A18.24
Exponses
Cost of oonstructicn and olber related project oot 28 ¥ 485 8T TET BR
Employes benafits axpance 29 nLEY 16 Ba1. 85
Flnanoo costs Ao 458 5T AT S
Cepraciation and amorisaticn axpanms 214,55 211.78
Dther erpangiea a 1,08577F _BE0.07
Tolal epenses 4166592 220913
Profil palora ax and share of profil/(loss) of an Associate
and Joint voantures {not) 1114941 1,537.11
Tas sxpsTEs 11
- Curran! 1 g10.0% 85120
= Dimfpared Las 14,75 13403
- Taxas lor amiliar baea 056
605,76 56423
Profit!/(loss) for the year bafore share of profiti{loss) of an
Associate and Jolnt vantures (nat) i iz
'ﬂ*::::‘.- of profitfleoss) of an Arscciate and Jolnd veermlures 252 99 487T.84
Profit!(laes) for he year TO5.00 §.450.72
Dihaer comprahansive iIneoma
bmrres thaal will ot 18 be rectassifiod o profit or loss
(1) Re-measuremest of the defined banefit obligations {2287 {107 83
- inGmma tax relatng o above 597 28.03
(i) Equity mstriemants through ciiar cormpralamsive oo {2,963 486
Tultal Giher comprabisiaive ncome/loss). nel of tax (1596 [Ta.84)
Total comprohonsive imoomal{loss) for tha yaar TTE.00 1.375.76
Profit/(loss) for the year
Mltributable to:
Equity hodders of the paront FI5.86 145072
Talal campimlisnsive incoma/{loas] lor s Y
Attribtatile to
Equalty hoddere of e paran FrEOo 1.3T5.7TH
Basic and diluted samings por eguity share 33 0,78 1065
iFooe value of share - Bs. 10 sach)
Bumsmary, of materal acocouniing polidies 1-8
Tha sccompanyglieg nobas are B inlsgral gar of the standalonae financial slatamants
In tarrms of our report attached For gnd on behalf of the Board of Directors
For I.P. Pasricha & Co. Ansal Bulldwell Lim|ted
Chartered Accouniants
FRM Ma. O03130N
Inder Pal Singh Shobhit Charla Vijay Talwar
Partner Whaole-tima Direcior Clirschor
Membership No. DE0520 D GD0EG354 Dok D26 7o0a
UDIN: 250805 288MINVMETAT Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashok Babu
Place: Naw Delhi Chief Financal Cfficer Company Secratary
Date; 20" May, 2045 FOA Qo927 FCs: 2328
r
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AMNISAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CiIN: L4S3 DL 1 SASPLCDE722S
CONECLIDATED CASH FLOW BTATEMENT FOM THE YEAR ENDFD MARCH 31, 2035
{0 sl s s s Lihfis ardasi atfiesins slolsd)
¥ear pnded Year ended
Particillars 31,03 2025 31.03 3024
A CASH FLOW FROM OPFERATING ACTIVITIES
Proft bofare 1as 114541 1.5271%
Azigumitrnanis for
Dhjarensipdson pd periiiisadng| oegrerinms 308 2. T8
indureesd iresor froem
= Ehabin, deponite, e sl 8idveinces, sl 04 181 [T EiE}
Imerent pRpOSEE
= Tl e AAT ATEL R
LS00 a1 bl
Deviddna lisooms
L oeedl {Sain g on safe of property. plant mnd sl pmenk FOUES) {73
S7 V.64 ATH.BRE
Dpornting profit before working capital ohongos 472708 2,102,597
Adfjustrmnta for
(Wrerdadn Pdunresinm my i (e ) 3 B1E B
[MrerEman aoniraann i itiile e i J18.FH AT EE
(Encrenan ldanmann in Glfed agseln [E 1R '_I i AN
Ittt Glisirvgiam ) i itbide Gonhililas 40090 o)
inczmpms i decreeie ) mootfe imemel lskiies 2004 [RRL-NCF]]
ncrmansidecrenses) m prseEons 1853
Incrapraidecrensa) in atfer Babiliies [ uich H.'?j'
Pl a4
Conh grnorated by oparating sotivities 17468 RN
W LEERS T L e Do (RdLETRa T BaLrea | [GLLEh] {165 35)
[LEL TS [REERTR
Wl cumly genurmbac by ogarebing setieliise [ELINEN] 7,504 4T
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVEETING ACTIWVITIES
Punhists of progeny, planl ord souipemais [lalag o) T, GAl
Froceds fram sabke of gropeny, olanl ard eoilpren 1174 1180
Furchess OF QuTent ard nom- TRt e enis
IPRErEGl rEndly R i 1 51 50
Fhmnh DuElANOE (0L GO KGR B Akl AN (R o Uil
- P charing 1 g L 1) (30 1.0
Ml cnxhi {dmmel) i investing sctlvitles [EEEEEITY (24.27)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Prarmenln I Lt BaT £ “ag 73
Insarest pald [A5E 57 40T 44)
Liaaaad [iEiisy janidd A51:74 1T
Deadend Eaid R
hiet cash used in finsncmg activitios AL 00 {33670
HET[DEGREASE)ANCREASE N CASH AND CASH EQIAVALENTS (A = 1l ) (aih5E8H, LT
Cankr @l EREh atpudwaldola al sl Baginoing of Mie year 1413 {1.006.40)
Coash pntd caph sguivalenis ot the srd of the year (134130} 14,83
Cash and cash eguivalents ERLE o] |, FEa s
Lesn: Bank Duverdraf repayabee on demnand AFaTaAy 1T AT
Cazh and cazh equivalents as per Consalldated Statemeant of Cash Flow
£4,344.26} 54,91
Sumrmary ol msptial socaumiing pobolas
Tho mocoripanying notas oro om lrdagral pest of ibe stendalona finoncial siadormons
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ANSAL DUILDWELL LIMITED
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ANSALBUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN: LAS201 DLAYRIPLCO1 7225
NOTESTOTHE FINANCIALSTATEMENTSFORTHEYEARENDED MARCH 31,2025
{Allamounts are Rs, in Lakhs uniess otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information

Ansal Buildwell Limited (“the Company™) was set up asa Company registercd under the Companics
Act, 1956, Tt was incorporated on December 29, 1983, The Company is prmanly engaged in the
busingss of promotion, construction and development of intcgrated townships, residential and
commercial complexes, multi-storeved buildings, flats, houses, apartments etc.

The Company 15 a public lnmited company incorporated and domiciled in Indin. The address of 1ts
registered & ecorporate office is |18, UFF, Prakashdeep, 7 Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi -110001. The
Company is listed on the BSE Limited (BSE),

2. Basis of preparation
2.1 Statement of compliance

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies{ Indan Aceounting Standards) Bules, 2013,

1.2 New and amended Ind AS that are effective for the current vear

On 31 March 2023, the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs notufied Companies (Indian Accounting
Stapdards ) Amendment Rules, 2023 amending the Companies {Indian Accounting Standnrds) Rules,
2013, The amendments come into foree with effect from | Apil 2023, b.c., Financial Year 2023-24,

2.3 Amendments (0 Ind A5 1 Presentation of Financial Stalements: These amendments require the
companies 1o disclose in their financial statements "material accounting policies’ as against the
grstwhile requirement to disclose “sipmificant occounting policies’. The word ‘sipgnificant’ 1s
substituted by *matenal”, Accounting policy mformation ismaterial if. when considered together with
other information mcluded in corporation’s financial statements, it can reasonably be expected 1o
influence decisions that the primary vsers of peneral purpose financial statements make based on
those Annncial statements.

2.4 Amendments to Ind AS 8B Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimales and
Errors—Delinition of Accounting Estimales: The umendments replace the definition of & change in
accounling estimates with a delinition ol accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting
estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements thot are subject to measurement
uneertainty”, The delinntion ol s chanpe inaccounting estimates was deleted.

3 Material accounting policies

3.1 Basis of preparation

The financial starements hove been prepared on the kistorical cost basis except for cortain finaneial
instruments that are mensured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, a8 explained in the
acecounling policies mentioned below,
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Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange {or gnods and
serviges,

Fuir value 15 the price that would be received to sell an nsset or paid to wansfer a Hability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. regardless of whether that price 15
dirzetly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue,

In addition, for financial reporting purposes. fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 og
3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair valie measurements. ore observable and the
significance of the inpuis to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows;

i, Level | inputs are quoted prices (omnadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can aceess at the measurement date;

b. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
assetor Hability, either directly or indarectly: and

¢. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or lability.

1.2 Basis ol consolidation

The consolidated Anancial statements comprise the fnancial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries as at 31 Muarch 2024, Control 15 achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to
vartable returns from its imvolvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those retumns
through its power over the investee. Specifically; the Group controls an iwvestee if and only if the
Giroup has:

- Power over the investee (e, existing rights thal give it the currént ability o direct the relevant
aclivitics of the investee)

- Exposure, or rights, tovariable returns from its involvement with the investee, and

= The ability to use its power over the investes to aflect its returns

Generally, there s a presumptlion that a mijority of volmg righls resull in control. To support this
presumplion and when the Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights ofan investee,
the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power aver an
investes, including:

- The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee

= Rights arising from other contractunl arrangements

- The Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights

- The size of the group’s holding of voting dghts relative to the size and dispersion of the holdings
ofthe othervoting nghts holders

The Group had the following subsidiaries:
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The Groag had the followirg subsidiares

Proportion of cwnarship Proportion of ownership

i of sulsiidiarién interast as at 31 March 2025 | intersst as 8t 31 March 2024

Ansal el Estats Developsrs Pt Lid 100% 100

Lancers Hesorls & Tours Pyl Lid, 100E% 1005

Patgnl Mousing & Construclion Py, Lid 1D 100%

Sabima Park Resorts & Madosting Pyl Lid 100 10049

san g [ [ [

Traveni Appartments Pt Lid 100% 100%
& |Ansal Crown Infrabulld Prevats Limikbsd LT %

The Group re-assesses whether or not it contrals an investee if facts and eircumstances indicate that
there are changes (o one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins
when the Uroup obtams cantrol over the subsidiary and ¢eases when the Grooap loses control of the
subsidiary, Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the
vear are in¢luded in the consolidated financial statements from the date the Group gains control until
thedate the Group ceases 1wconirol the subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like mansactions
and other events in zimilar circumstances. [Fa member of the group uses accoumting policies other
than those adopted in the consolidated lnancial statements for like transactions and events in similar
circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that group member’s financial statements in
preparmg the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the group’s: accoumting
policies,

Consolidation procedure:

a)  Combine like items of assers, labilines, cyury, income, expenses and cosh fows of the parent with
those of its subsidianies. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the
amounts of the assets and labilities recognised 1o the consolidated financial statements ar the
acguisition date,

by Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent's investment i cach subsidiiry and the purent’s

portion of equity of each subsidiary.

¢) Eliminate in full intragroup assets and habilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating o
transactions between entities of the group (profits or losses resulting from mtragroup transactions that
are recognised in assets, such as inventory and fixed nssets, are eliminated i full). Intragroup losses
may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated financial statements. Ind AS
12 Income Taxes applies to temporary differences that arse from the ¢limination of profits and losses
resulting from intragroup transactions.

Profit or loss and each component of ather comprehensive income (OC1) are attributed 1o the equity
holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling fnlerests, even if this resulis in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance, When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries 1 bring their accounting policies imto lime with the Group’s accounting
policies. All intr-group assets and hiabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating o
transactions between members of the Group areclimingted in fullon consohdation,
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1.3 Current/non-current elassification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the consolidoted balance sheet based on current / non-
current classilTcation. As asset is treated as carrent when il is:

a. Expecled {o he realised or mtended 1o be sold or consumed in narmal operating cvele;

b. Held primarily for the purpose of irnding;

¢. Expected 1o be realised within twelve months after the reporting period;

d. Cashand cosh equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or vsed to settlea lability for
at feast twelve months after the reporting period.

All sther dsgeéts are classified as non-cutrent,

Aliability 15 treated as current when;
a. ltisexpected 1o be setthed in normal operating cyele;
b Iris held primarily for the purpose of tradimg;
. It s due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period. or
d. There is no uneonditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period,

All other liabilities dare classified as non-current.

34 Revenue is recopnised 1o the extent that itis probable that econome benefiewill flow 1o the Company
and that the revenue ¢an be reliably measured, Revenue is measured at the fuir value of the
congideration received or receivable, taking into pecount contractually defined terms of pagyments and
exeluding txes and duties collected an behall of the Government. Revenue is recluced for estimated
customer returns, rebates and other similar allowanees, However, the Company executed certain sale
deeds during the year and the related amounts has not been ineluded under the head "Revenue from
Operation- Sales” | asthe revenoe has already been recognized in earlier years bused on the percentage
of completion method(POCM}  in accordance with the previous Indinn GAAP applicable the

cormpany,

3.4.1 Revenue from constructed properties is recognised in accordance with Ind AS 115, the Revenue
have been recognised when (or as) the entity satisfies a performation obligation by transterring a
promised gooads 10 a customer, An-asset 15 iransferred when (or as) the customers obtained control of
that azset.

An entity transfers control of a good or service over time and, therefore, satislies a performation
abligation and recognise revenue over time, ifone of the following eriteria is met:

. Thecustomer simultoneously recerves and consumes the benefits provided by the entity s performance
as the entity performs.

b. The ennity's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created
ot enhanced.
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. The entity™s performance does nol create an asset with an alternative use to the entity and the entity has
an enforceable right to payvment for performance completed 1o date,

When the outcome of @ real cstate project can be estimated reliably and the above conditions arc
satisfied, revenue isrecoznised according to Ind AS 1135,

The estumates relating (o saleable area, sale value, estimated cost ete., are revised and updated
periodically by the management and necessary adjustments are made in the eurrent years secouant.

3.4.2 Revenue from sale of completed real estate projects, land. development rights and sale/transter of
rights in agreements are recognised n the fimancial year in which agreements of such sales are
executed and there 15 no uncertainty about ultimate collections

3:4.3 Whereas all imeome and expénses are accounted for on acerval basis, mterest on delayed payviments
by customers against dues are taken into sccount on “Cash Basis™ owing to practical diffienlties and
uncertainiies involved.

344 Income from rent s recognised on acerua] basis in accordance with the terms of agreement with the
lessee.

3.4.5 Income from maimienance charges is recognised on accrual bosis,

3.4.6 Interest income on bank deposits 14 recognised on acerual basis on o time proporiion basis. Inlerest
income on other financial instroments is recognised using the effective imterest rate method.

31.4.7 Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established,

348 The Group pavs interest on refund of registration money received for Future Projects in the
cventuality I property is not offered 1o the buyers and the same is demanded froan the Group in the
project apainst which such registration amounts are received, Tn view ol the same interest is charged 10
the Statemen of Profit and Loss anly when lability of interest crystalizes,

3.5 Leasing

A contract contains a lease at the ingeption of o contract. A contract is, orcontains, a lease ifihe contract
convevs the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right o control the use of an identified asset,
the Company assesses whether : (i) the controct invalves the use of an identified asset; (1) it has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease, and {1ii)
it has the right todirect the useof the asset.

3.5.1  Aslessor

Receipts from opernting leases are recoghised In the Statement of Profit and Lass on o straight-ling
basis over the term of the relevant lease, Where the lease payvments are structured 1o increase in ling
with expected peneral inflation to compensate for expected inflationary cost increases, lease meome s
recognised as per the contractual terms.
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31.5.2 Aslessee

The Lessee arangements are recognised as right-of~use | ROLY asset and a corresponding lense lability
for all lease arcangerments in which it is o lessee, except Tor ledses with a term of 12 months or less
(short-term leases) and low-valoe leases, For these short-térm and low-value leases, the Group
recognizes the lease payments as an operaling expense on a straight-line basis over the lerm of the
lease

3.6 Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost that are directly-attributable to the scquisition or construction of a qualifying asset
(including real estate projects) dre considered as part of the cost of the asget’ project. All other
borrowing costs are treated as period cost and charged 1o the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss in the year in which incurred,

A7 Investment in associnte and joint ventures

"Anasgsociate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influenee is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or
joint gontrol over those policies,

A joint venture 15 o type of joint arangement wherehy the parties that have joint control of the
arranzement have nghts to the netassets of the joint venture, Joint control is the contraciually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the refevant setivitics
riequEne unanimeus consent of the parties sharing control,

The considerations made m determining whether significant influence or joint control are similar 1o
those necessary lodetermine control over the subsidiaries.

The Group's mvestments in its associnte and joint venture are accounted for using the equity method.
Under the equity method, the investmenl in an associate or a joint venture is initially fecopnised at
cost. The carrying amount of the investment is adjusted 1o recognise changes in the Group's share of
net assets of the associale or joint venture since the acquisition date. Goodwill relating to the associale
or joint venture is included in the carrying amount of the invesiment and is not tested for impairment
individually."

*The Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss reflects the Group’s share of the results of operations
of the associate or joint venture, Any change in OC] of those investees is presented as pant of the
Group’s OCL In addition, when there has bBeen o change recognised directly in the equity of the
associate or joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity, Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and the assaciate or joint vermture are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the
associate or joint venlure.
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If an entity"s share of losses of an associale or a joint venture equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate or joint venture {which includes any long term interest that, in substance, form part of the
Giroup's net investment in the associate or joint veniure), the entity discontinues recognising its share
of Turther losses, Additional losses are recognised only o the estent thit the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligitions or made poyments on behall” of the ossociale or joint ventore. [ the
associate or joint venture subsequently reports profits, the entity resumes recognising its share of
those profits only afier its share ol the profits equals the share ol Tosses nol recognised.

The aggregate of the Group's share of profit or loss of an associate and a pont venture 15 shown on the
fuce of the consolidated statement of profit and loss."

"The financial statements of the associate or joint venture are prepared for the same reporting period as
the Group, When necessary, adjustinents are made to bring the accounting policies in line with those
of the Group.

After application of the equity method, the Group determines whether it is necessary to recognise an
mnpairment loss on its investment mn its associate o jomt venture, Al cach reporting date. the Group
determmmes whether there 15 objective evidence that the myvestment in the associate or joint venture is
impaired, If there is such evidence, the Group caleulates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate or joint venture and its carrying value, and then
recognises the loss as ‘Share of profit of an associate and a joint venture” in the Consolidated
Statement of Profitand Loss.™

3.8 Forcign currency translation

3.8.1 Functional and presentational currency

The Group™s consolidated financial statements wre presented in Indian rupees (INR), which 1s also the
Parent Company s functional currency, Functional curreney 1s the curreney of the primary ceonomic
environment in which an entity operates and is normally the curreney in which the entity primuorily
generates und expends cash,

1.8.2 Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional curreney vsing the exchange rates at
the dates of the transactions. Forelgn exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the tanslation of monetary assets and habilites denomunated 1 foreizn
currencies gtyearend exchange rates are generally recognised inthe Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Logs, They are deferred in equity ifthey relate te qualifying cash Alow hedges,

Non-moenctary items that are measured in terms of historical cost inoa foreign currency are transtared
psing the exchange rates af the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetany items measured at fair
valug in a foreign currency are ranslated using the exchange rates at the date when the far value is
determined. The guin or loss arising on translation of non=monctary tiems measured af fir value 1s
ireated inlinewith the recogmition of the gain or loss on the change in [air value ol the item {L.e.,
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translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive
income or profit or loss are also recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss,

i
respectively).

3.9 Taxation
Income tax expense for the yvear comprises of curment lax and deferred tax
3.9.1 Current tax

The tax currently pavable is based on toxable profit for the vear Taxable profit differs from "profit
betore tax' as reported in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible, The
Group’s current tax s caleulated in accordance with the Ineome-tax Act, 1961, using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

3.9.2 Deferred tax

Deferred 1ax is recopnised on temporary ditferences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax linbilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recogmsed for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be ovailable apainst which those
deduetible temporary differences can be ulilised. Such deferred tax asscts and labilities are not
recognised 1F the temporary differenee arises from the initial recognition {other than in a business
combiination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affeces neither the wxable profit nor the
aecouniing profits,

The carrying amount of deferred tax nssets 18 reviewed ot each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allew all or part of the
deferred ik pssel o be utilised, Unrecopnised deferred tax assets are re-sssessed al each reporting
date and are recognised 1o the extent that it has become probable thit foture tsable profits will allow
the deferred tax assel 1o be recoverad.

Detferred tax asseis and lrabilities are measured ai the tax rotes that are expecied 10 apply in the vear
when the asset 15 realised or the liability 15 settled. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date,

3.9.3 Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are

recognised in other comprehensive income or directly i equity. in whicl case, the current and
deferred tax are also recogniséd in other comprehensive income or directly ln equity respectively.
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3.10 Employee benefits

34001 Short term employvee benefits

Liabilitics recognised in respect of short-term employee bencfits in respect of wages and salaries,
performance incentives, leaves ete. are measured at the undiscounted amount ofthe benefits expected
1o be paid in exchange for the related service.

3102 Long term employee benefits

Accumulated leaves expected 1o be carried forward beyond twelve months, are reated os long-term
emplovee benelits. Liability For such long term benelit is provided based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method ot vear-end,

3.10.3 Defined contribution plan

The Group's contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are considered as
defimed contribution plans and are charged as an expense to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss based on the amount of comtnibution required (o be made.

3104 Defined benefit plan

For defined benefit plan in (he form of gratuity, the cost of providing benefils is determined using the
projectad unit credil method, with actuarial valuations being carried oul at the end ol each annual
reporting perod, Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, is reflected immediately in
the consolidated balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in
the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. Past service costis recognised in profitor loss in the
period ol a plan amendment. Net iterest is caleulated by applyving the discount rate at the bepinning of
the period to the net defined benefit liabality orasset.

311 Properiy, plant and equipment
3111 Recognition and Measurement

Propesty, plant and equipment are stated at ¢ost of aequisition or construction less aceumulated
depreciation and any recognised mmpairment losses, and include interst on loans attributable 1w the
acquisition of qualifying assets upto the date they are ready for their intended use, Freehold land is
measured af cost and is nof depreciated,

3.11.2 Depreciation
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less il
estimated residual value.

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets (other than free hold land) is recognised on written down valug
method as per the useful life preseribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 201 3.
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Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:
Plant and machinery 12~ 15 years
Aarconditioners & refrigerators 15 vears
Coniputers and information technology equipments J-oyears
Furniture and lixtures 10 wears
OfTice equipments 5 years
Muotor vehicles 8- | vears
Freechold land 15 not depreciated,
Depreciation on car parking spaces is not charged during the year as the management treats the same as
Land and nol Building.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial vear end and adjusted prospectively, ifappropriate.
Amn ttem of property, plant and equipment is derecogmised upon disposal or when no future economic
bencfits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or |oss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sale procecds and the carrying amount of the asset and 15 recognised in the Consolidated
Statement of Profitand Loss,
3.12  Intangible assets
3.12.1 Recognition and Measurement
Intangible assets are stated of cost of acquisitnon or construction less sccumulated amortisation and
any revognsed impairment losses, and include interest on loans attributable o the sequisition of
qualifying assets upto the date they are ready fortheir intended use.
3122 Amortisation
Amortisalion on intangible assets is recognised over the estimated useful life of'the asset,
The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of intangible assels are reviewed at each
financial vearend and adjusted prospectively. ifappropriate.
An item of intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arse from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss atsing on the disposal or
retirement of an item of intangihle asset is- determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and
the carrving amount of the asset and is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.
\, r,
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313 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The management periodically assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have been
impaired. |Fany such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the
extent ol impairment loss (iCany ). An impairment loss is recopnized wherever the cormying value ofan
asselexcecdsits recoverable amount. Recoverable namount ishipher ol an asset’s net selling price and
its value in use, Value in use is the present value of estimaled future cash Nows expected to arse from
the continuing vse of an assel and from s disposal at the end of the usetul life.

lmmpairment losses recogmzed n prior vears are reversed when there 15 on mdication that the
impairment losses recognized earlier no longer exist or have decreased, Such reversals are recognized
as an mcrease in the carrving nmount of the asset 1o the extent that does not exceed the carrving
amounts that would have been determined (net of depreciation) had no impairment loss been
tecopnized in prior years,

3.14 Inventorices

Inventories are valued atcost and net realisable value (Costis determined based on average cost basis |
Inventores arevalued as under:

a) Flats/Shops/Houscs/Plots Represents cost incurred inrespect of
completed real estate project net cost of revenue
biWork in progress Represent costincurred in repsect of projects

where therevenue is yetto be recognized and
includes the cost of Tand,

3.15 Provisions and conlingencies
315,01 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has o present obligation as a result of a past cvent and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligntion and a reliaable estimate can be made of the amount of the ol gation.

The amoant recognised as g provision 18 the best estimate of the consideration required Lo setile the
presenl obligation atthe end of the reporting period, laking into account the nisks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When the effect of time value is material, the amount is determined by
disconnting the expected future cash Tows,

3.15.2 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there 15 a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises
from past eventswhere it is either not probable thatan outflow of resources will be required to settle or
a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
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316 Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to o financial asset of one entity and a financial
linhility orequity instrument ol anather entily.

316,10 Financial assets

3.16.1.1 Recognition and measurement

Adl financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus (other than financial assets at fair value

thropeh profit or loss) transacoon costs that are attniburable to the acquisinon of the financial asset.
Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time franve established by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, J.e.
the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or
fair value, depending on the classification of the financial nssegs,

3.16.1.2 Classification of financial assets

Classificatnon of Anancial assets depends an the nature and purpose of the fnancial assets and is

determined at the time of initial recognition, The Group classifies its financial assets inthe following
MEAsurement categores:

a) Those measured sl amortized cost,

by Those o be mensored subsequently at fwir value, either through other comprehensive ncome
(FVTOCT) or through profitor loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets af amortised cost:

A linancial assets is measured at the amortised cost ifboth the following conditions are met:

a) The assel is held within g business model whose objective 15 (o hold assets for collectling contraciual
chsh flows, and

by Contractual terms of the assel give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely pavments of
prineipal and interest (SPPL on the prineipal amount outstanding,

Financial assets ar FV TOCK:
Afinanvial assel s classified as at the FVTOCT ifboth of the following criterta aremet unless the asset
is designated at fair value through profit or loss under fair value option,

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash lows and selling
the finaneial asset, i

by Theasset’s contractual cash Aows represent SPPL

Financialassets at FYTPL:
FVTPL is a residual cotegory for financial assets, Any asset, which docs not mect the criterin for
categorization as atamortized costor us FVTOCI, is classified as at FYTPL.

J
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316,13 Investments in equity instroments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Group can make an irrevocahle election (on an instrument-by-instrument
basis) (o present the subsequent changes in the i value in other comprehensive income pertaining o
investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted i the equity investment is held for
trading. These elected investmenis are: initially measured at fair valoe plus transaction costs,
Subsequently, they ore measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fiir value
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the "Beserve for equity fnstrumenls
thropgh other comprebensive income’. The cumulative gmm or loss 1s not reclossified to profit or loss
ondisposal of the investments.

" A financial asset is held for trading if:

a) Ithasbeen acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

by On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages
tegether and has an recent actual patern of shor-term profit-taking: or

¢} Itisadernvative that is not designated and effective as o hedging mstroment ora finaneial guarantee.”

The Group has equity investment in three entities which are not held for trading. The Group has elected
the FWYTOCT irrevocable option for this investment (Refer Note ne, 10}, Fair value s detenmined inthe
manner deseribed in Note no, 39,

Dividend on above investment in equity instruments is recognised in profit or loss when the Group's
right to receive the dividend is established. it is probable that the economie bene fits associated with
the dividend will Aow to the Group, the dividend does net represent o recovery of part of cost of the
investment and the amount of dividend can be measured relinbly,

3. 16.1.4 Derecognition

" A financial asset is primarily derecognised when:

a) Therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

by The Group has translerred its rights o receive cash Nows from the asset or has assumed an abligation w
pay the received cash flows in Tull without material delay 1o a third party under 4 *pass-through’
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantiatly all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (1) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks apd rewards of'the
assel, but has transferred control of the asset.”™

3.16.1.5 Impairment of financial assets
In aecordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applics expected eredit loss (ECL) model for measurenient
attel recognition of mpairment loss on the following financial assets and eredit risk exposure:

i) Finuncial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured @t amortised cost eq., loans, debt
securities, deposits and bank balanve,

by Any eontractual rght o receive cash or another financinl asset that result from ransactions that are
within the scope ol Ind AS 18,
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"The Group believes that, considering theirnature of business and past history, the expected credit loss

in relation to its financial assets is non-existent or grossly immaterial, Thus, the Group has not
recognised any provision (or expecied oredit loss: The Group reviews this policy annually, if
required.”

A.16.2 Financial linhilities

3.16.2.1 Recognition and measurement

"Financial lahilitics are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilitics ot fair valoe through
profitor loss, borrowings, payables, as appropriate,

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value:and, in the case of borrowings and payahles,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial Habilities include trade and other payables and borrowings,

Adl recogmised financial labilities ave subsequently measured m their entirety at either amorised cost
or farr value, dependmg on the ¢lassification of the financial liabilities."

3.16.2.2 Derecognition

A financial linbility is derecognised when the obligation under the liability 15 discharped or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability s replaced by another fromy the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated a5 the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts 15 recognised in the Consolidated
Statement of Profitand Loss.

317 Offsetting financial instruments

Financinl nssets and labilitnes gre offset and the net amount is reported in the consohdated balonce
sheet where there 15 o legally enforceable nght to offéet the recognised amounts und there 15 an
intention to seithe on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liahility simultaneously,

318 Cash and cash eguivalents

ash and cash equivalenis comprises cash on hand, cash at bank and shert term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which aresubjeet to insignificant risk of e hanges in value.

.19 Earnings pershare (EPS)
"Basic carnings per share has been computed by dividing the profit{loss) after tax by the weighted
average number ofequity shares oatstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earmings per share, the profit{ lossy after tax and the weighted
average number of shares owrstanding during the yvear ure adjusted Tor the effects of all dilutive
potential equity share{ifany),"
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ANSALBUILDWELLLIMITED

CIN: L45201DLI983PLCOLT225

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31,2025

{Allamounts are Ry, in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

4. Recent Jll.'l:ﬂllﬂl.iilg pronouncements

Amendments to Indian Accounting Standards { Ind AS) issued but not yet effective

"The amendments to standards that are 1ssued, but not vet effective; up to the date of issuance of the
financial statements are disclosed below. The Group intends to adopt these standards, if applicable,
when they become effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affans (MCA) has issued the Compamies { Indian Accoamting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 20017 and Companies {Indinn Accounting Standards ) Amendment Rules, 20108
amending the following standards:™

Amendmentsto Ind AS 12 -Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

"The amendments clarfy that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of
taxahle profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary
difference. Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity showld determine future
taxable profits and explain the circumstanees in which taxable profit may include the recovery of
some assets formore than their carrying amount,

Entities are required 1o apply the amendments retrospectively. However, on initial application of the
amendments, the change in the opemng equity of the earliest comparative period may be recognised in
opening retained camings ( or in anether component of equity, as appropriate), without allocating the
change between opening retained carnings and other components of equity. Enditics applying this
reliel must disclose thar fact,

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after Apal 1, 2018, Thesc
amendments are not expected 1o bave material effect on Group's consalidated financial stafements,”
The amendments should be applied retrospectively and are effective from April 1, 2018, These
amendments are notapplicable to the Company,
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ANSALBUILDWELLLIMITED
CIN: L4520 DLI983PLCOITI25
NOTES TOTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2025
(Al amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
5. Material accounfing judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements regquires management of the Group to make
Judgements, estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, nssets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the diselosure of contingent linbilities, Uncertamnty
about these asswmptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or labilities affected in future periods
In the process of applving the accounting policies, management has made the following judgemenis,
which have the most significant effect on the amounis recogmised in the financial statements:
Deferred Tax Assets
The extent to which delerred 1ax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability of
the Group's futuretaxable income agamst which the deferred tax assets can be utilized,
Delined benefit abligation (DBO)
Munagement's estimate of the DBO s based on a number of eritieal underlving assomptions such as
standard rates of inflation, medical cost rrends, morality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary
inereases, Varaion in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual
defined benefil cxpenses.
Useful lives of porperty, plunt and equipment and intangible assels
The Group reviews the estimuted uselul lives at the end of each reporting period.
Contingent liabilitics
The Group has ongoing litigations with varioes regulatory authorities and others. Where an sutflow of
funds 1s believed tobe probable and a reliable estmate of the outeome of the dispute can be made based on
management's assessment of specific circumstances of each dispute  and relevant external advice,
management provides for its bestestimate af the liability,

r,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

ClIN: L45201DL1883PLCO1T225
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
1l smounts are Rs In Lakhs unless siherwise stated |

]

Property, plant and equipment
As a1 Az al
Paslculars T4.07.2025 31.03.2024
Carrying amount of; L
Property, plant and egidpmen 31449 299,15
Air COomQUIRTS. i
Plant and X and infarmation Offica Matar
Land-freshold Conditioners & and i ¥ Total
machinery Refrigerators technology Flxlirss equipments wehicles
Bl pimEnts
Cost or deemed cost
Balance as at March 31, 2023 17T.67 25381 238 4746 48,51 43T 281.549 Ti5.24
Additions - .64 026 467 0.25 2.4 58.7T E4.93
Disposals G6.08 E6.08
Balanca as ai March 31, 2024 17.87 254,45 24.07 52.13 46,76 S | 28230 T14.08
Addditions - 213 137 15.52 1.40 15.08 J2.88 E8.38
Disposals 54.59 54,59
Balancs a5 at March 31, 2025 17.B7 276.58 Z5.44 67.65 48,16 5169 260.49 T4T.88
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at March 31, 2023 - 118.25 5314 3226 755 19.75 200.78 420,43
Depreciatice axpanse 2346 1.58 405 319 244 279 56.52
Elminaied on disposals of assels _ R L . B2 B201
Balance as at March 31, 2024 - 141,41 1472 38,22 30,74 219 189.66 414,84
Depreciation expensa 1561 1.45 .04 258 7.55 3.8 T1.08
Elirminaied on grposals of pasels 52.53 52,63
Balance a5 al March 39, 2025 - 161.02 617 42.5%6 33.32 29.74 150.86 43347
Not ook value
Balance as at March 31, 2025 17.67 115,56 9.27 2529 14.84 185 109.63 31441
Balance as al March 31, 2024 17 &7 11304 435 1581 16.02 1442 11284 2EGA5
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CliM: LASE01DLISEIPLCONTRZE
NOTES TO COMGODLIDATED FINANCIAL BTATEMENTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2028
(Al amounts ane R In Lakhs unless otheraise stabed )
Az mi An o
Pariicuiars 31032025 I31.0°3 32024
T Right of Uss Asasls
Carrying amount of;
Cffice Building 331 68 2B
Ia1.69 20.79
Crffine Buliding
Coat or deemed cost
Blalancs as at March 39, 2023 BED.ST
Adilicna 271
Displmais .
Balanoe as af March 31, 2024 BE3 28
Addidians S13.47
Dispensais =
Bulanan as nil Mareh 39, 2025 1. 206075
Accumiulated amortization
Balanca as at March-31, 2023 GA1.8
Adduions 17202
Chisponated A ustmans (01525
Ealance as at March 31, 2004 LR T
Actirion 16157
Erimpeormads A o justmonds -
Balanoo as at March a1, 2028 1015.08
Ml booh vialue
Balznce as at March 31, 2028 RTE ]
Bolanoe as af March 31, 2034 2079
a ntangible ssneis
Carrying amount of|
Coampulsr Sofftwara Licankes o 1.08
0.70 1.05
Computor
Sniftedmras
Lican&ms
Dadl of beernod coat
Holanco 3% af March 391, 2023 1017
Addilions
Diispeomats
Balance as ai March 31, 2034 107
Alddiona -
Dhimpeosalis -
Balance as at March 31, 20285 0¥
Accumulnisd amarisation
Dalance as al March 31, 20223 a.50
v diions 065
Ermpematis
Balancs as al March 31, 2024 2.12
Aclitiors 038
Drispsaats
Holanco 3% af March 391, 2028 847
Bt Lok vailise
Baoltanco as of March 21, 2025 0.7
Balanoe as af March 11, 2024 408
r
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN: L452010L1 053PLCONTE2S
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 11 , 2025
(Al mmounls aps R m Lakhg unless cfhenise stibed)
A5 Bl st
Particulars 31,03.2025 .03.2024
4 Imvestment im subsidienies, associate and point vertures
Irvpsarmea)s in siguify rstrumesnts - Ungicted
- Blilgigares ainor aimar
- Assoclite |£74] 285}
= Joinl Variures 164324 138815
£,50%,54 A.067.23
Thi abovs mvestrad in assooiabe and jein venhires inchides fhe lolowing:
g1 Investment i Subsidiary
A Croren Imiradusld Privide Limitad
23,00 000 Equity sharess. Tuly pas up -Ungquoled 3oy 317or
317107 1,971.07
8.2 Investment In assacioie
Aarhprshia Towars Privade Limdad
47 800 Equety sharos of R 10 sach fufy pad up 487 24a7
200,000 Eruily shares of Ra. 10 each, Rs. | paid up 200 L]
Ade: Bhees in apenirg accumadlated profis 14.56] (7. 7B}
Add, Shive in profits{iosses) of curmang year |1.75) (215}
.74y [L08)
8.3 Imvestment In joint ventures
Ansed JKD Pasr Developers Private Limiled {Earfar krown ag incredible Cay Home Privase
Lirmited |
10,000 Eqiesy sharea af Ha 10 each fuly pasd
Ingracibiio Real Exfate Privibn Lilod
10,000 Eywdy sharae of Rz 10 each fully paid 1
Gauthem Bulkimert Privats Limited
10,000 Eﬂui:.' shahug af Bs 10 sach Ty paid w
Sunmoun Buiiman Private Limibesd
10,000 Equeiy shares.af Bs 10 each hly ped uw 1,643:.21 1,388, 15
164324 1,389.15
10 Invasbmamt in aguily instrumants
Investinent al falr value throbgh ofher comprehensive Incoms (FYTOCH)
Quiotad aquity sharos
Canees Bank
30 Equity shares of Re 10 each Wlly paid up o, 1.74
Purjab National Bank
4,715 Enully shaees of Ra. 10 aach Killy paid up #.53 588
Furiat: & Smd Bank
G7eEquity shares ol Ra.1[each fully paid op 04l .58
5.3 nig
\,
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Teal miidai wanr poddmd
Particulars 133038 WA TR
zrrgnt mgene e
i reameend gt Hm kil g 21020 nam
i rmpart st ifan gesis s [
Dighermesd tuw
i remsan ol [ rure wg sy (1Y ]
Total infores fas sxomess recogiised m ihe slsssrmeet of prodi and loas (1R 58411
T rrvrems s mape e ber e peee e b et il oo onol e ke
Tarur vkl Tem wrmin
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN: LASZ01DLIBEIPLC0 7225
MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMNDED MARCH 31, 2025
(A amounts ane B in Lakhs oninss ottensisg statod)
. As mt At
CeTa 31032025 31.03. 2024
12 ODimer assels
(unaacured conaidonmd good unless othorwise stanrod)
Mon-current
Saourily Baposit 17768 10844
Prepaid ront 741 -
Businsas advances o relntsd partisas
- Jainl Venlurgs: Comoanies 5 -
Advanta sgainst land purchags 2L 076
lgan & Advances - CEthers E34_HS 7id a0
102869 BEZ.7E
12.1 Advanoes givan to Joind Ventum Compamios for purchase of and and other purposos ane not consicdared adsyanoes in s
nalure ol loane and have not been congldered lor e disclosurs
Currant
Advmnee Tof Land fo telaied porbes
- Subsidinries . -
- Land Holding Companies B4 43 f74.58
Advantes o Conlractors Jh 44 A00.91
Acvances o Land/Projects. 1.021.51 BG7.H3
habilisaion Advates b Lontracions 6.8 d6.10
Advances agminel exponsea (purchoss 1.063.94 ag2. 53
Advaiices to Slalt 3.39 112310}
Court Fees for cases pondimag botors couns A6 R aa.ha
Earmweal Moduy TE.00 Fo.00
Priapssid ranl B.41 106
Seourity Deposit 6. au o.a6
Cithars 2544 085 2,814 82
631762 5 053,41
12:2  Advances for land though unsecuisd. sfe conmidered goot st e tdvanees hnve Bsen given based on
afrmrgemeita misrsad Gndum of underszandesg exdcubed Uy He Company and Mes Company? saller) isldemiediary = o Una
eourss of oblaining clear and marketabia e, res rom & snombranoss
123 Advanoss given to Joim VWantore Companiss for gurchass of land and othsr porposses ane not consedered odvances in e
nature of loans and have not been considersd for e desclosure
12,5 Sacurity deposliss
{unsecured considerod good unless othersise stated)
Mon-ourresmt
Elactnoay H1 22 T.6B2
Tolophonso 1.34 1.59
Salos Tax .15 016
Runi FH0A RE.7H
W atar Sacumy 525 520
SOthars 10BN #H038
177.68 193.45
Current
Cihers == 1] 636
668 635
Seaurity depbails lowards renl includes
S[uourity dapnsas padd o direclor acgaanst rent Ti.e8 BE. T
\,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITEDR

CiN: L452010DL1883PLEDY1 7225
MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2025
(Al amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless othanyisa stated)

20

21

221

Particutars Ar at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Lease Liabilitles
Nan-current
Leass Liabilites 21B.B2 -
218.82 -
Current
Lease Liahilities 166 44 33,52
166.44 33.53
Other financial liabilities
Non-current
Contingency Deposit rom Gustemers 1.272.18 1. 278.97
1.279.18 1,278.97
Current
Reteantion Monaey fram Gontraclons 180 20 199 44
Salary Payable 212,75 1849.29
Interesl accruad bul not due on bomowings -
Unclaimed dividands 560 3.51
Royally Payable o Manipur Forest Departmiesni 1T 1777
Security deposits - at amortised cost 344,79 343.18
771.01 T45.17
Provisions
Non-current
Provigion for amployes banalils
-Oratuity 25081 238.33
Laave Encashment Ba.B&
335.19 239,33
Current
Provision for employes banafits
-Gratulty 12240 10857
-Loave Encashmenl 41,77 115,14
Leave Travel Alliownace SB.06 53.50
-Madical Expanses Reimbursible 56.99 55.10
- 279.31 333.27
614.50 57T2.60

For delails of movenenl in proviseon Toegroluity and leave ancashmant, Befer Note Mo, 37
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ANSAL BUILODWELL LIMITED
CiM: L452010L1933PLCOY 7225
NOTES TO COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31 , 2025
1Al Emavunts are Ra. in Lekha unless othenalse stated)
Prriiculars Yoar ended Yoar endod
31.03.2025 31032024
28 Revenue from operations
Sales 359,53 Hd2and
Project Managemont Consullancy Receipts TEE.T3 24T 46
Malntenance Chamges Received 96,80 65,58
Total revenue from operstions 4 BBH.06 4 136.69
2T Mher incoma
Intarast income from:
= Bink duposis 104,18 §1,50
- Customers/uthers Jr.1e 26.16
Adménisirabien Chamges fraz Bl 6694
Bant incorms 156.77 11540
tak galn on disposal of propecy, plant end eguipment o968 T.83
Miscellansous Incom 8083 11.72
428.27 279.55
28 Cost of construction and ather related projoct cost
Balance Browght Forward Z3ETET 7144801
Extarnal Developrment Charges o Govermmsenl - 331,20
Land Dinsslopmont Expandes 21.07 4781
Materal ! Stores Consumed 161.38 5re8
Prajecl Expenses Ti5.12 58057
Interest Expenzas -
- Bank [/ Financial Instiutions - -
= Cugnmessiothers 2815 4507
Rant 788 4.57
Brokerage & Cormmugsion .51 15497
Power & Fuel .22 3225
Repair & Mainlznanca .58 24 52
Conveyanos Expanses 6.5 5,74
Charty & Donabion 042 Q27
Inaurance Charges 3.7 5.88
Lesganl & Prifessianal Charges 247 a.22
Telephone Expensas 2,80 2849
Advertisement & Publicity 8,95 20
Salary, Wages & Other Benefis A32.54 =i i
Licencs Fag & Other l_":hﬂrgeg 21836 1,676 50
Doprecalian TE.43 e
Security Expenses 25,75 21.23
25,713.42 24,765,808
Add © Agreament of sale cancalled SE5.00
Less: Tranaferred to Stock in Trade 1, 04401
Lesa: Projacts in Progross Translerrod o Balansco Sheat 24,256,56 23,978, T2
Balance cost of construction transferred to the Statement of 1,456.87 T27.85
Profit & Loss
A
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2025
(Al amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise statad)

29

3

Particuiars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Employee benefits expense
Salary, Wages & Other Benefits HES .80 809,55
Contribution o Pravident and Other Fund 46 4542
Staff Welfare Expensas 21.35 26.92
851.16 Ba81.89
Finance costs
Interest expenses:-
- Banks 22723 238898
- Others 210.13 140.86
Oither Borrowing Costs:- -
- Banks 21.21 27.80
458.57 407 .44
Other expenses
FPower & fuel 25.56 23.36
Rent 5.95 7.98
Fepairs to Plant & Machinany 5.59 T.Fd4
Repair & Maintenance 26:55 23.88
Insuransce 15.60 5.40
Rates and faxes 319 T2
Legal & Professional Charges AT 42 34534
Corporate Guarantee Expenses (See Mote 42) 215.58
Fayment 1o Audilors -
a. As auditor
- Statutory Audlt Fees 10.8% B.69
- Tax Audit Feas 2.00 1.45
h. for taxation matters 2.00 145
. for other services 2.50 1.60
Travelling Expenses 17.85 16.15
Contrinution lowards Corporate Social 21.97 1720
Director's Sitting Fes 7.84 10.00
Computer Expanseas 17.32 2054
Printing & Stationary 806 [ s
Telephone Charges 965 8.9
Vehicles running and maintenance 71.87 55468
GST Expenses Reversal 101.47 -
Miseallanaous Expenzes 75.04 7280
1.085.77 66007
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(Al amounls are Bs. in Lskhs unless olfarwise stated)
32 Corporate soclal responsibility (C5R)
As per Sschon 136 of the Companiss Aot 2013, & C5R commities has bean fomed by the Group The areas for G5R acliviies
are nural deveiopment CSR project, haalth cars - unning & chantable clinic and health cars - ast up blood bank. The funds were
primanty allgcated iowands corpus contribibons, as specified in Schedule VI to the Companles Aot 2013,
Disclosure as required under Guidance Noté an Accounting for expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activitles
Year ended Year andad
31.03, 2025 31032024
i} Grods amount requirad (o e spand by the Company during the yaar 2147 17.17
b} Avmount pald’ expandibure incemed by e Compiimy dunng e yeir
Sansthanam Abhay Dasnam - For Beds and Anlmal Hospial 71.97 15.20
Savesn Foundation - 2400
21,97 17.20
ol Shortiall r-amount reguired o be spent By e Contpany:
Al ihe begining ol the period
Add: Shoetfall spent by Bee oompany
At thie e al the period . .
Tiwe company hes received the dstalle of acusl utilsation made by the above reciplants &5 wall as particulars of their earlier
engagamsant for 3 years or more in the activities for which contribution was mae by the company to tham
oy Dedalls of Related Party Transacions are snumerabted In (b)) above {as per Halalnd Pary defmdlian b Ind AS gy
= EAVEr Ak e alion 200
33 Eamings pur share
Year ended Year ended
31.03. 2025 31.03.2024
Prof B fhe wasr afiibotbis b awsers of e Groog 4] a5 98 145072
Weaghied average number of aquity shares Tor lhe purpose: of TiB4a T3E4
basic eaming par sharm and dhded semng par share [B)
Bagac and tliulect sarmings: por shhoe (RS ) [WE]
(Face vialua of Ba. 10 each) 0,18 T
r,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
ClIN; LAS201DL1RSIPLCD1T225

HNOTES TO COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 . 2028
(A0 amownls are Rain Lakhs unless ofhierstse atatsd}

Farbicisiirn As ol Az at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

34 Contingent llabilities and commitments
{1} Centingent Habllities

&) Clalms againat the Group not acknowiedged &8 dabd i 27234

by Bank Guaraniees B4500 4 300

q} Othar monay for which the Group 15 contingently liabla
Empioyme Providem Fund Rability disputed by e Group 2543 2643

3.290.83 3,402.83

{il} Commitmants
i) Estimaled amownt of contracts remainemg o be exsculsd on capalal
agocount and not provided o

&) Unealled lisbility on ahsres and olher invesiments pariy paid 16,00 18.00
1800 16.00
3,220.83 3,420.83

The management i of the apinsan Bt in magaity of Wecases, he company Ehall Bes inea gosition b recist or Betlke ihe
CHSES

35 Lease arrangemanis

Transition

Effacin Apnl 01, 20718, the company has adopted Ind AS AS 116 Leases', appled o all leases conlracts, sxcepl
lasns-wbiich & axpiriag less (han 12 manths an Apdl 01, 2012 bing the modified redrospaective imaibod along waih the
transdlion aption o recogniss Right Te-Les Assel (ROU) at an amounl sgual 1o the iease liabilty, and has takan the
aedjustmvent o retasmed earmings, on the date of ransiton

The Company as a lessoa

arrangements
Thve significant Laging asrangemens entered nlo by the Company inthude e following

a) The Company's loase asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and bulldegs, Buildmgs Bken on leasa for
olfice pramisas and residendisl accommodation lor employees and which are renewable on a pefiodic bass by mutual
congent of beth parbes. The leasses arangamanis are cancelishle by the tessee for any reason by giving notice of
bakwean 1 o d months

To ansasd whelar a conkiacl somveys Bie fighl 1o conlrol e wie ol an identifod ansal, the Compady ddmssas whothar.
(1 the contract involves ine use al an enlified esset (i) the Company hes substantialty gl 61 he sconomes benefils tram
use af Ine assatl throwgh the pedod of the kease and (il] the Company has the fighl to direct the use of lhe assat.

For theéwe shor-lerm and low-valus basas, (he Company moogrdees e Inase payments & an opoaraling axperss on 6
straight-line basis over the term af the lease

The Right of Lise [ROU) assets are initlally necognized &t cast, which comprizes the mitial amoant of the lease labiliny
adjusted for any lease paymants mads @ or poor fo the commencement date of the lease plus any mitial direct costs
lexss any lonso incettives. They are subsoguently measurod ot cost less acocumiliaded deprecintion and mgnirment
Ieaikse

Changes in carmying valie of ROU assets for the yoar ended March 37, 2025 and March 312024 are provided in Nots
(4"« I
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NOTES TD CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 . 2025
{All amounts ere Rs in Lakhs upless othersise atalad)
Fartiniiars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Detajls of maturities of loase
Tiability
- not latar tham one year TEG. 44 33.53
= lated Ihan cne yaar and not Sxter than fve yeares £1H, B2 ;
- |ater than five years - -
38536 33.53
The Group a3 a lessor
The Company has eniered into non-cancellable operating leesse armangements. Against such non cancellabée oparstng
lzages, total rent crediied to the Statemant of Profil and Lose s Rs. 130,13 Lakhs {Previous Year Rs, 11505 Lakhs) as
adual rant recaived by the Company. The fulume manimuarm lease paymants in respaot of thess leases ars-
Future minimum lease payments
- nal later than ahe yvear 132.32 120 04
= latar than e year aod not Bber (han Tve yesrs 586,73 565,68
- later than five years 913,58 129781
1,631.63 1,813.43
The assets m respect ol which the conipany has snfered Info operaling lease arsngements ang ncluded o mvenionss
and are held for 3le in te ordmary course of Gusiness of the Company, Thersfore, no depreciation B charged on the
leased assets in accordance with Ind AS 16.
36 Segment information
Thee chisl oparaling cectadon maker ((CODM' ) for the purpose of resounce aliocation and assessmenl of sagments
parformance focuses on Real Estate. thus operates in 8 single business segmant. The Group is operating in India, which
is considered as single geographical segmant. Accordingly, the raporiing requiremenls for ssgmeant disclosure as
prascrbmd by Ind AS 108 aro ot applicabis
r,

187



—
E dnNSaLl BUILDWELL LTD.

CIN £ LASUIDL 9K PLE 017325

5

ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

CIN: LASZ0IDL1SBIPLED1 7225

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2025
(Al gmourts amm Rs in Lakbs anless otharwise stated )

17T Employes benefit plans

(a) Defined contribution plans and amounts moognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss

Year ended Yaar endead
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
Coniribulion lowards providend fung 44 82 43.41
Empluyars' confnbution fo smploves’s state insurance schame 1.38 2.01
48,01 A5 42
(b} Other long term amployee benefits (based on actuarial valuation)
Year ended Year ended
31.3.2028 31.3,2024
Lasve encashmant — amount recognized in the 5078 =
r.'i.m:!l;:llidul.m:l slatermend of prafl and loss
30.78 -

(c) Defined benelit plans
Gratulty

Grahiity is provided for employess who are In servioe as at fhis end of thi financial year for 5 years or mom, al
he rate of 15 days' satary far each complebed year of service and 5 payable on retiremants e rminoations
resignation. The Gratulty ptan for the Groaup ie 8 defined benelit plan where annual condributio ns as per Actuznal
Valuation Cedificate are chargoed o the Consalidatod stalement of Profil and Loss, This dofined bonefil plan
exnose e Group 1o actugshal rake, S0l A5 oty rek, inlenast rats nek and salsny ik

Theae filloaying abdes surmmrisas the componenis of oel benesll expanse recognised o the Gonsobidated
statement of profil and less and the amounts recoegnisad in the balance shaat for defined benaht plan

Hat employes beneflit axponse recognized in amployee cost:

Yaor endad Yaar anded
31.3,2025 31.3.2024
Currenl 2arvioe cost 22 44 2110
Met inforest cosl #4 B8 2340
Mot employes bonaeflit expoense recognized In employos cost AT.32 dd, 50
Amount recognised in other comprebensive Income:
Year ended Year ended
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
Actuanal (gain)loss on cbigations arsing on aceount 2287
of axparinnce adjustments T3
Mel sepense for the year recognized In other
compraheansive income 2297 ura

(I} Changes In the present value of the defined banefit obligation are as follows:

Gratuily

Year anded Year ended

31.3.2025 31,3.2024

Opaning definad obligatton Sa8.90 31897
Currenl ssrving cost 22.44 2110
Interest.cosl 2488 2347
Banelits paid (4608 {122.48)
Aciumriial (gain)fless on cbligalions arnsing on socount P ] 1a7.83
of expanence adustimeants
Closing dofined boenefit obligation IT3 A0 34 80
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 . 2025
{4 mmounts arm B% 0 Lakhs unloss othorwlse slatod )
Leave ancashmant
Yomr andod Yaar onded
31.3. 2025 31,3 2024
Opaning dofined obligation 11610 140,21
Gurrant sarvice cost 2268 -
Interest oot a2 =
Bonofis pmid [ TGS 2E.11)
Aotuarial (gainifloss on ohbgaticons ansing on aoccount {11}
ol mxperience adjuslmerils
Cloaing defined bonefit obligation 12465 58 11610
The principal assumptions ueced 0 determining grotulty obligation for the Group's plamn are shown beloe:
A at Al
31.3. 2028 3132024
BNt rate R anmum (5 %) T AW T 30%:
Salary escalation mia por- oomom (im0 %) T00% 0 M
Expected sverage semasining working llives of employess (in years) 10.an 10,32
Mariality rates 100% of indian Assurod Lives Mortality (2012-14)
Whilhdrawel rate
- Upto 30 years A 0% A.00%
From 31 fo 44 yonrs 2 00% 2.00%
- Above dd years 1.00%: 100
& gquantitothye sensitivity analysis Tor significant assumption is os shown boalow:
Gratully
Assumplions Impact on defined benefit obligation
B at Bt
31.3. 2025 31.3.2024
Impast of meraass 0 0.58% n disgount mle {261} {908}
Impact of decrease in 0.5% in discount rate 10.16 9.58
Impnct of moroase in O 5% n salory esonintion raie 20,22 1341
Impact of decreass in 05% in salary escalalion rate [18.65) {17.84)
Impact of mcrmars an 1% inewithdrawal rats {o.TE)y (eRali]
limipact of decieasa i 15 0 wilhidrawal rals o.77 (R wi
Thi wenmitivity mralyss abowe bas been determined based on @ method that extrapolotes the impact on defined
et abdigation ag a redull of reasomaiis changesin ey aseumipiions Goourring st the end of the repoming
pennd. Sansitivities dus D morality and withdrawals are considersd insignificant and hanoa igrorac
The following payments are expected as contributions to the defined benefit plan In ngxt annusl reporting
parkod:
Waar omdod Yoar ondod
31.3. 26025 F1. 32024
Barvice Cost 2400 22,58
et Interest Cast &, T 24.80
Mot Parlotie Benelit Cosl 4B.TH L]
Maturity profile of the defined benefit obligation:
Veanr s at AE ot
31.3. 2025 31.2. 2024
Yaar
= Yoar 1 130 18 118,93
= ¥aar 2 #.39 436
Yaar X 47,99 3607
-Yaar4 I ON 38 47
= Year 5 21,43 G006
= &fimr fth Yaar A44 81 33644
r,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN! L45201DL1I983PLCOIT22S
DISCLOSURE OF TEANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND RELATED FARTIES FROM APRIL 2024 TO MARCH 2025

38.1

Related party transactions

T Place of Propoertion of ulvnﬂrﬁhip
Disclosura of rofated partios P Jl::u Incorporatien imterest } voting rights
i _8nd gperation _held by the parent entity
LU oy @k

31.03.2025 10207
{n) Subsidiories
Aneat kaal Estata Davelapars Privata Limited Maal astate tridis 1 00%, 1065
Lancers Resorts & Tours Frivote Lmsted Heal pgtabe India 100 104
PaTENt Housling & Constructien Private Limited Rdal nstata Endia 1 D09 1005
Habing Park Fesures B Marketing Private Dimdied Byl palfales Irigles LO0M, 105
Triviznl Aporirmants Private Lmded Real estate Iriclin o= 1005
Mgl Crown Infrabiuibs Bebeale |rended Renl pataks Indea L0 L0
(k) Associats
#odharshila Towers Private Limlited Real pstate Indin £ L] AT 21%
{c) Joint ventures
Arizal JED Pesrl Developars Prvate Lmted | -
Formarly Tncredible Ciby Home Private Limited] Raal earata India a0 R
Inoredibla Real Estate Private Limitad Rool estate India T ST
Southscn Buildmart Private Limited Haal patats Erdia S0 i1 ]
Sunmoan Bulldmart Private Limitad Hizl| mgtate Indix S0%: B

fd} Key management personnel

Sh. Shobhit Charta (Whalatimea Diracmoe]

Lt Fatu Ansal §Direstord

5h.\Hay Talwar {Dkector)

Sl Sumsn Dshipa (Directon )

Eh. Ashuk Babu (Company Secratary )

Sh. Havingdér Kamat baio [Chisl Finafcs) Gfficer)

(@) Rulatives of Kay m L] Ul ]

Shri Gopal Amsal {Hushand of Director)

Gopal Ansal (HUF) [Dirgctor B mamber of HUEF)

Mrs, Syruchs Ohardvea) | Daughtsr of Director)

Mra. Shwiota Charla {Daughtor of Riractor)

Shri Azhpk Mehre {Brother of [Hractor)

Shr. Pranav Bhardwa| {Daoghtor's Husband of CHrectar)

(1} Enterprises over which key management personnel and their relstives are able to exercise significant infiu
ArEal Buitgwall [nfrastrucior Private Limited

Ansal Enginesrng Projects Limited

Angal Hospitallty & Lelsure Co. Private Limitad

Anzal KGK Ueveloper Prvats Lirmibed

AR Bulldeon Provats Limibaed

Bedl Exports Prresats Limited

Bhandari Machindry: Co. Private Limvitod
Chandraprabha C=ipte Privale Limited

Glomoos Hotals Frivate Limited

Anssd Bulldwali [hirabuld Privats Limibdd | Farmesly G50 Dawvelbpars Privalo Lifibed )
K.C. Towers Private Limited

K. ), Towars Private Limdted

M.k Towers Private Limited

Madakinaga Esata Privata Limitad

M Air Properiies: Privats Limited

Rigose Esbtate Nabworks Private Limibad

L Towers & Developers Prvate similed

5.5 Towars Frivate Limitod

Sankalp Hotals Private Lirmigess

Sayn Fiamtation & -Resorts Frivate Limited

Ansatl Theatres and Clubotals Private Limived

Stic Pens Private Lemited

Sthe Masdds private Lirmitad

Rigass Exports Private. Limetsd

Areal Suikcwall Dovakogars Privata.Limibsd

Ansal Bulldwall fesl Eskales primoders PisviBe. Limited
Gyan Bhart! Trest f school

Savera Assocation

Terra firma Devalopmaonts Frivate limibed

Pitinum Tikes and Pavers Privisbe Limnted
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
G LASIIDLIPEIPLCOTTIZE
NOTES TO CONSOLIIATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2028
(Al armaumila e R, o Lakks undais olba raiie mlated)
18 Fimancial Inatruments and risk management
8.7 Tha sarrying amounts and fair vohees of fmancial instr try i | o Aol 3
Asn gl March 31, X025 Carrying omeount Level 1 Letwal 2 Lovel 3
Fimancial pseels
Fimpmcial [natrumaislis of FYTOC):
livseslmenl in
- ]Sy inmiTiETEALE {5 8 524 - -
Finoneial instrumsints & amortisec cost;
Trode rocesvables 3l = i =
Cagh ard cagl aguivilents ¥E8s 19595 -
O bl bastanou s 1, 782.16 179316 - =
Todal financial assats 2,3T3.35 219134 B0.01 -
Fimaricial liabilities
Fimonciol instrumarits a1 amorfised cost!
Hrarowiis IBroar EA R ER - =
Lense Lishiid=s 20508 Aan28 - -
Tradie payalias 1.540.01 162809 r
Ot firaircial bl itien 208019 208019 E
Totzl finanainl linhiithas 8310363 A.204.43 389920 -
As ot March 31, 7074 Carryling Armaind Livel 1 Law'nl 2 Lirviel 3
Fimancial nesets
Fimpmcial Instrumants ot FYVTOCE
|paitrrarl in
- Bty InRirumonts E1R -RES
Fimamcinl Imatriinamts ot amaortisac coet
Trade mcesalies o8 6020 -
Cagh and cash aguivalenis 1,710 5O b | 8- - -
Oilker I batncan B, 00 a63.&0
Total finenalal assats 2,551,716 59140 6028 =
Fimpmizial |lalailifien
Finaneial ingtrumsnts & amortieec cost
Horowings A6 TS 116378 . .
Linsiges |t ifhs 3353 3.5
Trodo paynbiles 1,452 62 1a52 6T
Ot Niearrecaa] fzalnl it 202418 - 207414 -
Total finenciad Rabilittos 6, 67404 3, 79726 FATE.TE -
Hada)
i) The Ter wakis of The Trmrcn) ndssls ane detarmrmed ol he prioo] Bisd would be received Ioosel an ogest inan orderly inmEachon balwssn
manal pRcipEania:
) Thi [olipwing methods and BRsUm paoms ward usad 1D estmals tha foe walieg;
{13 Thie carrymg valuo of rede fecrivanles: cash ond cash equivaderds, oiber bank bafances, rde payabes, soomty denewks, barmrngs and
wiher fnancial inbdilles fseiEuied ol amorised Goul approxinale ler vailie
(i) Fovir winbusy of cpucted equity insirusments = hased 00 guoted markes prices at e repaning date
o) During the yoar pnded darch 31, 20026 and Mach 31, 2004, thore wers ro smnsfare boiwesn Leval 1 ord Lesal 2 toor yoiue mossumsmants, and
ni Irandler inle g out OF Level 3 T value mess sl
r,
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ANSAL BLILDWELL LIMITED

CiN: LAS201DL18E3PLCO1T7225

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(Al amounts are As. in Lakhs unless ofherwise staled,

13.2

Financial risk management objectivea and policies

The Group's business cperaticns are axposed o various financial neke such as lgedity sk, markel riske, cradit rsk, nlsrest
ratn risk, finding rish alc. The Group's nancial fiabilites mainky moludes borovwings taken for the purpose of financing
company' s eedralions. Finanoal assats maindy inclutes e neosivables investman i egqusty inslrurments and sacurily
denaile

Thie Group's financial nek management is-an integral pan of how o plan and exsculs (& business strateqies. The Group's
finencial sk management policy &5 sat by i Senior Management The Growep's board oversees how management monitors
compliance with Iha Group's rsk managomaent polices and procedures, and e the adeguacy of fhi nsk managament
Trarmework & relabion o ihe risks laced by e Groog

Markot risk

Bdarket risk /= the risk of koss of futare eaminge, fair vadees or future cash flows that may resoll from a change In e price of
a financial Instrument. The value of a financial instrumsent may change as & resuft of changes i the interes! rates, foregn
curmaney mAles, aguity prices and slhor masket changos that afec) markel fsk sarsitive mstumants, Financlal instruments
altected by markel risk include: loans and borrowings, Toreign crmency réceivables and pryabses: and FYTOC) inveatmenis

Interest rate risk

Inberest s risk s (e sk tRal e fair value o fuluse cash Nowes:of o Tndocial instrumen will Toctualbes becmses of changes in
miarhsl Inbsreat rate. Tie Groug is mainly caposed b the inferast rele rlsk des to s borrowlngs. The Group markagss s
mierest rate gk by having balasced portiolio of tsed end varlable rale bomowings: The Group does nol enter info any interes
raln sWaps

Interast rate sencitivity analysis
The exposure of the Group's bomowing Lo interest rale change at thieend of the eporing periods ara a6 fallws |

An at As at
Particulars 31,03 .2025 31.03.2024
Wariabim rate borrowings 17373 1,764 A6
Fiwed rate bormowingd 2 0837 256 1.388.80
Todal barrowing 388978 3,1863.75

Sansitivity
Wawrishlp Intorest rade loans are exposod fo migrest mbe sk, the mpact on profit o loss belore e mosybe e Tolbows -

Year onded Yoar andod

Parficulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Actual Interas! cost 227,23 23858
of Rl s increased by 1% on outstanding kosns 2714 2532
Total interest cost 254.37 264,30
A ROF in docronsed by 15 on oltstanding loans 2714 2632
Tabal interes cosl 200,08 213,66
Price risk

Tha Graup has very bmited exposune to prce sonsitve securibes. honao price sk & ol material.

Credit risk

Credlt fisk arlses rom The puls:ihlllly Ihal countar gamy may Hol be able o setils e obligalions as agresd. The Group's
expsLre fochadit Ak ls mainly infoeenced by cash and. cash spuivalerse, recaivalilas bom s resl sskils cuslgmers and
financisl asssis measured al amuortised oosL

Tha camying amounie of financia! asseis represant the madimum credit risk sxposure

Trade raceivables

The credd rsk pertaining to recesvables from customears 5 managed, generally by recalpt of zala consideration before
famading over of possession andfor transfer of legal cwnership nights, The credit risk s diversified dus o lage numbsr of real
estatn projocts with difforont cusiomers speend over differonl geogmphics
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN: LASZ01DL19BIPLEDTT22S
HOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2025
(Al amoents are [ in Lakhis unless ofersise staied]
Haszid on o wapistliaion and ah assessmant of the rads mcelvables, the managernent balleves teel (heos |5 no croedil fsk
and accordingiy ng proviskon s required, Theragueing of irde recobvaibes s as below.
As al As at
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Outstanding for muse than § months G026 5384
Outstanding for 6 months. or ess 18.73 6,34
ao.o1 60,28
Liguidity risk
Liguidsty rigk iz defined as the risk that the Group will ndt be able fo-sattie or meet its obdgation on time or &t B eazonabls
price. The Group's fingnce department 1= responsible for iguidity, funding es well 8s seitiemsnt managemeant, [0 additan,
prooesass and polices relabed to such reks are oversesn by Senlor Management, Managsmeant monitors the Groug’s nat
ligiedity posiion Bwough rofeng fonecasts on the basis of ekpeoled GEsh Nows,
The table below summansaes the matunty profife of the Group's financial liabilikes basad on contraciual undiscounted
paymams!
Less than 1 More than 1 Tetal
Contractual maturities of financial Hakilities Yorar Yoar
Az at March 31, 2028
Bomowings 288041 93876 381047
Laase Linbililies 16644 MaB2 360,25
Trade payables 143360 41547 184801
Cther financial ketsiilies Trim 12788 205019
525146 TA5LT B03.63
As al March 31, 2024
Borrowings 2414.78 Tap.ag 365758
Lugse Lialiltics 3353 - 33,63
Trade payables 104434 43028 1452 82
Ot financial Fabdilies T451T 1370.07 262414
4,207.80 2 466.24 6.674.04
r,
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ANSAL BUSLOWELL LIMITED
CIN: LeRaa Dl | BEIPLECGTI2S
NOTES 70 COMSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2423

|l smounts am A i Lakhs e offoress slaisd)

4 Capital mansgemmt

The GRoUE managad i CADIEITS sners Mt Me Gerrip wil Be able 00 poninua as qolsg conners whin magimsang e fehim b ekt

rouch Hie gplinsdestion of B debi ahd eully balann

Tha Erg montors =oital sng quanng ratoc, whics s netdishi desded by ol capis pus na debt

Gearng ratic
Agat As al
103 2025 2180 024
Bommargs a0 1S
Lriie Liibified g 1353
Bt dubi 420443 1,107.28
Toat moquiey ST il T ]
Cagiltal 1797202 15,462.60
Genfing fsin AR 20LBE%

471 |A) Ratlos

e rtoa-dor the yoar ended bords 39, 20028 and March 31, 2024 e 25 ilres

Parliculars Mumesfiabit Denamlinabir Asall 1033025 As sl 31035000 Varande (i S
Ciimiil Halia Crieh| Askels Cierenl Lisldile L o8 nuy
Tl Equizy Roo® Tatal Dbl |induding kessn dnbifies]  Shareholdes Equily s (i3]} a3
Dot Samvce Covemos Reha” Eamings aveeladfa foroobl serce Datt Senvce: o T (RER ]
Fstam on Equity® st ookt mifter faes Musrage Shaneholisry Expaty o (AL ] EIE L]
Wiy Tumgwef Raso™ Col 0l Qoods Sokd OR B At IrEntury an (131 w\n
Trade Rateivabils Tumbies Rale® Msl Coedd Salkes Ayeinge Aronils Ritelvahls LA 12mn Mray
e Capilal Turmninver Eafin® Blet Siiles ‘Working Capital ] ka4 L
St Prodi| Rt et Prif| S Sakm =¥ ] (ka4 EURL]
Rsurn on Caplial Empioyas® Eaming badoen irteraal & Tanes Canital Employed an [t (30A5]
Trns Paynlie Tumadur Rt hia, & A
RS oy iwersimienit A s R

* The oompary i deken det) duing $e reporing [rencial year. resuling: in Bgher Enbiiies owands debl
* Rovamin grasth ok with iewer mngin hire neifed inimpocsing e oo
& Runnus growth aiong with hmesr margin fas resceiad - w higher tae having mpaced rado,
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ANSAL BUILDIWELL LIMITED

GIN: Las2D1DLTBE3FLC017EES

NOTES TO CONSDLIATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2035

|All mmneniy any B4 in Loehs uniess ohiersn sizied)

41 |8 The Compaey did rel bave &y Innsactiond with Comperast dlne off undil Secdion 2468 of Companes At 2007 or Sackan 5l of Coreaniis AeL 1568
conedenng the nfomiatian saiabi wil e Company

41 €] Thend are mo proceadngs nitsbeg or s pending agains e Company for folding any tenam Propery undar Berermi Tracsapions ¢ Prafibron] Ao 15608 (45 of
1555 and fe rules made thene wcr

41 {0 The Company coes nal fEe any immeatis ceapsdy (ome: Nan peoparied whers e grous = e Bdsss ard he 2ae agrEements Sre Gy spsc.ged in Evoar of
s |mp=ae) whoss bils deeds ar nol heldtin fne name of the company

41 [E} The Company did mok trads of invest in Crypda Cuemency or virliis! eumeney duning e franoal year. Hence, datlosures f=daling bo il 358 nol apofisahis.

41 [F) Thie Gompaery Mas crealed and siiied ol ichanges whooh an rmuns 15 e donerade wil RO sxoepl in falowiog,
@ Kotk Mannim Lio Ra. 1914 Lakis
&} AMA Real Eslnls Developes il Lid A& 150 B Liikies
© ] Ketak Mshinides Lid Fs, 3545 Lekm
Dt sochncal roasonp e shown charpes wee nol salisied, Tho Compary s lakng remaar moasares o sagsty ihom
d} Puriah Nefiorst Bark - GEOL Ha 25000 L nkins
=} Purjab i Sind Back - GECL Rk SHE 00 Lukee (il 1 De modlied o e GO0 Leshs)
Dl 45 bl proidiing and Aotiiffmiakin fequihmanli, Tebs b chanes o ity o P procast of b sabibed dnd madihed midecivaly and wll Be
addrassat uporycamelian of e documentation proo=sE

41 G| The :l.u'n|,|u||:,-hq ol ey Loon o Ackaanpes i the ol of gacs thil aregranled o gomgdens, dmclots, KMPs amg [he relaled pores (g defined undss
Compariss A, 2013) sther seversly o jeiady with amy offer secson, 1t Bre repeyatie on demind o wihout apscifying Gy lems o petod of repsinenl

41 [H) Tha Gompany does nod hivs 3ny sach Innsaction wiioh i nol recondad |n e Books of socounte 58 has pesn sumendersd or disczsed 88 wooma aurmg the yesr
i tha fax assesEmenty ynder ta come Tax Act, 1951 (surhas, ssarch or surwy or @y olher nelevant provisions of the Income Tas' Acl, 1661

415 The Compary hae rel been declarst ag wdfid datafar,

41 [J) The comgany coes nol nave any Ciapllabwork-in-progress

41 [K) The Gompsny doss not lmve ary pengibie pasets urder develorment

A1 L) There Are e Scheme of Aarrgements soprowed Oy the Competent Autonty m temee o sectons 230 1o 237 of e Companies Ao, 55413 mnng the vear

41 My The Company has rot receined mny fund fom eny personis)or enbty|ies), indudiig forssgn eniiies. (Fundig Pary| with fe understanding (whedher moonded in
waritng ur gthorwesaj hal tha compiny shall:
3| deeclly or indrecty land or reead in other parapns or eriibies dentited mamy manmer shalsoesr by or on behat o ihe Funding Pady |Uimate Benicanes| on
o} provade: any pararie. seamty or tho i on behaf of tie Ullmale Bonefcanes

A1 [N Prevous year'a howes hevs beer regrupedresast & makie tham companabile wih perenl vass ipaes, whensyver eoganed Furiner ihe Igues presemsd in ina
Enannal slalementz are isporied n LakRe | theretons thens could be casting aiffarences on-azcoim of murdng off.

r,
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ANSAL BINLDWELL LIMITED
CIN: L4520 DLIOBIPLOCOY 7225

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

(A% mounts are R in Lakns unless otherwies stated)

42  ADDNTIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE - il TO THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013

Nel Assets, |.e., total assels |

Share In other

Share in tolal

minus total labilities Tobesin ot Sl comprahensive incoma comprehensive income
Nama of the antity As W of A% of As Y oof As %hoof
Amount  (consolidated other | Amount |consolidated totall Amount
consofidated | Amount [Rs) consclidated (Rs} coimprahenthre |Rs) compraNanaive (R}
nel asaets predil ar loss
Income meome
[Parant
Arsal Bulldwell Lirmted BA.0E%| 10,770,52 103.78% EHEOT 000N (19 06) 103.88%| A06.11
Subsidiaries
Indian
1, Arsel FMeal Estale Developers Privele Lirnded 12N 421437 0. 1% [0.76) 0.00% a 11,105, (0,78}
2. Lancess Resorts Tours Private Limited AR 66,26 B 0% 257} 0.00% - 00T (05T}
3. Potent Housing & Construciion Privale Limited 0.55% BB 04 -0L374% [2.any (L00%, = <11, 35%, (297}
4, Batina Parl Resorts & Marketing Privale Linvted ra s 27428 0.086% [ 48) 0.00%: - 0106 % (049}
&, Triven| Apartiments Prvale Limied 0.05% .39 Rix @71 0,00% - -1.085%, (o.71)
fi, Ansad Crown Infrabild Privatn Limited 1040% 1,360.63 -30%% I74.51) 0,001 - ATH]  (24.81)
Winority Intarests in all subsidiarios MA NoA M A, M.A N.A M A M, A N A

Bssociatos
Inclkam
Aatirarshily Towers Privale Limfed

Joint Ventures
Indian

1. Anssl WD Peard Developers Privale Limiled

Z. Incradible Real Eslate Privatle Liwlad
3, Bgutham Buildmast Privale Limited
4. Burimoon Buldrmart Privata Limibed

Investmeant wensidened ds par Equily Metnod

Investment considered as par Equity Methad
Invasiment consdared as par Equily Method
lnvestmant considered ds per Equity Methad
Invesimant considenad as per Equity Maltod

The amaun| of “Nel Assels” and "Share in prol or ks 5 arved ot alter eliminaking knter comparny Assels | Liabilibes and incoma |/ Expanditers respecihely a5 roguirad under

Ind AS 110 fior consciidation purpose

NID

‘a1 TamMmaiing NEsue ﬁ%

STELIO Y IdLRnl 1O mESr T
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
CIN: L4S2010L1B83PLECOTTZ2S
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(A0 armounts ara Rs, in Lekis unless otherwise stalad)
43  The summarsad financial information al jaint venture and associale that are malensal bo ihe Group are as iollows:
Currant 'Wear | Provious Year
: Mature of Propertion.of | Propartion of
Ma FE
ook Ralatlenship Ownership | Ownzrship
Interest (V) Interest %)
Ansal JKD Pearl Developers Private Limited Jolnl Yenture 50 50
Incradfible Real Eatate Private Limited Jabnt Venture 5 50
Soothem Bulldmeart Privats Limited Joint Venture 50 50
Sunmoan Buildmart Private Limited Joint Venture 50 50
Badharshils Towers Privale Limsted Associate ar.z1 a7
Summarised balance sheet
Ag al As al As at As at
31032025 .03.2024 311.03.2025 31.03.2024
Joint Ventura Assoctate
L. Asseis
Mon Current Assols BO.65 13743
Current Assets
Cazh and cash equivalants [CECE" 6255 55,31 260 257
Cihar current assets (excluding 'C&CE") 262977 2,326.85 .87 147
Total Cursent Assels 268275 2382.16 10.57 10.53
Il Eguity And Liabilities
Mon Current Liabllitles
Borrowings - -
Othier liabil|lees 6.39 2889
Tetsl non current rabilitios §.39 28.89 - -
Current Liabilities
Bomowings - - "
Cther liabilites 110812 143345 1145 662
Total Current Liabilities 1.198.12 1.433.45 1145 6,639
Equity 1,506.48 1,047.26 {(0.88) 1nd
Percentage of Group's ownership interest 50,000 50.00% J21% IT21%
Interast in joint veniura / associate .10 £23.63 {D.33) 143
Conselidation sdjustmeant 330.85 hEd o 6,26 450
Carrying amount of investment 1,10B.55 1,108,565 583 583
r,
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([ Summarized information on statement of profit and loss
Year ended Year ended Year endad Year ended
1,03, 2025 31,03, 2024 31,03, 2025 31.03.2024
Joint Venture Associate
Revents 2.744.93 448120 -
Expan=es 2,052 58 3T 472 G.B&
Income{ax axpanss {1TE 12} 381,38 - -
Profit o the year ! peniod 508.13 880.04 [4.72) |5.66])
O for the year { panod - - - -
Percentage of Group's ownarship interast 5% el IF 21N IT21%
Group's share m prafil for the period 254.07 A%, 02 £1.76) (2 18]
Group's sham b DO o the year { pesiod - -
Cangolidaton adiustmants - . .
Group's share n profit recognised 254 .07 490,02 [1.76) 12 18}
\,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 | 2025

(Al amounds ann Fs. in Lakhs wnless pfhorsisn staled)

48 The Anaal Budovesll Limstsd had Irvegted: Re 3400 CGrode i e foam oF agialy sharss and givan he Gusiness aduirDss Bmauntng b Rz 2480
Corrw 40 fAirmsal Crown infrabodd Pl Limited (whaly oemed Sotsidinry compnny),
Cina of e Cparatiorel Creddor Mo e pedtion Egamst Anaal Crown Wniabalo Prvases Lirided Gomgany befons the Hon'hhe MCLT Thie Honbéa
MELT tina-admilied npglcation bearing 'SP 1B HTAL2122 undsi sechon 8 of the IBEC Code 2018 mgoinet tha Mis. Arsal Crown intoineld Privols
Livwlesd fofj dhatard 2750 S, 2027 andd Acenrdingly Fue Corpornls Inddbasnny Resalulion Trocess (CIRF) of B4, 205 I8 Inlistsd

Mtis SWAMIH Invvessamont Fundkd hiod fied Cral St Mo, RS0 HORHGR S B 32/nd 2024 Soforo thie HohBls MCLT Db dor seecobon of

Camparale Guardiies oft Surnpany 1or 1e elakm sgalnel BTIPL To s Toall sull i irspcalion of” Corrorals Giaranlvss Delais e o e NCLT
tha Campany had paid s 21555 Y- 0 MWE SWAMIH yestmant Fung-| for satilemant of suss of ACIPL Aoccordingfy | FASIRANLGIES stands
alloves and diesoeed of compequely, [HOENDZ0A slards diensssed as wlhdrown i

45 Approval of finoncial sinfements

This Snancisl statamants wera spprovied for iesus by Ihe boam OF dyscion un May 29, 2008

In terms of our report attached
For I.P. Pasricha & Co,
Chartered Accounianta

FRM No. DO00120MN

Indar Pal Singh
Partner
Membership Mo, (40528

UDIM- 250806 20BMINYMETA T
Flace: Maw Delhl

Date: 29" May, 2025

For and an bahall of the Board of Directars
Ansal Bulldwell Limited

Shobhit Charla
Whale-time Direcior
Dike: 056064

Ravinder Kumar Jain
Chiaf Financial Officer
Fliciazear

Vijay Talwar
Director
Caih: A rgas

Bshok Babu
Company Secredany
FGS: 2338

,
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Ansal City, GT Road, Amritsar:
Night Shot of 80 Feet Road

Florence Town, Jaipur:
Road Construction Wark

Ansal Basera City, Jhansi:
Installation of Transformer

dNSal BUILDWELL LTD.
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